BOARD OF EDUCATION
AGENDA

WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 20, 2019 AT 6:00 P.M.
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL - MEDIA CENTER



VL.

Vil.

VIiL.

XI.

Xil.

PEOTONE COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT 207-U

REGULAR BOARD MEETING - PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL - MEDIA CENTER

WEDNESDAY - FEBRUARY 20, 2019 AT 6:00 P.M.

CALL TO ORDER:

PLEDGE TO THE FLAG:

ROLL CALL:

CONSENT AGENDA:

A. Minutes of Regular Meeting and Executive Session Minutes (December 17, 2018). .. ..........
B. Minutes of Executive Session Minutes (November 19,2018) ..................\vvrooo...
C. Treasurer's Reports (August 2018-December 2018). . .. ...
D. Imprest Fund (December 2018, January 2019). . . . ... ...\
E. General Fund Bills (January 2019, February 2019). ... ... ...
F. Activity Fund Accounts (December 2018, January 2019) . ... ... oot

GOOD NEWS:
A. PHS - Academic Students of the Month - (January 2019, February 2019). . ..................

B. PJHS - Academic Students of the Month - (December 2018, January 2019) .. .. ..............
C. PHS - lllinois State Scholars (2019-2020) . . .. ... ... e

OPPORTUNITY FOR VISITORS TO SPEAK:

Mr. Tim Nugent, President and CEO of Economic Alliance of Kankakee County

FOR ACTION:
Report No.
Report No.
Report No.
Report No.
Report No.
Report No.
Report No.
Report No.

47.
48:
49:
50:
51
52.
53:
54.

Approval of Rate of Pay for the 2018-2019 Extended School Year Staff. . . ... .. ...
Approval of the 2020 Regular Board Meeting Calendar. . ......................
Approval of the Amended 2018-2019 School Calendar. . ......................
Approval of the Renewal of Clover Leaf Milk Contract for 2019-2020. ... ..........
Approval of the Resolution Abating the Working Cash Fund. .. ..................
Approval of the Intergovernmental Agreement for the Transportation Consortium . . . .
Approval of Peotone High School’s International Culture ClubFee . ... ...........
Approval of Personnel. . . ... .. ... . . . .

FOR DISCUSSION:

Curriculum and Assessment Review.

. ADMINISTRATION REPORTS:

EXECUTIVE SESSION:
For the purpose of the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal
of specific employees or legal counsel; collective negotiating matters; presentation of evidence or

testimony as authorized by law; purchase, lease, or sale of real or publicly owned property; investment
contracts; security procedures which may include personnel; student disciplinary cases; litigation; issues

under the Tort Immunity Act; professional ethics or performance; board self-evaluation; selection to fill
a public office; and/or the discussion of previously closed minutes. THERE MAY OR MAY NOT BE ANY
ACTION FOLLOWING THE EXECUTIVE SESSION.

OTHER:

ADJOURNMENT:

NEXT SCHEDULED REGULAR BOARD MEETING-PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL- MEDIA CENTER

MONDAY, MARCH 18, 2019 AT 6:00 P.M.

11
12

37

73

81

82



BOARD OF EDUCATION
PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL - MEDIA CENTER
REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES -
MONDAY- DECEMBER 17, 2018

ROLL CALL:
At 6:00 p.m. President Robinson called the regular board meeting to order and

requested all who are present to please stand and recite the Pledge of Allegiance.
A roll call was taken and the following members answered aye (7): Mrs. Robinson, -
Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Moe, Mr. Douglas, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mrs. Thatcher

and no nays.

VISITOR’S LOG:
No one signed the Visitors' Log.

SPEAKER’S LOG:
No one signed the Speakers’ Log.

CONSENT AGENDA:

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda for the
Regular Board Meeting of December 17, 2018. Mr. Uthe made a motion and Mrs.
Moe and Mrs. Thatcher seconded the motion, and on a roll call vote, the following
members answered aye (7): Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr. Douglas, Mrs. Robinson, Mr.
Uthe, Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Thatcher and no nays.

2018 TAX LEVY HEARING:
At 6:08 p.m. President Robinson asked for a motion to open the 2018 Tax Levy

Hearing, Mr. Uthe made a motion to open the tax levy hearing and Mrs. Moe
seconded the motion. President Robinson asked the Board if they have any
comments regarding the 2018 Tax Levy, and the Board answered no. President
Robinson, then proceeded to open up the tax levy hearing to the public and asked
for any comments from the public and there were no comments from the public.

At 6:11 p.m. President Robinson asked for a motion to close the 2018 Tax Levy
hearing, and Mr. Uthe made a motion to close the Tax Levy hearing and Mrs. Moe
seconded the motion. A voice call vote was taken and the following members
answered aye (7): Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Moe, Mr. Douglas,
Mr. Bettenhausen, Mrs. Thatcher and no nays.

GOOD NEWS:

Peotone High School
Academic Student of the Month

December 2018
Mr. Stein presented a certificate of commendation to Ryan Marsh, son of David

and Kelly Marsh of Monee, lliinois. Ryan is a freshman at Peotone High School
and has earned all A’s during his first quarter as a freshman.




Peotone Junior High School
Academic Students of the Month

November 2018
Mr. Steve Stein presented certificates of commendation to 6" Grade student,

Dalton Sala, 7t" Grade student, Landen Hamm and 8t" Grade student, Faith
Miller. These students have demonstrated outstanding behavior, good work
ethic, and have “gone above and beyond the call of duty” at Peotone Junior High

for the month of November 2018.

Peotone Junior High School

November 2018 - Resolutions

PJHS - 7" Grade Girls’ Basketball Team

Mr. Steve Stein presented certificates of commendation to the Peotone Junior
High School Seventh Grade Girls’ Basketball Team consisting of Addie Graffeo,
Quinn Pollak, Payton Bean, Abbie Chenoweth, Reese Parker, Jolynn
Murray, Payton Zalinski, Ashley Renwick, Ashley Veltman, Madi Schroeder,
Katie Erikson, Emma lozzo who competed in the IESA State 7-3A Girls’
Basketball Tournament and finished with an overall record of 25-2 as part of the
Elite 8. Coaches Scott McAllister and Jim Wedic were also present for the
presentation of the certificates to the team.

PJHS - 8™ Grade Girls’ Basketball Team

Mr. Steve Stein presented certificates of commendation to the Peotone Junior
High School Eighth Grade Girls’ Basketball Team consisting of Mackenzie
Strough, Mady Kibelkis, Sarah Pierson, Brooke Gwiazda, Jenna Hunter,
Makayla Smith, Marissa Velasco, Kiley Thatcher and Madi Schroeder,
competed in the I[ESA State 8-3A Girls’ Basketball Tournament and finished with
an overall record of 21-7 as part of the Elite 8. Coaches Scott McAllister and Jim
Wedic were also present for the presentation of the certificates to the team.

OPPORTUNITY FOR VISITORS TO SPEAK:
Mr. John Michalesko, of Gassensmith and Michalesko, Ltd., presented to the
Board and the Administration, a brief report of their audit that was completed for

the District as of June 30, 2018.

FOR ACTION:

REPORT NO.42:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF 2018 TAX LEVY.

Mrs. Moe made a motion to approve the 2018 Tax Levy. Mr. Uthe seconded the
motion, and on a roll call vote, the following members answered aye (7): Mr.
Bettenhausen, Mr. Douglas, Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Moe,

Mrs. Thatcher and no nays.



REPORT NO. 43:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL’S COURSE
DESCRIPTION CHANGES FOR 2019-2020
SCHOOL YEAR.

Mr. Uthe made a motion to approve Peotone High School's Course Description
Changes for the 2019-2020 school year. Mrs. Moe seconded the motion, and on
a roll call vote, the following members answered aye (7): Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr.
Douglas, Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Thatcher and no

nays.

REPORT NO. 44:
FORACTION:  APPROVAL OF AN EARLY GRADUATE (DECEMBER

2018) OF PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL.

Mr. Uthe made a motion to approve the Early Graduation of Nathan Battiato, of
Peotone High School. Mrs. Thatcher seconded the motion, and on a voice call
vote, the following members answered aye (7): Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr. Douglas,
Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Thatcher and no nays.

REPORT NO. 45:
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF A SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER

FOR THE DISTRICT.

Mrs. Thatcher made a motion to approve a School Resource Officer, Mr. Dan
Stankus, for the District. Mrs. Moe seconded the motion, and on a roll call vote,
the following members answered aye (7): Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr. Douglas, Mrs.
Robinson, Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Thatcher and no nays.

President Robinson introduced Mr. Dan Stankus, to the Board and
Administration. Mr. Dan Stankus introduced himself and gave a brief statement
about himself and his role as the District’s school resource officer.

REPORT NO. 46:
FOR ACTION: PERSONNEL: (*Contingent upon receipt and evaluation
of Employment documentation required

by the District and the lllinois State
Board of Education*)

Mr. Bettenhausen asked to postpone the approval of Report No. 46, Personnel,
until after the Board meets in closed executive session. President Robinson
asked for a motion to postpone the approval of Report No. 46 Personnel.

Mr. Uthe made a motion to postpone the approval of Report No. 46 and Mr.
Douglas seconded the motion, and on a voice call vote, the following members



answered aye (7) Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr. Douglas, Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Uthe, Mrs.
Becker, Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Thatcher and no nays.

CERTIFIED STAFF
EMPLOYMENT:

e Bill Benner - PHS - Track - Head Boys’ Coach (effective date of
01/14/2019, splitting stipend with Colin Keppner).

e Colin Keppner - PHS - Track - Head Boys’ Coach (effective date of
01/14/2019).

e Bella Gamboa, - PES - Long Term Substitute, (for Rachel
Graniczny, 1%t Grade maternity leave, effective date of 01/31/2019).

e Emily Kuypers - PHS - Track - Head Girls’ Coach (effective date of
03/01/2019)

e Laura Zdancewicz - PES - Long Term Substitute, (for Michelle
Weinrich, 3“Grade, maternity leave, effective date of 01/14/2019).

* Rhonda Carroll - PHS - Long Term Substitute, (for Stephanie
Blamble, maternity leave, effective date of 03/01/2019).

e Ginger Saliba - PJHS - Volleyball Coach (effective date of
12/11/2018).

e Ginger Saliba - PJHS - Track Coach - (effective date of
03/01/2019).

e Tara Popovich - PES - Permanent Substitute Teacher (effective
date of 01/07/2019).

e Michelle Bozarth - PES - Permanent Substitute Teacher - (effective
date of 01/07/2019).

e Maureen Gasik - PUHS- Science Teacher - (hired for the remainder
of the 18-19 school year, effective date of 01/07/2019).

LEAVE OF ABSENCE:
e Stephanie Blamble - PHS -Track - Head Girls’ Coach for one
season, (effective date of 03/01/2019)
e Wendy Vincent - PJHS - Science Teacher — (for the remainder of
the 18-19 school year, effective date of 01/07/2019).

FMLA REQUEST:
e Christine Melton - PES - Social Worker (effective date of

12/17/2018, and a return date of 01/07/2019).

RESIGNATION:
e Chelsea McKay - PJHS - Assistant Softball Coach - (effective date

of 5/29/2019).
e Steven Strough - PJHS - Softball Coach - (effective date of

5/29/2019).




CLASSIFIED STAFF
EMPLOYMENT:

e Jenna Balthazor - PHS -Softball Assistant - (effective date of
02/25/2019).

e Jennifer Holman - District - Part-time- Long Term Substitute
Occupational Therapy (for Tori Coffman, effective date of
01/07/2019).

e Kim Mraz Nagel - District - Part-time - Long Term Substitute
Occupational Therapy (for Tori Coffman, effective date of
01/07/2019).

o Debra Moreno - Transportation - School Bus Aide - on call
(effective date of 12/11/2018)

CHANGE IN POSITION:
e Steven Hunding -District- Data Specialist - (effective date of
12/17/2018)

RESIGNATION:
e Stephen Figlewicz - District - Data Specialist (effective date of

12/27/2018)
e Anna Marie Rosenberg -Transportation - Bus Driver (effective date
of 11/19/2018)
TERMINATION OF EMPLOYMENT:
e Martha Prunsky - Transportation - Bus Driver (effective date of
12/17/2018)

ADMINISTRATION REPORTS:

Dr. Charles Vitton, Assistant Superintendent, reported to the Board that two
permanent substitutes have been hired to work at PES. Mr. Steve Hunding will
be taking over as Data Specialist - and we have interviews on the 28" for the
Technical Support Specialist position. The Education Foundation Bowling will be

on Saturday, January 26% (9:00 p.m.)

Mr. Craig Fantin, Principal of Peotone High School, reported to the Board that
this past month our agriculture teacher Abby Jacobs received a $5,000 grant to
use for new curriculum for next school year called CASE (Curriculum for
Agricultural Sciences Education). Corteva Agriscience was the sponsor of this
grant and they are a new Ag Company that has bought out Monsanto, Dow
Agriscience, Dupont, and Pioneer Seeds here in the past year. Their mission with
this grant is to provide teachers with the skills to go and teach their students what
is actually going on in agriculture today. This summer Ms. Jacobs will be going to
two CASE Institutes where she will be the student and go through all the labs,
lessons, and worksheets like her students will next fall. She will be attending an
Introduction to Agriculture class in Pontiac, lllinois and then a Plant Science

Institute in Maryland.

Students and teachers are preparing for finals this week. Tomorrow after school
from 3:15 p.m. - 5:00 p.m. we are hosting our annual Cocoa Cram Study Session



in the Media Center. Students are invited to study in the Media Center, and as
an incentive we have hot chocolate and cookies for them. This is aimed primarily
for freshmen students because they are new to final exams, but all students are

invited to attend.

Mrs. Joanne Obszanski, Principal of Peotone Intermediate Center, reported
to the Board that December was NWEA Map Testing. Data Day will be on
January 9. Mrs. Justus and the Drama club presented the “The Wizard of Oz
in November. Our Holiday concert was last Friday. Our Talent Show will be on
January 18% and our Fifth Grade Band concert will be March 7t". Secret Santa
was very successful, sales were good and PIC made $750.00 to add to the
purchase of additional chrome books. Thank you to the PTO for paying for the
Will County Forest Preserve to come to PIC and present on three different
occasions to our 51" Grade Social Studies students on various topics related to
Joliet and Marquette. Our 4" Grade has secured their spot at the 2019 Ag Expo
with the Will County Farm Bureau in March. Friends making Friends, is a new
social club started this year at PIC that encourages and nurtures friendships
among students across grade levels. Currently all of our sessions are during the
school day and includes a host of activities to build relationships among various
student groups. We hope it encourages our students to be active in the PALS
program at Peotone Junior High. The clubs that are ongoing at PIC are Chess
Club, Let's Build It, Coding and Floor Hockey which begins on January 14th,
Students in both 4th and 5" grades will be taking their Essentials Survey in
January when we return from winter break.

Mr. Dave Weissbohn, Director of Technology, had nothing to report.

Mr. Scott Wenzel, Principal of Peotone Junior High School, reported to the
Board that the PJHS Student Council food drive was a big success. We had set
a goal of 1200 items and the students and staff brought in 1449 items for the
Peotone Food Pantry. The students have earned a free dance which will be held
on Friday, January 25th. PJHS Student Council is raising money for the Make-
A-Wish Foundation. We have a Make-A-Wish tree where students can purchase
a ribbon to tie to the tree for $0.50. All money raised will go the Make-A-Wish
Foundation. During this month PJHS hosted the 7th Grade Girls' Basketball
IESA Sectional, the 8th grade Girls' Basketball Regional, and 6th Grade Boys'
Basketball Tournament. In February we will be hosting the Wrestling IESA
Regional. The 7" and 8" Grade Girls’ Basketball teams both competed in the
IESA State Tournament at the Elite 8 level. The 7th Grade team finished the
season with a record of 25-2. The 8th Grade team finished the season with a
record of 21-7.Wrestling and Volleyball have begun their seasons. Mrs. Heron
had play tryouts last week. The play is "A Wrinkle in Time" and will be held at the
PHS Media Center on Saturday, March 2 at 7:00. PJHS Christmas Concert on
Thursday, December 20 at PHS Auditorium 7:00. PJHS will be conducting the
Winter MAP Test beginning January 14 and the school-wide Geography Bee is

coming up in January.

Mr. Chris Gibson, Assistant Principal PJHS/Athletic Director PHS, was not
present for the December board meeting.



Mrs. Kathy Davis, Principal of Peotone Elementary, reported to the Board that
we are currently conducting AIMS Web testing in grades K-3. We will meet as
grade level teams in January to review this data and plan for our next round of
WIN time. PIC and PES hosted the Santa’s Secret Shop for the first time without
the assistance of PTO. We had great parent volunteers and the kids had a lot of
fun shopping. We will wrap up this week with our holiday sing-a-long with a visit
from the big man himself and our holiday parties. Our enrollment for
kindergarten is increasing. We will be at 79 students when we return from break
and 349 building-wide. That puts us only five lower than where we ended the

school year last year.

Mrs. Amy Loy, Director of Special Services, reported to the Board that our
1%t annual district-wide Specialized Instruction Program Holiday Party would be
held tomorrow at PHS Media Center for students in our Sl programming.
Students in grades 1-12 will celebrate the upcoming Christmas season with
various games, crafts, and activities, and of course, a pizza party.

Mrs. Wendy Bean, Assistant Principal, reported to the Board that Christmas in
the Village was again very successful this year. We had a few student groups
from PHS helping out and we received MANY compliments regarding how helpful
and pleasant these students were. A big thank you to National Honor Society, the
boys’ basketball players, and the Skills USA students! Around 160 gifts arrived
at PHS today for our Christmas Angels program. All gifts were donated by
members of the Jackson Creek Church and Pastor Jayson Workman. Twenty-
two PHS students will be receiving these gifts over the next few days.

Mrs. Terry Wuske, Director of Food Services, was not present for the
December board meeting.

Mr. Dave Osborne, Director of Maintenance, reported to the Board that Wade
Headrick, my replacement in the Maintenance Department, started on December
10t and | am excited to start working with Mr. Headrick. Mr. Osborne also
reported to the Board that we are looking to fill another custodian position for the
District. And over the winter break, we have several projects that we will be
working on. At PES, we will be installing new flooring in two rooms and also
installing flooring at a room at PIC. We will also be installing two new cabinets at
PES along with new lunch tables for the lunchroom. Also, fire and bleacher

inspections are coming up soon.

Mrs. Jennifer Haag, Transportation Director, just wanted to thank the Board
for the wonderful breakfast that they provided to the Transportation Department.
Mrs. Haag also reported to the Board that they transported 38 district families
(three busses) for the American Legion’s Annual Christmas Event which was

held on December 15th.

Debbie Casa, Union President, had nothing to report.



Mr. Steve Stein, Superintendent, reported to the Board that there were no
FOIAs this month. Mr. Stein talked about online safety regarding kindergarten

through 12" grade students.

Mr. Trevor Moore, Chief School Business Official, thanked the Board for
approving the Tax Levy. Mr. Moore also reported to the Board about the closing
of the sale of the working cash bonds that took place on December 5t, 2018.
The bond sale went better than expected and the bonds were attractive to
investors for several reasons, the primary being the District's credit rating
increase. Additionally, the bonds that were refunded were sold at a lower interest
rate than they would have with a competitive sale because the bonds were sold
directly to the Worth Township Treasurer’s Office. The district will have a savings
of about $77,000 over what was expected days before the sale.

Mr. Bettenhausen, asked if there was a reason for the credit rating increase for
the District? Mr. Moore responded by talking about the process leading up to
the sale. First, he and Mr. Stein took part in a presentation with Moody's to
establish some of the characteristics of the district. Mr. Moore noted that some
changes in Peotone like Aqua supplying water for the town and the possibility
that this could bring new taxpayers west of [-57 were particularly attractive to
them. Also, the District relies less on state assistance than many other school
districts, so the District’s credit is affected less by the State of Illinois credit.

Mr. Bettenhausen also asked about the status of the Property Tax Relief Grant,
and Mr. Moore responded by saying the due date for applications isn’t until
January and that we would find out a few weeks after the deadline.

EXECUTIVE SESSION:
At 6:55 p.m. President Robinson asked for a motion to adjourn the regular board

meeting and moved for the Board to meet in Executive Session for the purpose of the
appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of
specific employees or legal counsel; collective negotiating matters; presentation of
evidence or testimony as authorized by law; purchase, lease, or sale of real or publicly
owned property; investment contracts; security procedures which may include
personnel; student disciplinary cases; litigation; issues under the Tort Immunity Act;
professional ethics or performance; board self-evaluation; selection to fill a public
office; and/or the discussion of previously closed minutes. There will be action after
Executive Session. Mr. Bettenhausen made a motion to adjourn the regular board
meeting and go into closed executive session and Mrs. Thatcher and Mrs. Moe
seconded the motion and on a voice call vote, the following answered aye (7): Mrs.
Robinson, Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Thatcher, Mrs. Becker, Mr. Douglas, Mr. Uthe, Mr.

Bettenhausen and no nays.

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION:
At 7:36 p.m. Mrs. Moe made a motion that the Board Return to Open Session. Mr.

Uthe seconded the motion and on a voice call vote, the following members
answered aye (7): Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr. Douglas, Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Uthe, Mrs.
Becker, Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Thatcher and no nays.




President Robinson asked for a motion to approve Report No. 46, Personnel,
Certified and Classified Staff. Mr. Uthe made a motion to approve the Certified
and Classified Staff Personnel. Mr. Douglas seconded the motion and on a roll
call vote, the following members answered aye (7): Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr.
Douglas, Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Thatcher and no

nays.

ADJOURNMENT:
At 7:36 p.m. President Robinson asked for a motion to adjourn the regular board

meeting. Mr. Uthe made a motion to adjourn the regular board meeting and Mr.
Bettenhausen seconded the motion and on a voice call vote, the following
members answered aye (7): Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Douglas, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr.
Uthe, Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Thatcher and no nays.

Tara Robinson, President Cathy Cuculich, Reporter



I8pie) v 1095

Jdainseas|

LEOET'Y eCEvLe'LoY

LEOETY CevLT'Lov
0 000
LE'OETY  TEVLTLOV

0 €6'69TY
LE'OETY  6E'VOT'EOV

SRB'dd Hojy

S S

YT Y61 169'S

Y veT169's
00'0
YT P61 'I69'E

8/'0ze's
9v'€L8°L89'E

yseD Sunjiop

86'£0T'2HT

86°£0T et
£9°££0°8E
15°'S¥1°08Z

02'968'C
TE6VTLLT

U

6E'T6Z'89E - ZZ'000°818'C
6E'T6Z'89E  TT'000°8T8Z
97'38%'69 15°626'6C
SO'6LLLEY  EL6T6'/¥8'T
96°'€ELCTT £9°2€8'S0T
69'S0S'92y  90°/60‘T¥L'C
uoiepodsuel) R4

L1°201°60€

LT°Z0T'60€
9€L98'6TT
€5°656'8CY

08'50.0€
€LEST'86E

Buipjing

11'6£9'228'6

VS TLT'6L6T

VSTLT6L6'T
60°Z188/8
€9'€86°£58'T

£7°L18STS
0¥ 9ET 2vE"T

uoyeanpy

98'SSL'7€8'L

00'2€0'6EE

0T°002'€9T'8

8T-8ny-1¢

8102 T€ 3SnSny aouejeq jejo)

8107 T¢€ Isn8ny 2duejeg

810¢ TE 1sn8ny souefeg

sjuswsiadsiq isnsny

s1di2oay 3sn8ny
810¢ T€ Ainf 2duejeg

NOLLYITIONGD3Y annd

souejeg

(d} Suipuessing syoay) :ssaq
sjuawisnipy :snig
sjusunsnipy ssa

JJueg 1sampIi 1su14

NOLLYITIDONOD3Y YINVY

12



Jaansean)

J9pIe) v 3028
8S'0ETY 86'0EL'9/t 86'vC9'TGL’E €0'TLY'8YT
85'0ETy B86'0£L'9/% 86'YT91SL‘S €0'TLY ST
1} 00'0067 00'0 €V'e8T 9y
89°0ETr 826'0£918Y 86'tC9'15Ls 9¥'95/'v62
120 99'95€'v/ YL 0EY'09 8¥°8¥9'cs
LEQETY CEVvLT'I0b YT ¥61'169°S 86°L0T 2T
'S8 dd Hol yses Suppom ER: NN

87°£T0°S69

8¢'€20°569
S€208'/6
£9°528°26L

vevesvey
6£'162'89¢

uogienodsues]

SE'ES0'8TCC

SE'ES08TLC

SLQTT'/8Y'T

0T'ZLT'S0LY

83TLT88'T
22°000'818'2

189

00°£92'€T9

00°29£'€T9
90'S86'0L¢
90'2SL'v88

68'6¥9'9/S
LT'20T'60€

Buiping

¥T048'2€9'CT

98'199919y

98'1999T9'y
0S°04T°L20°'T
9£'ZEREV’S

06'T89%99°c
*9t'0ST'646T

uoizeanp3

06'652'8290T

68951'€L

6£'969'T0£0T

81-das-og

J8)SuRl] 80'TZ4

8T0T 0€ Joquiandags asuejeq |230),

8702 0€ Jaqwajdas duejeg

8102 Ot 1oqwardas souejeg

SjuaWsIadsiq Jaquisidag

s1d1aoay Jaqusydag
8T0T T€ Isn8ny souejeg

NOILYINIDNOIIY anns

Sauejeg

(d) Buipuessing syday) 18597
sjusunsnipy :snjy
sjuawsnipy ssa

3|Ueg 1SaMPIIA] 15414

NOLLYITIONOD3Y JNYY

13



District Office
212 West Wilson Street
Peotone, IL 60468
Tel: 708-258-0991
. Fax: 708-258-0994
www.peotoneschools.org

ADMINISTRATION
Mr. Steve Stein
Superintendent

Dr. Charles Vitton
Assistant Superintendent

Mr. Trevor Moore
Chief School Business Official

Mrs. Amy Loy
Special Education

BOARD OF EDUCATION
Tara Robinson
President

Richard Uthe
Vice President

lennifer Moe
Secretary

Jodi Becker
Trustee

Roger Bettenhausen
Trustee

Paul Douglas
Trustee

Jody Thatcher
Trustee

To: Board of Education

From: Trevor ]. Moore, Chief School Business Official

RE: TREASURER’S MONTHLY REPORT (OCT., NOV., & DEC. 2018)

Date: February 12, 2019

The attached Treasurer’s monthly report is a summary of the district’s starting fund
balance, monthly receipts, monthly expenses, and ending fund balance for the months
of October, November, and December 2018. This applies to the fiscal year ending June

30, 2019.

This report is presented to you for your approval and action at the February 20, 2019

Board of Education Meeting.

/s/

Trevor ]. Moore

Chief School Business Official
Peotone CUSD 207U

VAR

Scot A. Carder
Treasurer

Peotone CUSD 207U

14

) g et e g A i s i e iy e

Tara Robinson
Board President
Peotone CUSD 207U

Jennifer Moe
Board Secretary
Peotone CUSD 207U



P4BMJO0} BUIAOW Y2IBW |1t S3DUBRY PUNY "ST/0E/9 SAIII3MS PRl SJUBWISNIpE JPNe a13m 2341 3SNLIBQ YIUOL SI41 Y21BW 10U OP SIIURJEQ (IO 4y

«x+ DB'VES'B0F'E § 0T'STTY S ¥BOTV'PSE S LTUEPTPSLE $ #S86E¢Z S S5 GG0ZIC S Prvee’96s S (E6'09L'ST)  § BSSZ9'08S 5 19°E9/006€ & 8T0T 'T€ 190100 - saduejeg @@,m
(85'9v9°1€0'7) $ 1€0 S (6v'1/8'6%) $ 00'856'69 S BEEIS8T  $ (¥B'TZT'68) $ (STT88'602) $ (8T'L9S°€€L'T) ¢ Ov'S8o'oy ¢ 6T iETeze ¢ 2leq 01 teaj saunypuadxy
{(4spun} JonQ sanuanay sssoxg
YTV IV TT $ 64421 S EE'SBZVOY $ LPYST'VRYE § 9OT'S88'E S 6ELLLTOE $ 65'S0T'908 S GZ'908LTLT $ BI'OVS'OVS $ ZE'9TS'8LET § 8T0Z ‘O€ dun - saduejeg pung
«x+ OO'LES'SPE'SE S 8SOETV S VBOIYYSE S LLEPLWSLE S FS8BEZZ & SoSsocic $ vrvez'9es S (T0'8/b'€6)  § B9TLTOTS S LCVIBSLGE S 8T0T ‘T€ 429010 - S93uejeg pund
(se'906°282') $ - $ (pTvieeeT) $ 618ISZ $ 9ETI66'ST S (8Y'STR'SE) $ (v8'86.°86) ¢ (9€7TES‘TTIED) $ (ze'sess6) § (6L09€'8E9) ¢ Yauoy saunypuadxy
(43pun) JaAQ sanuanay s589x3
: § = s - s - $ - s - s - s - $ - s - S siajsuedy
(e8'vvE‘THL'E) § - $ (oo'19T'%eT) § - s = $ (rL'160°9) $ {£0eST'V0T) § (85'v0v'8SE'T) $ (06°61S'TIT) $ (¥S'STO'L6E) $ SIUBWIsINGsIq
SY'BEV'ESY  § - S 98'9¥8'T $ 61'8ISC S 9ETE6'ET  $ 97'9LZ0T S ETESE'Ss  $ TTe/8ov S BSVEE'ET S SLPSYBSE S s1di203y
PEPY'EE'TT § 8SOET'V S 860EL'9/F $ 86'PZYISLE § 8TLOV'S $ EOTLYSYT $ BTETO'SE9 $ SEESOBVITT $ 00'L9L'ET9 $ 90°SETLISY 8107 ‘0€ Jaquia3das - saduejeq puny
[STLEES
|eaoL Aisjes Hoy yse) Suppopy  spafoad [ende) |enos/iuawainay  uonenodsues) S82IAISS 3193Q SoueUSHIEN euolleanpy un.
3 UONUBARLJ D14 : ; ; ; ) ; . 13 suonesadg IFESREP i
Jedpuniy N
(06) (08) (0z) (09) (0s) (ot) (og) (02) {ot)
8102 ‘1€ 12qo10
Alewwng jeppueuly
NL0Z ASN) 3uojoag

6T02/21/z uo pasedaiy



SSOEG'BYE'L S SBSEETY $ S6VPL'90T S ¥B'OEQULSL'E § GEEOSPE  § SOVRESHL S 8I660BFY $ LT ECLER S BFTISEZIV § TEEBS/68T S 8T0Z ‘0E JoqWIaAON - S30UE|Rg pUN
O
(e6'0TE"Z6Y'E) S 6L'S S (BE'EpSL6T) S LETS8'TL ¢ £TBIOOE  $ (bLzsv'ost) $ (1v'900'8sE) $ (80°€89'729'T) $ (0L'8L1°82T) $ (TO°eEve'08) ¢ 91eqQ 01 Je3A s2UMpuEdxy
(43pun) 4eAQ sanuanay ssa9x3
SYTYZ' TV IT § 64421V S €E'88TWOY § [Y¥SI'Y8Y'E $ 91°S8”'E S 6€LLL°TOE S 6SS0T'908 § GT'908'LTLT $ STOPSOrS $ 7E9ZS'8L6'T $ 8T0T ‘0€ aunr - sadue|eg punyg
SSO0EG'8Y6'L S BSEETV S S6YPL'90Z S V8'9E0'LSL'E S GEEOSHE  § SO URESHT S 8U'6608YY S (L ECTEW S SBPI9ETIV $ TEE8SL68T $ 8T0T ‘0F J2GWAIAON - S3duejeg pund
(SE'v99°09%'T) $ 8i'S S (68'TL9LYVT) $ £9'€68'C S S8v0T'eT  $ (06°01E°£9) $ (9z'seT'sbT) $ OT'+¥88'ss $ (0T'%9z'89T) $ (0€°08T'€00'T) $ Yo saunypuadxy
(49pun) JaAQ sanuaA3Y Sssex3
= $ - s - s - $ - s - s - s - s - s - S siajsued]
(or°zpe'8T6'T) $ - $ (oozeoost) ¢ - s - $ {oT°056'89) $ (S9'€99%ST) $ (00°000°T) S (6v'7/8'88T) $ (269Z8PSET) SIUBW=SsINGSIQ
18°289°LSY S 8r's S TT'09E? $ [9°€68°C S SPOTZT  $ 076897 $ BEBESY § OT'H88'6S S 6E0T90Z S T99v9TsE  $ sidieoay
06'v6S'60F's  $ OT'SZI'v S VBITYVYSE S LT'EVT'PSL'E § ¥S86ETC  $ SSSS9TIT S vrveroes $§ (€6'09L'ST) $ 85S79'08S $ T9E9L'006'E 8T0T ‘T€ 42403120 - S92uejeg puny
JSETI-IN ALN33S Jdueuauie
ueusjuley
jelol '3 UORUBASA] 3114 Mo| yse) Suppdopy  s1afosd [eride) |epos/iuswaaay uoneuodsuesy S3IIAIBS 192@ 1 suopesado Jeuoneanp3 pung
[edBuniy :
(06) (08) (0z) (09) (0s) (ot) (0€) {02) (o1)

8102 ‘0€ JaquiaAroN

Aewwing jepueui4

NL0Z AsnND suojo03g

o1

6102/Z1/¢ uo paiedald



TOTLEB9STT 5§ ESOVIW $ VBE9ETIZ S BZBITIOI'S § 6EE0SPE S T916L0CT $ LEVBLLYE S 6890P'TLT  § 09'94L°05¢ S 010459927 S 810 ‘T€ Jaquadaq - ssoueleq ﬁi
Y1°0€T'L2T S v S (6¥'816'26T) $ TY'EE6'9LV'Y § €T'8I90E  § (8£°586'08T) $ (czrie'ssy) § (9€'66E°9Y5'T) $ (85°€92'68T) $ (2T'9s6'TTL) ¢ 91e(Q 031 JeBA S2UNUpUsdX]
{4spun) 43AQ senuPABY SS3IX3
SYIVZ'TVY'IT § 6L°LCTY S €E'88TVOF S L¥PRI'V89'E $ 9T'S88'E S 6ELLLTOS $ 65501908 $ ST908'LTLT $ SBTOVSOrS $ 2€'925'8/6'T $ 8T0T ‘O€ 2unf - sadue|jeg punyg
T9'TLP89S'TT S ES'OVI'W S VBE9ETIZ $ 6TBIT'TOI8 $ 6EE0SWE § 19°THL0CT S LEWBLLYE S 6890FTLT S 099405 S OL0L599CC S 8107 ‘T€ Joquiadag - seougeg pun
LOTVS'6T9'E § S6'9 S 68%V9%Y S SYISOVOVYy $ 2 $ (voessve) $ (18'v0g’'00T) $ eLesz’®eT  $ (88'¥8STOT) § (TT'ET0'TEY) LaUON saunypuadxg
(43pun) 4aAQ sanuanay $S9IX3
s - s - s - s - 5 - s - s - s - s - $ Si3jsuell
(t8'v19'6LT) ¢ - S TESLYT s - S : S (v8'€eLov) $ (0T°0z8'80T) $ (St'SSP'PT) $ (LT°z00's8T) $ (£9'8/0920°T) ¢ suLWasIngsig
¥6'SST'666"Y S S69 S LS6YI'E  § SPISOVOVY § - S 0808I'2C $ 6TSIS'8  § LUGELTYT  $ 6TLIVEZ § Tys90ses  $ sidisoay
SS'0E6'8Y6'L  $ 8SEETY $ SEVPL'90T $ PROEQ'LSLE $ GEEOSYE ¢ S9UYESHT S 816608 $ /LT'ECT'sy $ SYT9EZTVY $ TEE8S/68C § 8TOT ‘O€ JaqWanoN - sdduejeg pun
A1ajes Ayinoss ddUBUUIIEN
|elol % UORUANSI] 3114 uojy yse) Supjiopy  spalosd [eude) |epos/iuswainsy  uonenodsues) S3JIAIRS 192Q wm:o_am._w do Jeuoneanp3 pung
lediduniy
(06) {08) (o) (09) (0s) (ot) (og) (02) (o1)
810T ‘T€ Jaquiadag
Aewwns jepueuyy
N£0z asnd auo3oag
ot

6102/21/z uo pasedaiy



%I9S0 vy
%6¥16'SS

6V VIV'6VE'TT S 06'80Z°9T 65°SOC‘EEE'TT S
00°000°00SC S = 00°00000S‘C  $
00000008 $ - 00°00000s‘C S
0L'6VL'6T $ 899z z0ezL'sT $
€E6ES'86ZY S 0T'LTI6VT €T'CT9'e8T'y  $
L0688 S & ¥9°988 S
€9°LVTY S 6T°L vy orTy $
9880970 $ OV'SST'T 9€'€E’ Y20z S

(¥dV %0059°Z) usodaq jo a1e2y1113)
(4dV %0086°T) S3UN0DY Yueq Sunieag 153121y

01]0j10d jo uoiisodwo)

|elo1

020¢/8¢/T-6102/8¢/T usodaq jo a1edyinia)
4dV %0059°Z 1e 153191u]
(YO L) Sueg 1SSMPIIA 15414

0207/82/1-6102/8¢/T Hsodaq jo a1ed11113)
4dV %0059°C 1€ 3sa.123u]
(8t7¥7£.+) 2ueg 3sompIN 15414

SJUdLUISIAU|

pund 1saidwj :asoding
¥dV %0086'T e 159491u]
(EETO4) Yueg 1sompIN 15414

suonesadQ pung |e43ud9 :asoding
HdV %0086°T 1e 1saJau|
(STT0+) ueg 1sampiA 15414

Buipuads xa[4 9aAo|dwi] :asoding
HdV %0086'T 1€ 1s2491u|
{909T+) yueg 1sampi 15414

pun4 A1ajes pue a4l :asodund

¥dV %0086°T 1 153.33u]
(9LL¥74) dueg 3sempiin 15014

SOAI9S3Y pun4 |elsauan ”meQ‘_Dn_

4dV %0086°T 1€ 3531914
(06T+) 3snJL pue jueg Ayunwwio) 3514

S3UN029Y jueg

el

o1

1sa423u| [eJoL

[edduld [e301

610Z ‘1€ Atenuer
SJUDWIISAAU] JO Alewiung

NL0Z asnd suojoad

uonduasag

18

6T02/21/¢ uo paledaly



1

%80°0 S6'TS9'ET S LEPPI'BIT9T S TE96TC8TOT S = S
%000 - S - S - S A19)es 3 UORUBABIJ 3114 (06) - S
%80°0 08°'S9T S V6'vLSL6T S PLOvLL6T S uo] (08) - S
%80°0 00°2ET S €S°'S0£°/ST S E€S°LEP/ST S ysed Suppiop {0£) = S
%000 : S - S = S s198(0ud |eude) (09) - S
%80°0 ST'STT S LLYTTLET S C6'6£E/ET S Aand3s [epos/iuswainay jeddiunpy (0S) - S
%380°0 ST'8YY S TI8'0LTveES S 90°6T9VES S uoneyodsues) (o) = S
%80'0 16'20C'y  § 9T'ZSY'VIO'S $ £0°099°8T0'S ¢ S321AI3S 1937 (0€) “ S
%80°0 98°07C'T $ LOOLBVYSY'T ¢ €6°060°9SH'T ¢ 8duBUIIUIRIA R suonesdQ (07) & S
%80°0 96'T9E'L S TT'OVO'ELL'8 $ (0°801'08L'8 2 S
%30°0 v6'69 S 0Lobg's] S v90TP'e8 S uoleanpy |epads - 3
%80°0 0€0 S TT'6SE S 7S6SE S asea - S
%8070 ELT6C'L S 8T'9VE'689'8  $ 167/£9'9698 ¢ Jejn3ay - $
[euonesnp3 {ot)
LE'VY9'89Z9T § - $
aia 19]j0) aleq papuaixg Yiuo
121103 03 0} sduejeg 0] POAISIDY Blo1 junouwt Blo|l punj S| sidiano
CY 1 AUELYEN pant _ vi 141 sici=09y
6102 ‘T€ Aenuer
Awuno) im - suonaeljo) Ana xey 710z
NZ0Z Asn) su0103d

19

610Z/Tt/z uo patedaly



%000 10°0 S S07TS'y S 90°2ZS'y S = S
%000 - S - S B S Aysyes 13 uonuaasid a414 (06) = S
%000 000 S T0'Ss S 20'SS S vo] (08) - S
%00°0 000 S E8°¢h S E8°¢Y S ysed Supjiom (02) = S
%00°0 - S - S - S s19foid |euded (09) - S
%000 000 S vE'gE S pe'ge S Ayundag [epos/uswalay [edpiuniy (0S) - g
%000 000 S 8t'syl S 8b8pT S uonepodsues] {(ov) = S
%00'0 000 S T8E6ET S T8E6ET S $90IMBS 1924 (0€) . S
%000 000 S 0Svor S 0S'vov S Soueusiulelp g suonesadQ (0g) - )
%00°0 100 $ 90'8EvT S L0'8EVT S - S
%000 000 S [TfT S LTST S uonednpy |enads - 3
%000 00°0 S 90°0¢ S 90°0¢ S a5ea7 = $
%000 100 S ELV8ET S YLY8EC S Jejngay . ¢
leuoneanp3 (0T)

S0°2ZS‘y $ . $
uumﬂww o1 P30 aleg papuaig . YIuo
EETELYER] O13duejeg 0} PAAIRIBY |RIOL  JUNOWY |R1O) siyj sidiaday

4

6102 ‘1€ Aenuer
Awno) sayeyjue) - suoiydajjo) Arat xey LT02
NZ0¢ @sn) suoload

20

6T02/2t/¢ uo pasedaid



L8 V20 VSE S
- S shep Oy ueyl Jajealn
- $ ovZ-T112
- $ 0TZ-T8T
- S 08T-TST
- S 0ST-TZT
- $ 0Z1-16
- g 06-19
ST'28L6YE $ 09-T€
(JAYATA S 0€-0
Sujpueysing sAeq
L8'VZ0'PSE S |eloljueln
GE 810Z/L2/CT €TY9ETET S uol3eonp3 |epads - uoneuodsuedy - OTSE
g€ 8T02/L2/TT 67°L9Y'66 S [euoileIOA pue Je|n8ay - uoneuodsuel] - 0OSE .
g€ 810Z/12/CT L0'S96°E $ UOI1edNP] SIaALQ - OLEE «
91 6T0Z/ST/T 7188 S sepieaiq 1@ youni aau4 a1els - 09€E
44 6T0Z/6/1 00°8€0°T S
44 6102/6/1T 00°8£0°T S
[44 6T02/6/1 00°6£0°T S
[44 6T02/6/T 00°6£0'T S
LS 810¢/S/TT 00'ST6 S uol3eanp3 aunyndusy - GEZE
8y 810Z/¥1/cT 00'¥S8YT $  [enplaipu} sawwing - a8eueyduQ - uoijeanpy [e31ads - OETE
Ge 8T0Z/LT/TT 66'6/56 S {enpialpuj - 3eueydiQ - uoneanpd jeads - 0ZTE
Ge 8102//2/71 £59£9°88 g uonin| Ayeq aieaud - uonesnpy [epads - gOTE
Supueising 5180 4o
sheq Jo Joquiny 1eq JoYonop unowy aweN weisoid
6T0¢C ‘T€ Adenuer

Jajjondwo) Aq Suissasoid Suntemy siaydnop
?1epdn Suipung ajeis
NLOZ asnd suojoad

071 6102/21/¢ uo pasedaid



PEOTONE COMMUNITY DISTRICT 207-U
IMPREST FUND
December 31,2018

Balance Brought Forward

Receipts

Disbursements

10 Ed Fund

20 Building

30 Debt Service Fund or Fund Group
40 Transportation

50 LM.R.F/ Soc. Sec. Fund

80 Tort Immunity and Judgment Fund
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS

BALANCE ON HAND DECEMBER 31, 2018

22

$ 15,000.00
$ 12,964.83

10,849.50
1,569.13

$
$
$
$  546.20
$
$
$

12,964.83

§ 15,000.00



Page 1 of 1

Paid Accounts Payable (Fund Summary)

Printed: 12/31/2018 8:34 AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 12/01/2018 to 12/31/2018

ndiGode. - L iDescription « e

1203 10,849.50

10 Educational Fund S ‘ ,

20 Operations & Maintenance Fund 1,206 1,569.13

40 Transportation Fund 1,204 546.20
Report Total $12,964.83

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP7F.RPT

23



Page 1 of §

Bills Payable List

Printed: 12/31/2018 7:39:02AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date; 12/01/2018 to 12/31/2018

ADAMSKI, JAMES

PHS INTRSCHLSTC ATHLETIC SUPPLIES 1,206 65.00 10-1500-410-31
$65.00

ALLGOOD, SCOTT
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 1,202 100.00  10-1500-319-31

$100.00

ANDERSON, TIMOTHY
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 1,202 65.00 10-1500-319-31

$65.00

AQUA ILLINOIS, INC.
PJHS O & M WATER & SEWER 002472522 1459217 1,206 254.93  20-2540-370-21

$254.93

BOHN, GENE
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 1,202 65.00 10-1500-319-31

$65.00

CALHOUN, ROMULUS
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 1,202 50.00 10-1500-319-31

$560.00

CASTILLO, STEVEN
PJHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 1,200 60.00  10-1500-319-21

PHS INTRSCHLSTC ATHLETIC SUPPLIES 1,205 §0.00 10-1500-410-31
$110.00

CLARK IIl, HOLLICE
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 1,202 100.00  10-1500-319-31

$100.00

COAL CITY HIGH SCHOOL
PJHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 1,203 200.00  10-1500-319-21

$200.00

CROSS, CURTIS
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 1,202 65.00 10-1500-319-31

$65.00

DAVILLO, MARC
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 1,202 100.00  10-1500-319-31

$100.00

DUVOISIN, BOB
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 1,202 65.00 10-1500-319-31

$65.00

ECKMAN, RAY
PHS INTRSCHLSTC ATHLETIC SUPPLIES 1,205 45.00 10-1500-410-31

$45.00

ELROD, STEVE
PJHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 1,200 45.00 10-1500-319-21
$45.00

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CORP
SUPP SERVICES PURCHASED SERVICES 1,209 73.50 10-2640-390

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP08.RPT 24



Bills Payable List

Printed: 12/31/2018 7:39:02AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207

Page 2 of 5

FEENEY, DANIEL
PJHS INTRSCHLSTC ATHLETIC SUPPLIES

FESTIN, JEFF
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS

GANCZEWSKI, CHRIS
PJHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS

GARRETT, MAUREY
PJHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS

HEISNER, KENT
PJHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS

PJHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS

HERNANDEZ, GUILLERMO
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS

HF HIGH SCHOOL
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS

HOFFMAN, JEFF
PJHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS

JANOTA, ROBERT
PJHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS
PJHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS

JOHNSON, BRYCE
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS

PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS

JOYCE, KEVIN
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS

KELLY, DEBBIE
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS

KNAPP, DANIEL
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS

KOSTRO, STEVE
PHS INTRSCHLSTC ATHLETIC SUPPLIES

1,210

1,208

1,200

1,203

1,200
1,207

1,206

1,207

1,200

1,200
1,207

1,202
1,206

1,202

1,202

1,206

1,205

$73.50

60.00

$60.00

125.00

$125.00

60.00

$60.00

80.00

$80.00

60.00
60.00

$120.00

100.00

$100.00

50.00

$50.00

60.00

$60.00

60.00
60.00

$120.00

50.00
100.00

$150.00

100.00

$100.00

100.00

$100.00

100.00

$100.00

50.00

10-1500-410-21

10-1500-319-31

10-1500-319-21

10-1500-319-21

10-1500-319-21
10-1500-319-21

10-1500-319-31

10-1500-319-31

10-1500-319-21

10-1500-319-21
10-1500-319-21

10-1500-319-31
10-1500-319-31

10-1500-319-31

10-1500-319-31

10-1500-319-31

10-1500-410-31

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_APO06.RPT 25



Page 3 of 5

Bills Payable List

Printed: 12/31/2018 7:39:02AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 12/01/2018 to 12/31/2018

MendorName

INumbert S Destription SH R 4 rida’ A Gt State ACCOUNENUMBEL.
KUKUCK, MIKE
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 1,202 65.00 10-1500-319-31
PJHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 1,202 60.00 10-1500-319-21
$125.00
KYROUAC, STEVE
PJHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 1,200 45.00 10-1500-319-21
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 1,202 65.00 10-1500-319-31
$110.00
LAKEN, STEVE
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 1,202 65.00 10-1500-319-31
$65.00
LANE, LAWRENCE
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 1,202 65.00 10-1500-319-31
$65.00
LEININGER, GRIFFIN
PHS INTRSCHLSTC ATHLETIC SUPPLIES 1,205 5.00  10-1500-410-31
$65.00
LYSTILA, DAVE
PJHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 1,200 60.00 10-1500-319-21
PJHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 1,202 60.00 10-1500-319-21
$120.00
MAGRO, DEAN
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 1,208 125.00  10-1500-319-31
$125.00
MARQUEZ PAINTING
PHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 1,208 900.00  20-2540-390-31
$900.00
MIDLAND PAPER
PHS DISTRICT COPY SUPPLIES 1,211 170.84  10-2570-410-31
PHS DISTRICT COPY SUPPLIES 1,211 1,936.12  10-2570-410-31
PJHS DISTRICT COPY SUPPLIES 1,211 1,423.62 10-2570-410-21
PIC DISTRICT COPY SUPPLIES 1,211 797.23 10-2570-410-61
PES DISTRICT COPY SUPPLIES 1,211 1,300.73  10-2570-410-11
DISTRICT COPY SUPPLIES 1,211 56.94 10-2570-410
$5,694.48
MIDWEST TRANSIT EQUIP INC
TRANS SUPPLIES 1,204 546.20 40-2550-410
$546.20
MUTTER, JON
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 1,202 45.00 10-1500-319-31
PJHS INTRSCHLSTC ATHLETIC SUPPLIES 1,210 60.00 10-1500-410-21
$105.00
NELSON, KEVIN
PJHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 1,200 80.00 10-1500-319-21
$90.00

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT 26



Bills Payable List

Printed: 12/31/2018 7:39:02AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 12/01/2018 to 12/31/2018

PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS

RODRIGUEZ, JIM
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS

RYAN, TiM
PHS INTRSCHLSTC ATHLETIC SUPPLIES

SCHREINER, CORKY
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS

SCHWIESOW, JOSH
PJHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS
PHS INTRSCHLSTC ATHLETIC SUPPLIES

SHIFFER ill, JOSEPH
PHS INTRSCHLSTC ATHLETIC SUPPLIES

SIEGEL, LAURENCE E
PJHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS

PJHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS

SMOTHERS, JACK
PHS INTRSCHLSTC ATHLETIC SUPPLIES

SOBKOWIAK, KENNETH
PJHS INTRSCHLSTC GONT SRVS

SPIEZIO, RODNEY
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS

THORNTON FRACTIONAL HIGH SCF
IMP OF INST PURCHASED SERVICES

TONYS PIZZA
PHS COUNSELOR SUPPLIES

VERIZON
TECHNOLOGY NON CAPITALIZED EQUIP
O & M TELEPHONE

V0SS, JEFF

PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS

1,202

1,210

1,202

1,200
1,202
1,205

1,205

1,200
1,200

1,210

1,200

1,202

1,201

1,201

1,207
1,207

1,202

28.50

$28.50

100.00

$100.00

100.00

$100.00

100.00

$100.00

60.00
45.00
45.00

$150.00

65.00

$65.00

60.00
60.00

$120.00

100.00

$100.00

90.00

$90.00

100.00

$100.00

50.00

$50.00

253.08

$263.08

179.94
414.20

$594.14

100.00

10-1500-319-31

10-1500-319-31

10-1500-410-31

10-1500-319-31

10-1500-319-21
10-1500-319-31
10-1500-410-31

10-1500-410-31

10-1500-319-21
10-1500-319-21

10-1500-410-31

10-1500-319-21

10-1500-319-31

10-2210-390

10-2120-410-31

10-2630-660
20-2540-340

10-1500-319-31

Page 4 of 5

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

27



Page 5 of 5

Bills Payable List

Printed: 12/31/2018 7:39:02AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 12/01/2018 to 12/31/2018

AmoUnies ceol

PHS INTRSCHLSTC ATHLETIC SUPPLIES | o 100.00  10-1500-410-31

$200.00

WAFFORD, DANNY
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 1,202 65.00 10-1500-319-31

$65.00
WEST, ALAN
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 1,202 §0.00 10-1500-319-31
$50.00

WILLIS, TIMOTHY
PJHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 1,200 60.00  10-1500-319-21

PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 1,202 50.00 10-1500-319-31
$110.00
Report Total 31206483

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:ATS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT 28



PEOTONE COMMUNITY DISTRICT 207-U

IMPREST FUND
January 28,2019

Balance Brought Forward

Receipts

Disbursements

10 Ed Fund

20 Building

30 Debt Service Fund or Fund Group
40 Transportation

50 I.M.R.F/ Soc. Sec. Fund

80 Tort Immunity and Judgment Fund
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS

BALANCE ON HAND JANUARY 28,2018

29

$ 15,000.00
$ 10,180.71

$ 10,180.71
$
$
$
$
$
$ 10,180.71

$ 15,000.00



Page 1 of 1

Paid Accounts Payable (Fund Summary)

Printed: 01/28/2019 3:09:03PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 01/01/2019 to 1/31/2019

~.FundCode" """ 'Description. . .

tch#: = S Amount’ .
100 10,180.71
Report Total $10,180.71

10 Educational Fund I

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP7F.RPT

30



Bills Payable List Page 1 of 6

Printed: 01/28/2019 2:51:42PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 01/01/2019 to 1/31/2019

i

AT&T
PIC TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES 101 281.69  10-2630-340-61
CSC TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES 101 281.67  10-2630-340-51
PHS TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES 831-I 101 281.67  10-2630-340-31
PJHS TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES 101 281.67  10-2630-340-21
PES TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES 101 281.67  10-2630-340-11
TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES 101 281.34  10-2630-340
$1,689.71
BARANSKI, JAMES
PJHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 109 60.00 10-1500-319-21
$60.00
BOHN, GENE
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 105 65.00 10-1500-319-31
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 105 65.00 10-1500-319-31
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 106 65.00 10-1500-319-31
$195.00
BRASHARES, LIONEL
PJHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 109 60.00 10-1500-319-21
PJHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 109 60.00 10-1500-319-21
$120.00
BRITT, TIM
PJHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 107 100.00  10-1500-319-21
$100.00
BUCKELS, JIM
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 106 66.00 10-1500-319-31
$65.00
CALHOUN, ROMULUS
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 106 65.00 10-1500-319-31
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 106 100.00  10-1500-319-31
$165.00
CASTILLO, STEVEN
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 105 65.00 10-1500-319-31
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 108 116.00  10-1500-319-31
$180.00
CHANDLER, DWAYNE
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 105 65.00 10-1500-319-31
$65.00
CLARK Ili, HOLLICE
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 105 65.00 10-1500-319-31
$65.00
COAL CITY HIGH SCHOOL
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 100 160.00  10-1500-319-31
PHS ATHLETIC DUES & FEES 102 60.00 10-1500-640-31
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 100 125.00  10-1500-319-31
$335.00

COOK, GREG

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT 31



Bills Payable List

Printed: 01/28/2019 2:51:42PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 01/01/2019 to 1/31/2019

PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS

DAVILO, MARC

PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS
DUVOISIN, BOB

PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS
EISENHOWER HIGH SCHOOL,

PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS

ELROD, STEVE
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS

FEENEY, DANIEL
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS

GARDNER GRADE SCHOOL
PJHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS

GIBSON, KEITH
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS

HANKEY, BRUCE
PJHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS

HANNAGAN, SCOTT
PJHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS

HEBERT, BRIAN
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS

HERSCHER HIGH SCHOOL
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS

HOEKSTRA, BYRON
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS

HOOPS, MARK
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS

HREN, JOHN
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS

105

105

100

M

105

103

105

109

100

105
105

100

108

106

105

65.00

$65.00

65.00

$65.00

65.00

$65.00

150.00

$150.00

45.00

$45.00

65.00
65.00

$130.00

50.00

e —

$50.00

65.00

$65.00

60.00

$60.00

60.00

$60.00

65.00
65.00

$130.00

125.00

$125.00

65.00

$65.00

50.00

$50.00

65.00

10-1500-319-31

10-1500-319-31

10-1500-319-31

10-1500-319-31

10-1500-319-31

10-1500-319-31
10-1500-319-31

10-1500-319-21

10-1500-319-31

10-1500-319-21

10-1500-319-21

10-1500-319-31
10-1500-319-31

10-1500-319-31

10-1500-319-31

10-1500-319-31

10-1500-319-31

Page 2 of 6

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

32



Bills Payable List Page 3 of 6

Printed: 01/28/2019 2:51:42PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 01/01/2019 to 1/31/2019

&

PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS T m 4500  10-1500-319-31
$110.00
HUGHES, HOWIE
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 105 65.00 10-1500-319-31
$65.00
IDTA
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 110 100.00  10-1500-319-31
$100.00
JOYCE, KEVIN
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 105 65.00 10-1500-319-31
$65.00
KEIGHER, TERRY
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 105 65.00 10-1500-319-31
$65.00
KELLY, DEBBIE
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 105 65.00 10-1500-319-31
$65.00
KOSTRO, STEVE
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 106 50.00 10-1500-319-31
PJHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 109 60.00  10-1500-319-21
$110.00
KRAMOLISCH, JOHN
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 105 65.00 10-1500-319-31
$65.00
KYROUAC, STEVE
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 105 65.00 10-1500-319-31
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 105 65.00 10-1500-318-31
$130.00
LAKEN, STEVE
Void PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 9,022 (66.00) 10-1500-319-31
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 104 65.00 10-1500-319-31
$0.00
LAMBERT, TODD
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 105 65.00 10-1500-319-31
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 105 65.00 10-1500-319-31
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 105 65.00  10-1500-318-31
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 106 100.00  10-1500-319-31
$295.00
LANE, LAWRENCE
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 105 65.00 10-1500-319-31
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 105 65.00 10-1500-319-31
$130.00
LEISURE, MATT
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 105 65.00 10-1500-319-31
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 105 65.00 10-1500-319-31
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 106 100.00  10-1500-318-31

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT 33



Bills Payable List Page 4 of 6

Printed: 01/28/2019 2:51:42PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 01/01/2019 to 1/31/2019

$230.00

LORENZ, JOE
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 105 65.00 10-1500-319-31
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 106 65.00 10-1500-319-31

————————

$130.00
MACKEY, MICHAEL
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 105 65.00 10-1500-319-31
$65.00
MAGRO, DEAN
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 110 85.00 10-1500-319-31
$85.00
MAHER, PATRICK
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 105 65.00 10-1500-319-31
$65.00
MARSHALL, JOE
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 105 65.00 10-1500-319-31
$65.00
MATUSZEWSKI, GREGORY
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 105 65.00 10-1500-319-31
$65.00
MCDOWELL, JERRY
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 105 66.00 10-1500-319-31
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 105 65.00 10-1500-319-31
$130.00
MILLER, DON
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 106 65.00 10-1500-319-31
$65.00
MUNNS, MARTY
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 105 65.00 10-1500-319-31
$65.00

MUTTER, JON
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 106 50.00 10-1500-319-31

PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 110 45,00 10-1500-319-31
$95.00

OGRENTZ, JERRY
PJHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 107 60.00  10-1500-319-21

$60.00

PATTON, MICHAEL
PJHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 107 100.00  10-1500-319-21

$100.00

PIERCE, MICHAEL
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 106 65.00 10-1500-319-31

$65.00

PIOLATTO, RICH
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 106 65.00 10-1500-319-31

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT 34



Page 5 of 6

Bills Payable List

Printed: 01/28/2019 2:51:42PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 01/01/201

Nam¢

PITNEY BOWES RESERVE ACCOUN

POSTAGE 101 500.00 10-2520-340
$500.00
PRESTON, RICHARD P.
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 100 45,00 10-1500-319-31
$45.00
PRIEBE, HERBERT
PJHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 100 60.00 10-1500-319-21
$60.00
RADEMACHER, CLAIREY.
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 108 57.00 10-1500-319-31
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS - 4 GAMES TOTA 108 114.00  10-1500-319-31
$171.00
REED CUSTER HIGH SCHOOL
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 100 150.00  10-1500-319-31
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 100 276.00 10-1500-319-31
$425.00
REGEZ, ERIC
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 100 45.00 10-1500-319-31
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 105 65.00 10-1500-319-31
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 108 65.00 10-1500-319-31
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 106 65.00 10-1500-319-31
$240.00
RIVERSIDE WORKFORCE HEALTH
PHS RANDOM DRUG TEST 1M1 245,00  10-2132-319-31
$245.00
ROBERTSON, WATSON
PJHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 109 60.00  10-1500-319-21
$60.00
RUSSELL, VALAERIE
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 105 66.00  10-1500-319-31
$65.00
RYAN, TiM
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 105 65.00 10-1500-319-31
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 108 65.00 10-1500-319-31
$130.00
SANDWICH HIGH SCHOOL
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 100 150.00  10-1500-319-31
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 100 160.00  10-1500-319-31
$300.00
SCHREINER, CORKY
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 105 65.00 10-1500-319-31
$65.00
SCHWIESOW, JOSH
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 108 50.00 10-1500-319-31

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT 35



Bills Payable List

Printed: 01/28/2019 2:51:42PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 01/01/2019 to 1/31/2019

SHEPHERD MIDDLE SCHOOL
PJHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS

SIEGEL, LAURENCE E
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS

SOUTHLAND COLLEGE PREP CHAR
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS

STAFFORD, BUTCH
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS

THOMAS, JACOB
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS

THOMAS, JAKE
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS

TRUSZKOWSKI, RODERICK
PJHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS

VOSS, JEFF
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS

WASHINGTON HIGH SCHOOL
PHS ATHLETIC DUES & FEES

WEST, ALAN
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS

WHATELY, ART
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS

WILLIS, TIMOTHY
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS

WILMINGTON HIGH SCHOOL
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS

100

100

103

110

105

106
106

107

105
105

102

100

106

108

100

Report Total

$50.00

200.00

$200.00

45.00

$45.00

20.00

$20.00

45,00

$45.00

65.00

$65.00

100.00
65.00

$165.00

60.00

$60.00

65.00
65.00

$130.00

70.00

$70.00

45.00

$45.00

65.00

$65.00

50.00

$50.00

150.00

$150.00
$10,180.71

10-1500-319-21

10-15600-319-31

10-1500-319-31

10-1500-319-31

10-1500-319-31

10-1500-319-31
10-1500-319-31

10-1600-319-21

10-1500-319-31
10-15600-319-31

10-1500-640-31

10-1600-319-31

10-1500-319-31

10-1500-319-31

10-1500-319-31

Page 6 of 6

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

36



'S PEOTONE
CUSD 207

[s

W
it
At

ADMINISTRATION
Mr. Steve Stein To: Board of Education
Superintendent
From: Trevor]. Moore, Chief School Business Official
Dr. Charles Vitton
Assistant Superintendent RE: SCHEDULE OF BILLS (JANUARY 2019)
Date: February 15, 2019
Mr. Trevor Moore
SIS SEIooC LSO The attached Treasurer’s monthly report is a summary of the district’s schedule of bills
Mrs. Amy Loy to be paid.
Special Education This report is presented to you for your approval and action at the February 20, 2019
Board of Education Meeting.
(10) Educational $ 156,821.78
(20) Operations & Maintenance $ 120,723.73
(30) Debt Services $ 250.00
(40) Transportation $§  25,359.94
BOARD OF EDUCATION (80) Tort $ 1,200.00
Tara Robinson
President Total Bills Payable $ 304,355.45
Richard Uthe
Vice President Jeif
Jsz:r:itf:r;Moe Trevor J. Moore Tara Robinson
Chief School Business Official Board President
Jodi Becker Peotone CUSD 207U Peotone CUSD 207U
Trustee
Roger Bettenhausen
Trustee
Paul Douglas Jennifer Moe
TSI Board Secretary
Jody Thatcher Peotone CUSD 207U
Trustee

37



DIHIS Fdydbie LISl

Printed: 01/17/2019 1:11:44PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
: 11172019 to 1/31/2019

% ) .

PJHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 10 550.00 10-1500-319-21
$550.00
A.L.M. LAWN CARE
PHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES - 102738 SOC 10 1,700.50 20-2540-390-31
PHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES - 102737 - FTI 10 1,999.75  20-2540-390-31
$3,700.25
ACP, LLC
PIC O & M SUPPLIES 10 47.50 20-2540-410-61
$47.50
AFFORDABLE FLOORING BY RODIC
PES O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 5,695.14  20-2540-390-11
PIC O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 2,241.36  20-2540-390-61
$7,936.50
AHWLLC
O &M SUPPLIES 10 2545 20-2540-410
O & M SUPPLIES 10 (18.95) 20-2540-410
$6.50
AIRGAS USALLC
PHS O & M SUPPLIES 10 82.97 20-2540-410-31
$82.97
ALL POWER EQUIPMENT
O & M SUPPLIES 10 32,50 20-2540-410
$32.50
ALPHA PRIME COMMUNICATIONS
O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 310.00 20-2540-390
$310.00
APPERSON INC
PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 118.36  10-1130-410-31
$118.36
AQUA ILLINOIS, INC.
PJHS O & M WATER & SEWER - 022472522 14592* 10 122,32 20-2540-370-21
PHS O & M WATER & SEWER - 002473417 1460112 10 (217.82) 20-2540-370-31
PHS O & M WATER & SEWER - 002473417 1460112 10 844,31  20-2540-370-31
CSC O & M WATER & SEWER - 002472491 145918( 10 130,39  20-2540-370-51
0O & M WATER & SEWER - 002472491 1459186 10 130,39  20-2540-370
O & M WATER & SEWER - 002472877 1459572 10 90.24  20-2540-370
PES O & M WATER & SEWER - 002472202 1458891 10 669.15  20-2540-370-11
$1,768.98
AREA SALT & CHEMICAL INC
TRANS SUPPLIES 10 37.95 40-2550-410
O & M SUPPLIES 10 600.89  20-2540-410
$638.84
ARNOLD, MIKE
PHS REIMBURSEMENT OF DEDUCTIBLE 10 250.00  10-2310-222-31
$250.00
Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 38

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Printed: 01/17/2019 1:11:44PM

PEOTONE CUSD #207

Expense on Date: 1/1/2019 to 1/31/2019
% i

Vendo Vil

Gror- e L e

Name

Description.

AU AT

BARBER, DAWN M
HEALTH SERVICES TRAVEL 10 68.94 10-2130-332
$68.94
BARLOW MECHANICAL SALES INC
PES O & M SUPPLIES 10 993.00  20-2540-410-11
$993.00
BEAUPRES INC
TRANS VEHICLE INSPECTION 10 386.00  40-2554-329
$386.00
BECKEFELD, HEATHER -
TRANS OTHER 10 9647  40-2550-690
TRANS OTHER 10 8622  40-2550-690
TRANS OTHER 10 96.47 40-2550-690
$279.16
BERKOTS SUPER FOODS
PHS HOME ECONOMICS SUPPLIES 10 406 10-1420-410-31
PHS HOME ECONOMICS SUPPLIES 10 4891  10-1420-410-31
PHS HOME ECONOMICS SUPPLIES 10 8543  10-1420-410-31
PHS HOME ECONOMICS SUPPLIES 10 2051  10-1420-410-31
PHS HOME ECONOMICS SUPPLIES 10 4873 10-1420-410-31
T $207.64
BMO MASTERCARD
BOARD OF ED OTHER 10 25,00 10-2310-690
BOARD OF ED OTHER 10 800.00  10-2310-690
PES LIBRARY SUPPLIES 10 122.75  10-2220-410-11
BOARD OF ED OTHER 10 635.00 10-2310-680
BOARD OF ED OTHER 10 25.00  10-2310-690
BOARD OF ED OTHER 10 (276.17) 10-2310-690
BOARD OF ED OTHER 10 (297.42) 10-2310-690
PES TEXTBOOKS 10 2879 10-1110-420-11
BOARD OF ED OTHER 10 35614  10-2310-690
CSC SUPPLIES 10 2736 10-1125-410-51
BOARD OF ED OTHER 10 25.00 10-2310-690
COMPUTER SUPPLIES 10 107.05 10-2630-410
CSC SUPPLIES 10 3066  10-1125-410-51
SPEC ED SUPPLIES 10 2194 10-1200-410
PHS MUSIC SUPPLIES 10 134,85  10-1130-410-31-12
SPEC ED SUPPLIES 10 370,00 10-1200-410
(MP OF INST PURCHASED SERVICES 10 75.00  10-2210-390
COMPUTER SUPPLIES 10 23.28 10-2630-410
COMPUTER SUPPLIES 10 60.00  10-2630-410
COMPUTER SUPPLIES 10 199.90  10-2630-410
BOARD OF ED OTHER 10 89.85 10-2310-690
IMP OF INST SUPPLIES 10 194.90  10-2210-410
COMPUTER SUPPLIES 10 14,89  10-2630-410
CSC SUPPLIES 10 119.84  10-1125-410-51
PES LIBRARY SUPPLIES 10 20,70 10-2220-410-11
Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 39

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



L4

Printed: 01/17/2019 1:11:44PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 1/1/2019 to 1/3

o,

ce e

1/2019

-Vepd

or Name

Oy Number 7/, Description . 1 1

COMPUTER SUPPLIES
CURR DIR PROF DEVELOPMENT 10 23.75 10-2210-312
CURR DIR PROF DEVELOPMENT 10 16.99 10-2210-312
COMPUTER SUPPLIES 10 14.99 10-2630-410
PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 150.87 10-1130-410-31
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 14.53 10-1110-410-11
PES BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF 10 (50.00) 10-2316-410-11
PES BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF 10 150.00 10-2316-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 184.24  10-1110-410-11
PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 201.75 10-1130-410-31
PHS INTRSCHLSTC ATHLETIC SUPPLIES 10 268.49 10-1500-410-31
PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 51.51 10-1130-410-31
PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 135.92  10-1130-410-31
PHS INTRSCHLSTC ATHLETIC TRAVEL 10 13.00 10-1500-332-31
PHS INTRSCHLSTC ATHLETIC TRAVEL 10 97.01  10-1500-332-31
PHS INTRSCHLSTC ATHLETIC TRAVEL 10 97.01  10-1500-332-31
PHS INTRSCHLSTC ATHLETIC TRAVEL 10 97.01 10-1500-332-31
PHS INTRSCHLSTC ATHLETIC TRAVEL 10 97.01  10-1500-332-31
TRANS SUPPLIES 10 69.75 40-2550-410
PES SPEC ED SUPPLIES 10 10.00  10-1200-410-11
PIC SPEC ED SUPPLIES 10 10,00  10-1200-410-61
PJHS SPEC ED SUPPLIES 10 10.00 10-1200-410-21
PHS SPEC ED SUPPLIES 10 11.64  10-1200-410-31
PJHS SPEC ED SUPPLIES 10 40,00 10-1200-410-21
PHS SPEC ED SUPPLIES 10 40.00 10-1200-410-31
PES SPEC ED SUPPLIES 10 281.49  10-1200-410-11
PJHS SPEC ED SUPPLIES 10 401.88  10-1200-410-21
PJHS SPEC ED SUPPLIES 10 121.00  10-1200-410-21
PHS SPEC ED SUPPLIES 10 121.74  10-1200-410-31
PES SPEC ED SUPPLIES 10 49,99  10-1200-410-11
PES SPEC ED SUPPLIES 10 63.15  10-1200-410-11
PHS SPEC ED SUPPLIES 10 50.00 10-1200-410-31
PES SPEC ED SUPPLIES 10 18.13  10-1200-410-11
PES SPEC ED SUPPLIES 10 28,00 10-1200-410-11
CSC SPEC ED SUPPLIES 10 28.00 10-1200-410-51
PJHS SPEC ED SUPPLIES 10 28,00 10-1200-410-21
PHS SPEC ED SUPPLIES 10 28.00  10-1200-410-31
OTHER LOCAL REVENUES - ACCIDENTAL CHG-A. 10 111,36 10-1999
CSC SPEC ED SUPPLIES 10 9,99 10-1200-410-51
PES SPEC ED SUPPLIES 10 164,50  10-1200-410-11
CSC SPEC ED SUPPLIES 10 100.00 10-1200-410-51
PJHS SPEC ED SUPPLIES 10 100.00  10-1200-410-21
BUSINESS MANAGER TRAVEL 10 75.00 10-2510-332
O & M SUPPLIES 10 12,73 20-2540-410
O & M SUPPLIES 10 53.00 20-2540-410
O & M SUPPLIES 10 180.00 20-2540-410
O & M SUPPLIES 10 16.75  20-2540-410
O & M SUPPLIES 10 1,008.46  20-2540-410
O & M SUPPLIES 10 199.99  20-2540-410

Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 40

D:ATS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



BIS rayapoie LISt

Printed: 01/17/2019 1:11:44PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 1/1/2

T _rpiam

019 to 1/31/2019

ooy e

BOARD OF ED TRAVEL BALANCE LEFT FROM NO

BOARD OF ED OTHER

PIC TITLE il PROF DEVELOPMENT
BOARD OF ED OTHER
TECHNOLOGY CAPITAL OUTLAY
TITLE | PROF DEVELOPMENT
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES

TRANS SUPPLIES

CSC SPEC ED SUPPLIES

PJHS SPEC ED SUPPLIES

PES TITLE | SUPPLIES READING SUPP
TECHNOLOGY CAPITAL OUTLAY

BONNEMA,STEPHANIE
FISCAL SERVICES TRAVEL

BOWLER STEDT, RUTA
PIC BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF
CSC SPEC ED TRAVEL

BRIAN'S CREATIVE WOODWORK, Ih
PES O & M PURCHASED SERVICES

BSN SPORTS
PJHS INTRSCHLSTC ATHLETIC SUPPLIES
PHS INTRSCHLSTC ATHLETIC SUPPLIES
PJHS INTRSCHLSTC ATHLETIC SUPPLIES
CANADY LABORATORIES

O & M SUPPLIES
O & M SUPPLIES
O & M SUPPLIES

CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES INC

DISTRICT COPIERS
CSC COPIERS

PES COPIERS

PIC COPIERS

PJHS COPIERS
PHS COPIERS
DISTRICT COPIERS

CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY
PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES

CAZA, DEBORAH

10

10
10

10

10
10
10

10
10
10
10
10
10
10

10

unt State Ac

$10,768.56

21.26

$21.26

125.00
107.92

$232.92

1,200.00

|

$1,200.00

l

134.43
19.99
143.98

l

$298.40

370.70
181.60
637.75

$1,190.05

127.95
127.95
1,961.80
1,194.20
2,132.50
2,900.20
85.30

l

$8,530.00

\

78.46

$78.46

S ate e e i s

.26-2540-4 10
10-2310-332
10-2310-690
10-2210-312-61-98
10-2310-690
10-2630-540
10-2210-312-98
10-1110-410-11
40-2550-410
10-1200-410-51
10-1200-410-21
10-1250-410-11-97
10-2630-540

10-2520-332

10-2316-410-61
10-1200-332-81

20-2540-390-11

10-1500-410-21
10-1500-410-31
10-1500-410-21

20-2540-410
20-2540-410
20-2540-410

10-2570-325

10-2570-325-51
10-2570-325-11
10-2570-325-61
10-2570-325-21
10-2570-325-31
10-2570-325

10-1130-410-31

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

41

count Numb



-

Printed: 01/17/2019 1:11:44PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date 1/1/2019 to 1/31/2019

'-Vandor Nama'
{ -~P 0. Numb'_ ¥

4 Descrlption

PES REIMBURSEMENT OF DEDUCTIBLE T 250,00 10-2310-222-11
$250.00
CENTRAL PARTS WAREHOUSE
0 & M CAPITAL OUTLAY 10 1,639.80 20-2540-590
$1,639.80
CHG ALTERNATIVE EDUGATION INC
PIC SPEC ED PRIVATE TUITION 10 494820 10-1912-670-61
PJHS SPEC ED PRIVATE TUITION 10 271710 10-1912-670-21
PHS SPEC ED PRIVATE TUITION 10 9,896.40  10-1912-670-31

———

$17,561.70
CHICAGO HOLLOW METAL INC

PIC O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 6,077.00 20-2540-390-61
$6,077.00
CLAYTON, MICHELE
PES TITLE | READING SUPP TRAVEL 10 117.72  10-1250-332-11-97
$117.72
CLOVERLEAF FARMS
PES HOT LUNCH PROG FOOD SUPP 10 657.45 10-2560-411-11
PIC HOT LUNCH PROG FOOD SUPP 10 136.95  10-2560-411-61
PJHS HOT LUNCH PROG FOOD SUPP 10 266.93  10-2560-411-21
PHS HOT LUNCH PROG FOOD SUPP 10 347.40  10-2560-411-31
$1,408.73
COFFMAN, TORI
PES BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF 10 11547  10-2316-410-11
$1156.47
COMCAST
PIC TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES 10 1,190.59  10-2630-340-61
CSC TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES 10 1,190.57  10-2630-340-51
PHS TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES 10 1,190.57  10-2630-340-31
PJHS TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES 10 1,190.57  10-2630-340-21
PES TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES 10 1,190.57  10-2630-340-11
BUS TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES 10 1,189.15  10-2630-340
$7,142.02
CONSTELLATION NEW ENERGY
CSC ELECTRICITY 10 336.41  20-2540-466-51
PHS ELECTRICITY 10 12,081.30  20-2540-466-31
ELECTRICITY 10 277.22  20-2540-466
PES ELECTRICITY 10 1,229.22  20-2540-466-11
PIC ELECTRICITY 10 1,102.97  20-2540-466-61
PHS ELECTRICITY 10 2,294.83  20-2540-466-31

l

$17,321.95
CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY GAS

NATURAL GAS 10 1,205.90  20-2540-465

CSC NATURAL GAS 10 1,205.91  20-2540-465-51

PIC NATURAL GAS 10 1,855.93  20-2540-465-61

NATURAL GAS 10 308,92  20-2540-465
Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 42

D:ATS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP08.RPT



Bills Payaple LISt

Printed: 01/17/2019 1:11:44PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date 1/1/2019 to 1/31/2019

PES NATURAL GAS
PHS NATURAL GAS
PJHS NATURAL GAS

COVE REMEDIATION, LLC
PES O & M PURCHASED SERVICES
PIC O & M PURCHASED SERVICES

COWGER, MONICA
HEALTH SERVICES TRAVEL
HEALTH SERVICES TRAVEL

DE JONG EQUIPMENT CO INC
O & M SUPPLIES

DECKER INC
PHS O & M SUPPLIES

DEGRAAF, TENAM
PJHS GENERAL SUPPLIES

DEPKE
PHS AGRICULTURE SUPPLIES

DEUTSCHE, AMY N
PES BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF

DEVORE, AMY E
PES REIMBURSEMENT OF DEDUCTIBLE

PES BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF

DEWEESE, LARRY
PES BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF

DOUGLAS, PAUL
BOARD OF ED TRAVEL-ANNUAL CONF 2018

DRALLE CHEVROLET AND BUICK IM
PHS DRIVERS ED VEHICLE

E.T. PADDOCK ENTERPRISES, INC.
0 & M PURCHASED SERVICES

ELIM CHRISTIAN SERVICES
PHS SPEC ED PRIVATE TUITION

PHS SPEC ED PRIVATE TUITION

10
10

10
10

10

10

10

10

10
10

10

10

10

10

10

Amgui}
1,471.29
4,944.49
3,135.33

$14,127.77

9,000.00
4,800.00

!

$13,800.00

l

2017
48.67

|

$68.84

l

2,000.00

l

$2,000.00

|

241.23

$241.23

1

29.88

l

$29.88

21.60

\

$21.60

I

125.00

|

$125.00

|

250.00
125.00

l

$375.00

\

125.00

l

$125.00

l

238.35

l

$238.35

l

500.00

|

$500.00

I

1,390.00

l

$1,390.00

1

4,566.83
5,480.19

20-2540-465-11

20-2540-465-31
20-2540-465-21

20-2540-390-11
20-2540-390-61

10-2130-332
10-2130-332

20-2540-410

20-2540-410-31

10-1120-410-21

10-1446-410-31-01

10-2316-410-11

10-2310-222-11
10-2316-410-11

10-2316-410-11

10-2310-332

10-1130-323-31-21

20-2540-390

10-1912-670-31
10-1912-670-31

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
DATS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

43



il @ “Ju”l\: L LA~

Printed: 01/17/2019  1:11:44PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CORP
SUPP SERVICES PURCHASED SERVICES

FANTIN, CRAIG
PHS PRINCIPAL TRAVEL

FASSL, RACHEL
PHS SPEC ED SUPPLIES

FIGLEWICZ, STEVE
DISTRICT REIMBURSEMENT OF DEDUCTIBLE

FRIENDLY GRAPHICS AND AWNING!
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS

GERTLER, PAULA
PIC BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF

GOBERVILLE, AMY
PHS INTRSCHLSTC ATHLETIC TRAVEL

GOODHEART-WILCOX PUBLISHER
PHS TEXTBOOKS

GORDON ELECTRIC SUPPLY INC
PHS O & M SUPPLIES
O & M SUPPLIES

GORDON FOOD SERVICE INC
PES HOT LUNCH PROG FOOD SUPP

PES HOT LUNCH PROG FOOD SUPP

PES HOT LUNCH PROG FOOD SUPP

PES HOT LUNCH PROG SUPPLIES

PES HOT LUNCH PROG FOOD SUPP

PES HOT LUNCH PROG SUPPLIES

PES HOT LUNCH PROG FOOD SUPP

PJHS HOT LUNCH PROG FOOD SUPP
PJHS HOT LUNCH NON-PROG FOOD SUPP
PJHS HOT LUNCH NON-PROG FOOD SUFP
PJHS HOT LUNCH NON-PROG FOOD SUPP
PJHS HOT LUNCH NON-PROG FOOD SUPP
PJHS HOT LUNCH PROG FOOD SUPP
PJHS HOT LUNCH PROG FOOD SUPP
PJHS HOT LUNCH NON-PROG FOOD SUPP
PJHS HOT LUNCH NON-PROG FOOD SUPP

10

10

10

10

10

10

10
10

10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10

$10,047.02

73.50

——————

$73.50

22.89

$22.89

43.52

$43.52

250.00

—_—

$250.00

260.00

$260.00

125.00

$125.00

506.44

$506.44

)

377.45

$377.45

114.00
178.33

$292.33

451,99
127.55
15.43
41.84
357.15
111.53
578.46
225,72
247.64
20.92
48.93
106.06
133.86
590.64
382.37
78.47

=) i ey A ol
ol

Q‘“"'?i‘ztl‘_“."%—

10-2640-390

10-2410-332-31

10-1200-410-31

10-2310-222

10-1500-319-31

10-2316-410-61

10-1500-332-31

10-1130-420-31

20-2540-410-31
20-2540-410

10-2560-411-11
10-2560-411-11
10-2560-411-11
10-2560-410-11
10-2560-411-11
10-2560-410-11
10-2560-411-11
10-2560-411-21
10-2560-412-21
10-2560-412-21
10-2560-412-21
10-2560-412-21
10-2560-411-21
10-2560-411-21
10-2560-412-21
10-2560-412-21

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:ATS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

44

ey S
AGkountNuriber 051

kA L



FIIID 0 ﬂ,u”lb =IO L

Printed: 01/17/2019 1:11:44PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date 1/1/2019 to 1/31/2019

y ion &
PHS HOT LUNCH PROG FOOD SUPP
PHS HOT LUNCH NON-PROG FOOD SUPP
PHS HOT LUNCH NON-PROG FOOD SUPP
PHS HOT LUNCH NON-PROG FOQD SUPP
PHS HOT LUNCH PROG SUPPLIES

PHS HOT LUNCH PROG SUPPLIES

PHS HOT LUNCH PROG FOOD SUPP

PHS HOT LUNCH PROG FOOD SUPP

PHS HOT LUNCH PROG FOOD SUPP

PHS HOT LUNCH NON-PROG FOOD SUPP

PHS HOT LUNCH NON-PROG FOOD SUPP

PHS HOT LUNCH NON-PROG FOOD SUPP

PHS HOT LUNCH PROG SUPPLIES

GRAHONYA, MELISSA E
PJHS SPEC ED SUPPLIES
PJHS SPEC ED SUPPLIES
PJHS SPEC ED SUPPLIES
PJHS SPEC ED SUPPLIES
PJHS SPEC ED SUPPLIES

HAAG, JENNIFER
POSTAGE

HAMANN, ROBIN J
SPEC ED TRAVEL

HANEY, ROSANNE A
PJHS BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF

HARTSFIELD, KRISTEN
PES BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF

HEADRICK, LARRY
O & M SUPPLIES

HEALTH RESOURCE SERVICE MGM
SPEC ED PURCHASED SERVICES

HEALY BENDER & ASSOCIATES INC
PJHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES

HERITAGE FS INC
O & M VEHICLE MAINT/REPAIR LABOR

PHS DRIVERS ED SUPPLIES
TRANS SUPPLIES

10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10

10
10
10
10
10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10
10
10

283.88
88.21
125.88
25.62
377.39
(38.85)
658.05
26.40
(32.85)
(2.36)
321.97
90.26

$5,857.44

i

10.63
9.48
12.48
10.83
56,00

$48.42

l

24.70

l

$24.70

75.76

l

$75.76

125.00

$125.00

124.33

|

$124.33

|

200.00

|

$200.00

l

63.51

$63.51

1,787.50

$1,787.50

407.74
41.70
19,573.00

10-2560-412-31
10-2560-412-31
10-2560-412-31
10-2560-410-31
10-2560-410-31
10-2560-411-31
10-2560-411-31
10-2560-411-31
10-2560-412-31
10-2560-412-31
10-2560-412-31
10-2560-410-31

10-1200-410-21
10-1200-410-21
10-1200-410-21
10-1200-410-21
10-1200-410-21

10-2520-340

10-1200-332

10-2316-410-21

10-2316-410-11

20-2540-410

10-1200-390

20-2540-390-21

20-2545-323
10-1700-410-31
40-2550-410

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

45



Billis Fayable LiIst

Printed: 01/17/2019 1:11:44PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 1/1

S A p—

HOPEWELL CAREER ACADEMY INC
PHS SPEC ED PRIVATE TUITION
PHS SPEC ED PRIVATE TUITION
PHS SPEC ED PRIVATE TUITION

HOUBERG, HILLARY
FISCAL SERVICES TRAVEL

HUDL
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS

ILLINOIS ASBO
EXEC ADMIN PROF DEV

INDIAN OAKS ACADEMY
PHS SPEC ED PURCHASED SERVICES

INTERSTATE BATTERY OF CHICAGC
0O & M SUPPLIES

ITR SYSTEMS
PJHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES

J.W. PEPPER & SON INC
PJHS MUSIC SUPPLIES
PJHS MUSIC SUPPLIES

JEANS SEPTIC INC.
PJHS O & M SUPPLIES

JOHNSON CONTROLS
PJHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES

JOSTENS INC
PHS GRADUATION

KANKAKEE TRUCK EQUIPMENT INC
0 & M PURCHASED SERVICES

KNAUF, JAMES
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 12/26/18-12/29/1¢

LANTER DISTRIBUTING LLC
HOT LUNCH PROG FOOD SUPP

10
10
10

10

10
10

10

10

10

3,053.82
4,013.80
(1,218.24)

$5,849.38

91.41

$91.41

1,200.00

|

$1,200.00

120.00

$120.00

240.00

$240.00

107.70

I

$107.70

380.25

l

$380.25

30.98
53.97

l

$84.95

|

387.50

l

$387.50

40.94

$40.94

918.89

|

$918.89

l

623.54

\

$523.54

i

250.00

$250.00

|

210.41

$20,022.44

10-1912-670-31
10-1812-670-31
10-1912-670-31

10-2520-332

10-1500-319-31

10-2321-312

10-1200-390-31

20-2540-410

20-2540-390-21

10-1120-410-21-12
10-1120-410-21-12

20-2540-410-21

20-2540-390-21

10-2190-410-31

20-2540-390

10-1500-318-31

10-2560-411

Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 46

D:ATS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Bills Payable List Faye 1o 1

Printed: 01/17/2019 1:11:44PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 1

VN S L U VTt T S
¥

Unt_ State AccountNumber .|
$210.41
LOWES
PHS AGRICULTURE SUPPLIES 10 37.65 10-1446-410-31-01
$37.65
LOY, AMY
SPEC ED TRAVEL 10 87.20 10-1200-332
$87.20
MACDOUGALL, MEGAN
PJHS SPEC ED TRAVEL 10 4578 10-1200-332-21
TRANS OTHER 10 11.45 40-2550-680
$57.23
MAJCA, NICOLE
PHS BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF 10 118.97 10-2316-410-31
$118.97
MARQUEZ PAINTING
PIC O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 3,120.00 20-2540-390-61
PES O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 3,040,00 20-2540-390-11
CSC O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 480.00 20-2540-390-51
PJHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 240.00 20-2540-390-21
PHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 3,600.00 20-2540-390-31
$10,480.00
MCALLISTER, JUNE
PES TITLE Il PROF DEVELOPMENT 10 50.26 10-2210-312-11-98
$50.26
MCMANUS,GERARD
TRANS OTHER 10 23.98 40-2550-690
SPEC ED TRAVEL 10 27.25 10~1200-332
$51.23
MENARDS - BRADLEY
O & M SUPPLIES 10 151.92 20-2540-410
PES O & M SUPPLIES 10 365.96 20-2540-410-11
O & M SUPPLIES 10 82.07 20-2540-410
CSC O & M SUPPLIES 10 70.33  20-2540-410-51
O & M SUPPLIES 10 73.86 20-2540-410
O & M SUPPLIES 10 27.96 20-2540-410
O & M SUPPLIES 10 255,35 20-2540-410
O & M SUPPLIES 10 12.86 20-2540-410
PIC O & M SUPPLIES 10 2598 20-2540-410-61
$1,066.29
MIDWEST INTEG
PHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 35.00 20-2540-390-31
PJHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 35.00 20-2540-390-21
CSC O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 17.50 20-2540-390-51
O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 17.50 20-2540-390
O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 25.00 20-2540-390
PES O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 35.00 20-2540-390-11

Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 47

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



B BAEWr B WAy WARYE W Rl w

Printed: 01/17/2019 1:11:44PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 1/1/2019 to 1

T
. -P.O:Number,

/3172019

T e

$165.00

MIDWEST TRANSIT EQUIP INC
TRANS SUPPLIES 10 5553  40-2550-410
TRANS SUPPLIES 10 533.66  40-2550-410
TRANS SUPPLIES 10 (220.00) 40-2550-410
TRANS SUPPLIES 10 (94.24)  40-2550-410
TRANS SUPPLIES 10 23942  40-2550-410
TRANS SUPPLIES 10 367.01 40-2550-410
$881.38
MONROE PEST CONTROL CO INC
CSC O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 48.00 20-2540-390-51
PJHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 48.00 20-2540-390-21
PES O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 48.00  20-2540-390-11
PHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 5500 20-2540-390-31
PIC O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 48.00 20-2540-390-61
$247.00
MOORE, TREVOR
BUSINESS MANAGER TRAVEL 10 65.89  10-2510-332
BUSINESS MANAGER PROF DEVELOPMENT 10 15.00  10-2510-312
T 58089
MURRAY, NANCY
PES BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF 10 12500  10-2316-410-11
PES TEXTBOOKS 10 103.60 10-1110-420-11
T 522860
NAPA AUTO PARTS
TRANS SUPPLIES 10 0.80 40-2550-410
TRANS SUPPLIES 10 3.10 40-2550-410
TRANS SUPPLIES 10 3.95 40-2550-410
TRANS SUPPLIES 10 226.84  40-2550-410
TRANS SUPPLIES 10 702 40-2550-410
TRANS SUPPLIES 10 4776  40-2550-410
PHS O & M SUPPLIES 10 13.36  20-2540-410-31
TRANS SUPPLIES 10 11.36  40-2550-410
TRANS SUPPLIES 10 4220  40-2550-410
TRANS SUPPLIES 10 10.97  40-2550-410
$367.36
NAPERVILLE PSYCHIATRIC VENTUF
PHS REG ED PRIVATE TUITION 10 702.00  10-1911-670-31
PHS REG ED PRIVATE TUITION 10 819.00 10-1911-670-31
$1,521.00
NCS PEARSON INC
PES SPEC ED SUPPLIES 10 30.00 10-1200-410-11
PIC SPEC ED SUPPLIES 10 30.75 10-1200-410-61
T $60.75
NORVILAS, KARA E
PES BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF 10 125.00  10-2316-410-11

Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 48

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swi_AP06.RPT



BHIS rayabie List

Printed: 01/17/2019 1:11:44PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 1/1/2019 to 1/31/2019

OBSZANSKI, JOANNE

PIC REIMBURSEMENT OF DEDUCTIBLE

ONSEN, KIMBERLY
CSC BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF

OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY
PHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES

PJHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES

PALOS SPORTS INC
PHS PHYS ED SUPPLIES

PEOTONE JR HIGH
PJHS ATHLETIC DUES & FEES

PERFORMANCE CHEMICAL & SUPP
O &M SUPPLIES
PES O & M SUPPLIES
O & M SUPPLIES

PERMA-BOUND
PES LIBRARY SUPPLIES

PHELPS, NICOLE R
PHS SCIENCE SUPPLIES

PITNEY BOWES RESERVE ACCOUN
POSTAGE

PRECISE TREE CARE INC.
PiC O & M PURCHASED SERVICES

-

PRECISION CONTROL SYSTEMS IN(
PHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES

PHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES
PIC O & M PURCHASED SERVICES

PRECISION PIPING INC
PES O & M PURCHASED SERVICES

PJHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES

PROVENIT
PHS COPIERS

10

10
10

10

10

10
10
10

10

10

10

10

10
10
10

10
10

$125.00

250.00

$250.00

125.00

$125.00

128.00
128.00

$256.00

44,97

$44.97

400.00

$400.00

1,939.64
154.00
1,288.73

$3,382.37

1,418.20

$1,418.20

69.54

$69.54

1.000.00

$1,000.00

300.00

|

$300.00

1,114.00
2,170.01
311.00

I

$3,505.01

744.58
174.75

$919.33

246.00

10-2310-222-61

10-2316-410-51

20-2540-390-31
20-2540-390-21

10-1130-410-31-50

10-1500-640-21

20-2540-410
20-2540-410-11
20-2540-410

10-2220-410-11

10-1130-410-31-13

10-2520-340

20-2540-390-61

20-2540-390-31
20-2540-390-31
20-2540-390-61

20-2540-390-11
20-2540-390-21

10-2570-325-31

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

49



Bills Payable List age 1o o1

Printed: 01/17/2019 1:11:44PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date 1/1/2019 to 1/31/2019

e L A

epdor Narne

$246.00

PURCHASE POWER
POSTAGE-8000-9000-1120-1971 10 1,005.00 10-2520-340
$1,006.00
PUSHCOIN INC
BOARD OF ED OTHER PURCHASED SERV 10 84316  10-2310-390
$843.16
QUINLAN & FABISH MUSIC
PHS BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF 10 12479 10-2316-410-31
$124.79
READYREFRESH BY NESTLE
PUHS O & M SUPPLIES 10 34062 20-2540-410-21
0O & M SUPPLIES 10 37.91 20-2540-410
$378.53
RIDDELL ALL AMERICAN
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 10 490664 10-1500-319-31
$4,906.64
RIVALS TECHNOLOGIES CORP -
PIC O & M TELEPHONE 10 58.56 20-2540-340-61
C5C O & M TELEPHONE 10 73.21  20-2540-340-51
PHS O & M TELEPHONE 10 278.19  20-2540-340-31
PJHS O & M TELEPHONE 10 161.06 20-2540-340-21
PES O & M TELEPHONE 10 139.09 20-254Q0-340-11
BUS O & M TELEPHONE 10 21.96  20-2540-340
PIC O & M TELEPHONE 10 32431 20-2540-340-61
CSC O & M TELEPHONE 10 405.38 20-2540-340-51
PHS O & M TELEPHONE 10 154044  20-2540-340-31
PUHS O & M TELEPHONE 10 89183  20-2540-340-21
PES O & M TELEPHONE 10 77022 20-2540-340-11
BUS O & M TELEPHONE 10 12161 20-2540-340
$4,785.86
RIVERSIDE MEDICAL CENTER
PUHS SPEC ED PRIVATE TUITION 10 138,00 10-1912:670-21
PIC SPEC ED PRIVATE TUITION 10 46000 10-1912-670-61
PHS REG ED PRIVATE TUITION 10 27600  10-1911-670-31
$874.00
RIVERSIDE WORKFORCE HEALTH
TRANS PHYSICAL EXAMS 10 97.00 40-2550-390
TRANS PHYSICAL EXAMS 10 89.00 40-2550-390
TRANS PHYSICAL EXAMS 10 139.00  40-2550-380
TRANS PHYSICAL EXAMS 10 89.00  40-2550-380
TRANS PHYSICAL EXAMS 10 11000  40-2550-390
$524.00
ROBINSON, TARA
BOARD OF ED OTHER 10 13.47 10-2310-690
= s1847

Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 50

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



IO N AayawvivT wiol

Printed: 01/17/2019 1:11:44PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207

/2019 to 1/31/2019
£ s T

Amount__ State'Account Number

b2 A e e

PHS REIMBURSEMENT OF DEDUCTIBLE 10 136.00  10-2310-222-31
PIC TRAVEL 10 50.96 10-1160-332-61
T $190.05
SAFE ENVIRONMENTAL CORPORAT
PJHS INSPECTION SERVICES 10 1,20000 80-2367-319-21
$1,200.00
SAFE FOOD HANDLERS
HOT LUNCH PROF DEVELOPMENT 10 16500 10-2560-312
$155.00
SCARIANO HIMES & PETRARCA -
LEGAL SERVICES 10 42840  10-2520-318
T gazsd0
SCHIRMER, BELINDA
TITLE Il PROF DEVELOPMENT 10 2551 10-2210-312-68
PHS BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF 10 12148 10-2316-410-31
$146.99
SCHUBBE, SHERI C
PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 15.96  10-1130-410-31
PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 4066  10-1130-410-31
LIBRARY SUPPLIES 10 168.24  10-2220-410
$224.86
SEPTOSKI,KRISTINE
SPEC ED TRAVEL 10 10,70 10-1200-332
T s110.70
SHARMIK INC
O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 1,209.50  20-2540-390
PHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 342,00 20-2540-390-31
PES O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 3,847.50  20-2540-390-11
PIC O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 3.847.50  20-2540-390-61
PUHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 32200  20-2540-390-21
PIC O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 19520  20-2540-390-61
PES O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 292,80  20-2540-390-11

$10,056.50
SHELL CREDIT CARD CENTER

TRANS FUEL 10 50.00 40-2550-464
TRANS FUEL 10 37.12  40-2550-464
TRANS FUEL 10 40,00 40-2550-464
TRANS FUEL 10 23,23  40-2550-464
TRANS FUEL 10 (4.36) 40-2550-464
TRANS FUEL 10 (3.05) 40-2550-464
TRANS FUEL 10 (3.41) 40-2550-464
TRANS FUEL 10 (1.83) 40-2550-464
$137.70
SOwWIC
PHS SPECIAL ED AGREEMENT 10 26,000.00  10-4120-670-31
51

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:ATS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



I ayco v vl

Bills Payable List

Printed: 01/17/2019 1:11:44PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207

" CSC SPECIAL ED AGREEMENT

00.00
PES SPECIAL ED AGREEMENT 10 10,000.00  10-4120-670-11
PIC SPECIAL ED AGREEMENT 10 7.990.43  10-4120-670-61
PJHS SPECIAL ED AGREEMENT 10 3,000.00 10-4120-670-21
$54,990.43
SPADA, DENNIS -
TRANS SUPPLIES 10 19.09  40-2550-410
$19.09
STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE
PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 16.14  10-1130-410-31
PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 64.49  10-1130-410-31
PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 5059  10-1160410-61
EXEC ADMIN SUPPLIES 10 1820  10-2321-410
EXEC ADMIN SUPPLIES 10 1716 10-2321-410
FISCAL SERVICES SUPPLIES 10 2219 10-2520-410
EXEC ADMIN SUPPLIES 10 2229 10-2321-410
FISCAL SERVICES SUPPLIES 10 4132 10-2520-410
FISCAL SERVIGES SUPPLIES 10 389  10-2520-410
FISCAL SERVICES SUPPLIES 10 249 10-2520-410
EXEC ADMIN SUPPLIES 10 1570  10-2321-410
$283.56
STAR DISPOSAL SERVICE -
0 & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 1.5  20-2540-390
PIC O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 186,90  20-2540-390-61
0 & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 4361  20-2540-390
CSC O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 4361 20-2540-390-51
PJHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 42364 20-2540-390-21
PES O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 261.66  20-2540-390-11
0 & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 40.84  20-2540-390
PHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 641.69 20-2540-390-31
PHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 (20.00) 20-2540-390-31
$1,632.90
STEIN,STEVE
EXEC ADMIN TRAVEL 10 42837 10-2321-332
T sa2837
STRONG, BRIAN OR DEBRA
TRANS OTHER 10 283.40 40-2550-690
T $283.40
SUBURBAN DOOR CHECK & LOCK !
0 & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 33.91  20-2540-390
PJHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 642.00  20-2540-390-21
PJHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 496.00  20-2540-390-21
$1,171.91
TAPAK, KATIE ELIZABETH
PHS BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF 10 12361  10-2316-410-31
T $12361

TERRYS FORD-LINCOLN MERCURY

|

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:ATS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swi_AP06.RPT

52



Bills Payable List

Printed: 01/17/2019 1:11:44PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 1/1/2019 to 1/31/2019

M A

THATCHER, JODY
BOARD OF ED TRAVEL-ANNUAL CONF 2018

THE CHICAGO AUTISM ACADEMY Ih
PES SPEC ED PRIVATE TUITION

PHS SPEC ED PRIVATE TUITION

THE TURF TEAM
O &M PURCHASED SERVICES

O & M PURCHASED SERVICES

THOMAS,CAMERON
PHS BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF

TIRE TRACKS
O &M PURCHASED SERVICES

UCP SEGUIN
PES SPEC ED PURCHASED SERVICES

UNITED PIPE & SUPPLY
O & M SUPPLIES

UPS
POSTAGE

VILLAGE OF PEOTONE
PHS POLICE DUTY

WEISSBOHN, DAVID
DISTRICT TUITION REIMBURSMNT

DISTRICT REIMBURSEMENT OF DEDUCTIBLE

WELLS FARGO BANK N.A.
BOND SERVICE FEES

WENTWORTH TIRE SERVICE INC
TRANS SUPPLIES

WHITMORE ACE HARDWARE SUPPIL
O & M SUPPLIES
TRANS SUPPLIES
CSC O & M SUPPLIES

10
10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10
10

10

10

10
10
10

$657.94

308,44

$308.44

3,203.20
6,406.40

l

$9,609.60

797.05
693.33

l

$1,490.38

123.05

$123.06

72.00

I

$72.00

l

26.13

\

$26.13

I

203.53

l

$203.53

I

12.46

|

$12.46

l

231.00

l

$231.00

l

750.00
250.00

$1,000.00

250.00

|

$250.00

l

2,254.08

$2,254.08

14.99
9.54
17.09

10-2310-332

10-1912-670-11
10-1912-670-31

20-2540-390
20-2540-390

10-2316-410-31

20-2540-390

10-1200-390-11

20-2540-410

10-2520-340

10-2546-319-31

10-1100-230
10-2310-222

30-5900-690

40-2550-410

20-2540-410
40-2550-410
20-2540-410-51

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:ATS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



DS Fayawvic Lidi

Printed: 01/17/2019 1:11:44PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 1/1/2019 to 1/31/2019

TR nnm -,p A

r'Vq o ""'

250 '
‘i-;}v }ﬂ'uﬁl'l":m

WILL COUNTY
BOARD OF ED OTHER
BOARD OF ED OTHER
BOARD OF ED OTHER
WOODYS EMS

PHS O & M EQUIPMENT REPAIR
PIC O & M EQUIPMENT REPAIR

10
10

Report Total

233.00
84.00

$317.00
304,355.45

10-2310-690
10-2310-690
10-2310-690

20-2544-323-31
20-2544-323-61

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:ATS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

54



ADMINISTRATION
Mr. Steve Stein
Superintendent

Dr. Charles Vitton
Assistant Superintendent

Mr. Trevor Moore
Chief School Business Official

Mrs. Amy Loy
Special Education

g |

BOARD OF EDUCATION
Tara Robinson
President

Richard Uthe
Vice President

Jennifer Moe
Secretary

Jodi Becker
Trustee

Roger Bettenhausen
Trustee

Paul Douglas
Trustee

Jody Thatcher
Trustee

To: Board of Education

From: Trevor ]. Moore, Chief School Business Official
RE: SCHEDULE OF BILLS (FEBRUARY 2019)
Date: February 15, 2019

The attached Treasurer’s monthly report is a summary of the district’s schedule of bills

to be paid.

This report is presented to you for your approval and action at the February 20, 2019

Board of Education Meeting.

(10) Educational $ 170,732.67
(20) Operations & Maintenance $ 102,201.63
(30) Debt Services $ 68,118.75
(40) Transportation $ 2105030
(80) Tort $ 4,422.37

Total Bills Payable $ 366,525.72

/s/

Trevor ]. Moore
Chief School Business Official
Peotone CUSD 207U

55

Tara Robinson
Board President
Peotone CUSD 207U

Jennifer Moe
Board Secretary
Peotone CUSD 207U



Bills Payable List Page 1 of 17

Printed: 02/14/2019 7:52:25AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 2/1/19 to 2/28/2019

TRANS SUPPLIES 10 75.00 40-2550-410
$75.00
ADVERTISING SOLUTIONS
PHS INTRSCHLSTC ATHLETIC SUPPLIES 10 1,194.00  10-1500-410-31
$1,194.00
AHEARN, DIANE L
PJHS BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF 10 9460 10-2316-410-21
$94.60
ALPHA PRIME COMMUNICATIONS
PES O & M SUPPLIES 10 60.00 20-2540-410-11
$60.00
AQUA ILLINOIS, INC.
PES O & M WATER & SEWER 002472202 1458897 10 669.55 20-2540-370-11
CSC O & M WATER & SEWER 002472491 1459186 10 148.42  20-2540-370-51
0 & M WATER & SEWER 002472491 1459186 10 148.42  20-2540-370
PHS O & M WATER & SEWER 002473417 1460112 10 (18.54) 20-2540-370-31
PJHS O & M WATER & SEWER - 002472522 145921 10 265.60  20-2540-370-21

$1,213.45
AREA SALT & CHEMICAL INC

TRANS SUPPLIES 10 44.95  40-2550-410
O & M SUPPLIES 10 5613.26  20-2540-410
O & M SUPPLIES 10 149.85 20-2540-410
O & M SUPPLIES 10 587.02  20-2540-410
O & M SUPPLIES 10 293.51 20-2540-410
O & M SURPLIES 10 293,51  20-2540-410
O & M SUPPLIES 10 149.85 20-2540-410
$2,031.95
BACHMANN, JENNIFER
PJHS BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF 10 125.00 10-2316-410-21
$125.00
BALMASEDA, DOMICIANO
SPEC ED TRAVEL 10 232.44  10-1200-332
SPEC ED TRAVEL 10 295.00 10-1200-332
$527.44
BARGER, KATHY J
PHS BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF 10 120.04  10-2316-410-31
$120.04
BEAUPRES INC
TRANS TOWING - PD 20 OF 270 - REST UNDER W 10 20.00 40-2550-329
TRANS TOWING 10 164.00  40-2550-329
$184.00
BECKEFELD, HEATHER
TRANS OTHER 10 184.79  40-2550-690
$184.79

BLAIR, KIMBERLY M

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:ATS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT 56



Bills Payable List Page 2 of 17

Printed: 02/14/2019 7:52:25AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 2/1/19 to 2/28/2019

Went w7 ’

10-2316-410-51

$122.15
BLAMBLE, STEPHANIE
PHS BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF 10 119.39  10-2316-410-31
$119.39
BMO MASTERCARD

BOARD OF ED OTHER 10 93.61  10-2310-690
BOARD OF ED OTHER 10 16.99  10-2310-690
BOARD OF ED OTHER 10 12,99  10-2310-690
PHS TEXTBOOKS 10 22,49  10-1130-420-31
GSC SUPPLIES 10 35.94  10-1125-410-51
COMPUTER SUPPLIES 10 32,87 10-2630-410
CSC IMP OF INST SUPPLIES 10 9.09 10-2210-410-51
TITLE IV SUPPLIES 10 70.00 10-2210-410-99
PIC TEXTBOOKS 10 158.48  10-1160-420-61
PES IMP OF INST SUPPLIES 10 53.28  10-2210-410-11
CSC SUPPLIES 10 25.98  10-1125-410-51
HEALTH SERVICES SUPPLIES 10 29.97  10-2130-410
PHS IMP OF INST DUES & ASSOCIATION FEES 10 65.00 10-2210-640-31
CSC TITLE )l PROF DEVELOPMENT 10 475.00  10-2210-312-51-98
PIC TEXTBOOKS 10 620.00  10-1160-420-61
PJHS TECHNOLOGY NON CAPITALIZED EQUIP 10 247.99  10-2630-860-21
COMPUTER SOFTWARE 10 34,30  10-2630-470
PIC TITLE It PROF DEVELOPMENT 10 465.00 10-2210-312-61-98
CURR DIR PROF DEVELOPMENT 10 326.25 10-2210-312
TITLE IV SUPPLIES 10 56.00 10-2210-410-99
PIC TEXTBOOKS 10 360.00  10-1160-420-61
COMPUTER SUPPLIES 10 145,56  10-2630-410
PIC TEXTBOOKS 10 759.20  10-1160-420-61
CSC IMP OF INST SUPPLIES 10 176.90  10-2210-410-51
TECHNOLOGY NON CAPITALIZED EQUIP 10 452.41 10-2630-860
COMPUTER SUPPLIES 10 39.47  10-2630-410
COMPUTER SUPPLIES 10 778.95 10-2630-410
COMPUTER SUPPLIES 10 19279  10-2630-410
CSC SUPPLIES 10 2598  10-1125-410-51
COMPUTER SUPPLIES 10 4598  10-2630-410
PES TEXTBOOKS 10 (2.40) 10-1110-420-11
PES TITLE il PROF DEVELOPMENT 10 79.00  10-2210-312-11-98
PES TITLE Il PROF DEVELOPMENT 10 1,000.00 10-2210-312-11-98
CSC COMPUTER SUPPLIES 10 48.98  10-2630-410-51
CSC COMPUTER SUPPLIES 10 17.49  10-2630-410-51
CSC SUPPLIES 10 54,84  10-1125-410-51
COMPUTER SUPPLIES 10 8,99  10-2630-410
COMPUTER SUPPLIES 10 53,12 10-2630-410
CSC COMPUTER SUPPLIES 10 8.49  10-2630-410-51
COMPUTER SUPPLIES 10 67.98  10-2630-410
EXEC ADMIN SUPPLIES 10 12.99  10-2321-410
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 44.64  10-1110-410-11

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT 57



Bills Payable List Page 3 of 17

Printed: 02/14/2019 7:52:25AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 2/1/19 to 2/28/2019

‘Namoi

PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 ' 249 10-1110-410-11

PES IMP OF INST SUPPLIES 10 39.00 10-2210-410-11
PHS BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF 10 121.70  10-2316-410-31
PHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 1,7680.22 20-2540-390-31
PHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 1,452.05 20-2540-390-31
PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 129.83  10-1130-410-31
PHS INTRSCHLSTC ATHLETIC SUPPLIES 10 39.98 10-1500-410-31
PHS INTRSCHLSTC ATHLETIC TRAVEL 10 48.75 10-1500-332-31
PHS INTRSCHLSTC ATHLETIC SUFPPLIES 10 55.89  10-1500-410-31
PHS INTRSCHLSTC ATHLETIC SUPPLIES 10 266.35 10-1500-410-31
PHS INTRSCHLSTC ATHLETIC TRAVEL 10 134.67 10-1500-332-31
PHS INTRSCHLSTC ATHLETIC TRAVEL 10 8.08 10-1500-332-31
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 10 400,00 10-1500-319-31
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVYS 10 800.00 10-1500-319-31
PHS INTRSCHLSTC ATHLETIC TRAVEL 10 89.80 10-1500-332-31
PHS INTRSCHLSTC ATHLETIC TRAVEL 10 285.60 10-1500-332-31
PHS INTRSCHLSTC ATHLETIC TRAVEL 10 87.09 10-1500-332-31
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 10 (400.00) 10-1500-319-31
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS 10 (800.00) 10-1500-318-31
TRANS SUPPLIES 10 16,80 40-2550-410
TRANS SUPPLIES 10 60.00 40-2550-410
PJHS SPEC ED SUPPLIES 10 99,30 10-1200-410-21
PHS SPEC ED SUPPLIES 10 100.00  10-1200-410-31
PIC TITLE | COMMUNITY SERVICE SUPPLY 10 50.13 10-3900-410-61-97
PIC TITLE | COMMUNITY SERVICE SUPPLY 10 50.00 10-3900-410-61-97
PIC TITLE | COMMUNITY SERVICE SUPPLY 10 50,00 10-3900-410-61-97
PJHS O & M SUPPLIES 10 51.16  20-2540-410-21
O & M SUPPLIES 10 47,38  20-2540-410
PJHS Q & M SUPPLIES 10 16,53 20-2540-410-21
O&M DUES & FEES 10 75.00 20-2540-640
O&M PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT 10 205.00 20-2540-312
O&M PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR 10 205.00 20-2541-312
O & M DUES & FEES DIRECTOR - 10 75.00 20-2541-640
BOARD OF ED OTHER 10 116.20 10-2310-690
PJHS BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF 10 125.00 10-2316-410-21
PJHS BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF 10 125,73  10-2316-410-21
$13,231.32
BOLIN, TYLER
PJHS SALARY CC ATHLETICS 10 3,171.00  10-1500-110-21-30
BRADFIELDS INC
TECHNOLOGY CAPITAL OUTLAY 10 4,219.38  10-2630-540
BSN SPORTS
PJHS INTRSCHLSTC ATHLETIC SUPPLIES 10 403.81  10-1500-410-21
CAMERON, AMY
PES BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF 10 124.42 10-2316-410-11

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT 58



Page 4 of 17

Bills Payable List

Printed: 02/14/2019 7:52:25AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 2/1/19 to 2/28/201

9

$124.42
CANADY LABORATORIES
PHS O &M SUPPLIES 10 49.80 20-2540-410-31
4980
CANN, BRIAN
PIC BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF 10 125.00  10-2316-410-61
$125.00
CANNA AND CANNA LTD.
BOARD OF ED LEGAL SERVICES 10 551.26 10-2310-318
$551.25
CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES INC
PIC COPIERS 10 1,194.20  10-2570-325-61
CSC COPIERS 10 127.95 10-2570-325-51
PHS COPIERS 10 2,900.20 10-2570-325-31
PJHS COPIERS 10 2,132.50  10-2570-325-21
PES COPIERS 10 1,961.90  10-2570-325-11
DISTRICT COPIERS 10 8530 10-2570-325
DISTRICT COPIERS 10 127.95  10-2570-325
$8,530.00
CANTONE, KAREN S
PJHS BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF 10 120.36  10-2316-410-21
$120.36
CARLSON, MICHELLE
Q & MTRAVEL 10 51,78  20-2540-332
$51.78
CAZA, DEBORAH
PES BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF 10 119.92  10-2316-410-11
$119.92
CHG ALTERNATIVE EDUCATION INC
PIC SPEC ED PRIVATE TUITION 10 4,948.20 10-1912-670-61
PJHS SPEC ED PRIVATE TUITION 10 2,717.10  10-1812-670-21
PHS SPEC ED PRIVATE TUITION 10 9,896.40 10-1912-670-31
$17,561.70
CHIRICO, CARRIE
PJHS BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF 10 125.00 10-2316-410-21
$125.00
CHRISTENSEN, CHRISTINA
PHS BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF 10 116.91  10-2316-410-31
~ st1e91
CLAYTON, MICHELE
PIC BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF 10 122.26  10-2316-410-61
PES TITLE | READING SUPP TRAVEL 10 78.30  10-1250-332-11-97
$200.56
CLOVERLEAF FARMS
PHS HOT LUNCH PROG FOOD SUPP 10 466.83  10-2560-411-31
PJHS HOT LUNCH PROG FOOD SUPP 10 302.63 10-2560-411-21

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT 59



Bills Payable List

Printed: 02/14/2019 7:52:25AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 2/1/19 to 2/28/2019

2 'J-”_j".‘l!i'-"ﬁ } L ol A T
PES HOT LUNCH PROG FOOD SUPP
PIC HOT LUNCH PROG FOOD SUPP

Numbar™

CONNOR COMPANY
O & M SUPPLIES

CONSTELLATION NEW ENERGY
’ ELECTRICITY
CSC ELECTRICITY
ELECTRICITY
PES ELECTRICITY
PIC ELECTRICITY
PHS ELECTRICITY

CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY GA¢$
CSC NATURAL GAS
NATURAL GAS
PIC NATURAL GAS
NATURAL GAS
PES NATURAL GAS
PHS NATURAL GAS
PJHS NATURAL GAS

COREY, LINDA L
PHS BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF

COWGER, MONICA
HEALTH SERVICES TRAVEL

CRABBE, COLLEEN
PHS BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF

CUNY, JAMIE
PJHS BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF

DANDURAND, MICHELLE
PJHS BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF

DE JONG EQUIPMENT CO INC
O & M SUPPLIES - 3RD MO RENTAL

DEGRAAF, TENAM
PJHS BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF
PHS INTRSCHLSTC ATHLETIC SUPPLIES
PJHS INTRSCHLSTC ATHLETIC SUPPLIES
PHS INTRSCHLSTC ATHLETIC SUPPLIES

10
10

10

10
10
10
10

10

10
10
10

10
10
10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10
10
10

10

1 .85
224.65

$1,765.96

154.08

I

$154.08

250.82
250.82
359.38
1,106.06
982,90
12,328.55

————————

$15,278.53

1,091.44
1,091.44
1,556.66

290,75
1,448.96
4,276.57
2,768.15

$12,523.97

62.60

——————————

$62.60

14.21

$14.21

122.92

$122.92

119.36

$119.36

117.59

$117.59

2,000.00

$2,000.00

121.89
10.95
6.97
6.97

10-2560-411-11
10-2560-411-61

20-2540-410

20-2540-466
20-2540-466-51
20-2540-466
20-2540-466-11
20-2540-466-61
20-2540-466-31

20-2540-465-51
20-2540-465

20-2540-465-61
20-2540-465

20-2540-465-11
20-2540-465-31
20-2540-465-21

10-2316-410-31

10-2130-332

10-2316-410-31

10-2316-410-21

10-2316-410-21

20-2540-410

10-2316-410-21
10-1500-410-31
10-1500-410-21
10-1500-410-31

Page 5 of 17

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

60



Bills Payable List

Printed: 02/14/2019 7:52:25AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 2/1/19 to 2/28/2019

DEPKE |
PHS AGRICULTURE SUPPLIES

DEWEESE, LARRY
PES REIMBURSEMENT OF DEDUCTIBLE

DRALLE CHEVROLET AND BUICK IN
PHS DRIVERS ED VEHICLE

DUCKWALL, JAMIE
PHS BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF

ELIM CHRISTIAN SERVICES
PHS SPEC ED PRIVATE TUITION

ENGLERT, ERIC
PHS BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF

ENTRE SOLUTIONS If
TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES

ERNST, KATHLEEN M
PES BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF

FASSL, RACHEL
PHS BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF

FITZPATRICK, LAURA
PJHS BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF

FLANAGAN, EMER
FIC BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF

FOGEL, JENNIFER
PES BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF

FORTE
BOARD OF ED OTHER PURCHASED SERV

GIBSON, DALE L
PJHS BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF

GORDON ELECTRIC SUPPLY, INC.
O & M SUPPLIES

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

$146.78

21,60

$21.60

250.00

$250.00

500.00

$500.00

124.25

$124.25

8,176.74

$5,175.74

105.84

$105.84

300.00

$300.00

122,74

$122,74

107.95

$107.95

64.72

$64.72

125.00

$125.00

118.35

$118.35

442,07

$442.07

125.00

——————— — N

$125.00

33.75

10-1446-410-31-01

10-2310-222-11

10-1130-323-31-21

10-2316-410-31

10-1912-670-31

10-2316-410-31

10-2630-340

10-2316-410-11

10-2316-410-31

10-2316-410-21

10-2316-410-61

10-2316-410-11

10-2310-390

10-2316-410-21

20-2540-410

Page 6 of 17

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

61



Bills Payable List

Printed: 02/14/2019 7:52:25AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 2/1/19 to 2/28/2019

GORDON FOOD SERVICE INC
PES HOT LUNCH PROG SUPPLIES
PES HOT LUNCH PROG FOOD SUPP
PES HOT LUNCH PROG FOOD SUPP
PES HOT LUNCH PROG SUPPLIES
PHS HOT LUNCH NON-PROG FOOD SUPP
PHS HOT LUNCH PROG FOOD SUPP
PHS HOT LUNCH PROG FOOD SUPP
PHS HOT LUNCH PROG FOOD SUPP
PHS HOT LUNCH PROG FOOD SUPP
PHS HOT LUNCH PROG SUPPLIES
PHS HOT LUNCH NON-PROG FOOD SUPP
PJHS HOT LUNCH NON-PROG FOOD SUPP
PJHS HOT LUNCH PROG FOOD SUPP
PJHS HOT LUNCH PROG FOOD SUPP
PJHS HOT LUNCH NON-PROG FOOD SUPP
PJHS HOT LUNCH PROG SUPPLIES
PJHS HOT LUNCH NON-PROG FOOD SUPP
PJHS HOT LUNCH PROG FOOD SUPP
PJHS HOT LUNCH PROG SUPPLIES

GRAHONYA, MELISSA E
CSC BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF

HAMANN, ROBIN J
PIC BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF

HAMNING, JANICE
PES BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF

HEALTH RESOURCE SERVICE MGM
SPEC ED PURCHASED SERVICES

HEISNER, KAREN A
PJHS BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF

HELSEL JEPPERSON
PHS O & M SUPPLIES
HERITAGE FS INC
O&M FUEL
O&M FUEL
PHS DRIVERS ED FUEL
TRANS FUEL

HEYWOOQD, MICHAEL J

10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10

10
10
10
10
10
10
10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10
10
10
10

$33.75

30.86
1,176.01
445.95
100.32
360.14
117.86
964.83
(1.81)
744.63
60.02
315.61
(130.87)
120,36
17.10
469.51
1,062.21
713.86
282.73
77.39

$6,928.71

125,00

$125.00

125.00

$125.00

125.00

$125.00

220.85

$220.85

74.83

$74.83

196.00

$196.00

640.84
73.48
35.29

12,086.74

$12,836.35

10-2560-410-11
10-2560-411-11
10-2560-411-11
10-2560-410-11
10-2560-412-31
10-2560-411-31
10-2560-411-31
10-2560-411-31
10-2560-411-31
10-2560-410-31
10-2560-412-31
10-2560-412-21
10-2560-411-21
10-2560-411-21
10-2560-412-21
10-2560-410-21
10-2560-412-21
10-2560-411-21
10-2560-410-21

10-2316-410-51

10-2316-410-61

10-2316-410-11

10-1200-390

10-2316-410-21

20-2540-410-31

20-2540-464
20-2540-464
10-1700-464-31
40-2550-464

Page 7 of 17

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_APQ06.RPT

62



Page 8 of 17

Bills Payable List

Printed: 02/14/2019 7:52:25AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 2/1/19 to 2/28/2019

fiption* L
BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF 10 125.00 10-2316-410-31

PHS

$125.00
HOPEWELL CAREER ACADEMY INC
PHS SPEC ED PRIVATE TUITION 10 5160.60 10-1912-670-31
PHS SPEC ED PRIVATE TUITION 10 3,926.34  10-1912-670-31
$9,086.94
HOPMAN, JORDAN
PHS BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF 10 12313 10-2316-410-31
$123.13
HOULIHAN, KRISTEN
PJHS BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF 10 125.00  10-2316-410-21
$125.00
HYGIENEERING INC
CSC O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 480,60 20-2540-390-51
PES O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 6,270.14  20-2540-390-11
PIC O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 2,423.38  20-2540-390-61
$9,174.12
ILLINOIS DIRECTOR OF EMPLOYME
UNEMPLOYMENT 10 654.50  80-2363-380
UNEMPLOYMENT 10 3,234.00  80-2363-380
UNEMPLOYMENT 10 (16.13) 80-2363-380
$3,872.37
ILLINOIS OFFICE OF THE STATE FIR
INSPECTION SERVICES 10 300.00 80-2367-319
INSPECTION SERVICES 10 250.00 80-2367-319
$550.00
INLAND ARTS & GRAPHICS INC
PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 283,00 10-1130-410-31
$283.00
JACOBS, ABBY
PHS BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF 10 125.00 10-2316-410-31
$125.00
JOHNSON CONTROLS
CSC O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 28.13  20-2540-390-51
$28.13
KANKAKEE TRUCK EQUIPMENT INC
0 & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 476.04  20-2540-390
$476.04
KELLY, MARTHA J
PJHS BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF 10 106.99  10-2316-410-21
$106.99
KEPPNER, COLIN
PHS BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF 10 125.00 10-2316-410-31
$125.00

KORRINAA, FRANCES

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT 63



Page 9 of 17

Bills Payable List

Printed: 02/14/2019 7.52:25AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 2/1/19 to

2/28/2019

= o

Jame

TRANS SUPPLIES - 10 38.57 40-2550-410

$38.57

KREML, NICOLE
PIC BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF 10 125.00 10-2316-410-61

—————————

$125.00

KUYPERS, EMILY
PIC BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF 10 125.00  10-2316-410-61

$125.00

LANTER DISTRIBUTING LLC
HOT LUNCH PROG FOOD SUPP 10 206.44 10-2560-411

$206.44

LEARNING TECHNOLOGY CENTER
TECHNOLOGY PROF DEVELOPMENT 10 75.000 10-2630-312

$75.00

LEFEVERS, REBECCA M
PIC BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF 10 125.00 10-2316-410-61

——

$125.00

LINDSAY, KARA A
PHS BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF 10 125.00  10-2316-410-31

$125.00

LOWRY, DR. SCOTT
PHS INTRSCHLSTC ATHLETIC SUPPLIES 10 150.00  10-1500-410-31

$150.00

LOY, AMY
SPEC ED TRAVEL 10 203.17  10-1200-332

$203.17

MACDOUGALL, MEGAN
PJHS BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF 10 122,14 10-2316-410-21

$122.14

MACGILL & CO, WILLIAM YV
HEALTH SERVICES SUPPLIES 10 41722  10-2130-410

$417.22

MARTIN, ALEXANDRA
PES BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF 10 121.81  10-2316-410-11

$121.81

MCALLISTER, JUNE
PES BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF 10 125.00 10-2316-410-11

$125.00

MCALLISTER, SCOTTW
PIC BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF 10 122.88 10-2316-410-61

PIC TITLE | READING SUPP TRAVEL 10 65.54  10-1250-332-61-97
$188.42

MCDONALD, ASHLEY
PES BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF 10 125.00 10-2316-410-11

$125.00

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.

D:ATS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP0B.RPT 64



Bills Payable List Page 10 of 17

Printed: 02/14/2019 7:52:25AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 2/1/19 to 2/28/2019

14l

MCKAY, CHELSEA

PHS BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF 10 125.00 10-2316-410-31
$125.00
MCMANUS,GERARD
PHS BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF 10 121.57 10-2316-410-31
$121.57
MEAD, JAN
PHS BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF 10 118.94  10-2316-410-31
$118.94
MELTON, CHRISTINE M
PES BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF 10 125.00 10-2316-410-11
$125.00
MENARDS - BRADLEY
O & M SUPPLIES 10 34,91 20-2540-410
PJHS O & M SUPPLIES 10 113.46 20-2540-410-21
PIC O & M SUPPLIES 10 4.58 20-2540-410-61
PIC O & M SUPPLIES 10 80.87 20-2540-410-61
PHS O & M SUPPLIES 10 65.52 20-2540-410-31
TRANS SUPPLIES 10 209.98 40-2550-410
O & M SUPPLIES 10 19.97  20-2540-410
$529.29
MIDWEST INTEG
PHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 35.00 20-2540-390-31
PJHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 35.00 20-2540-390-21
O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 17.50 20-2540-390
CSC O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 17.50  20-2540-390-51
PES O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 35.00 20-2540-390-11
O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 35.00 20-2540-390
$175.00
MIDWEST TRANSIT EQUIP INC
TRANS SUPPLIES 10 62,40 40-2550-410
TRANS SUPPLIES 10 56.25 40-2550-410
TRANS SUPPLIES 10 316.00 40-2550-410
TRANS SUPPLIES 10 546,20 40-2550-410
TRANS SUPPLIES 10 404.10  40-2550-410
TRANS SUPPLIES 10 92.35 40-2550-410
TRANS SUPPLIES 10 169.00 40-2550-410
TRANS SUPPLIES 10 340.19 40-2550-410
$1,986.49
MONAHAN, VALERIE
PES BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF 10 125,00 10-2316-410-11
)
MONROE PEST CONTROL CO INC .
PJHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 48.00 20-2540-390-21
CSC O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 48.00 20-2540-390-51
PIC O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 48.00 20-2540-390-61
PHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 55,00 20-2540-390-31

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:ATS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT 65



Page 11 of 17

Bills Payable List

Printed; 02/14/2019 7:52:25AM
PEQOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 2/1/19 to 2/28/2019

W

Dy

PES O & M PURCHASED SERVICES ) 10 T 48.00  20-2540-390-11
$247.00
MOORE, TREVOR
BUSINESS MANAGER PROF DEVELOPMENT 10 1500  10-2510-312
BUSINESS MANAGER TRAVEL 10 2575 10-2510-332
$40.75
NAPA AUTO PARTS
0 & M SUPPLIES 10 3014  20-2540-410
PHS O & M SUPPLIES 10 218 20-2540-410-31
TRANS SUPPLIES 10 137.99  40-2550-410
TRANS SUPPLIES 10 18.93  40-2550-410
TRANS SUPPLIES 10 5166  40-2550-410
TRANS SUPPLIES 10 13.98 40-2550-410
TRANS SUPPLIES 10 434,66 40-2550-410
TRANS SUPPLIES 10 9.08  40-2550-410
$798.60
NAPERVILLE PSYCHIATRIC VENTUF
PHS SPEC ED PRIVATE TUITION 10 202,50  10-1912-670-31
PHS REG ED PRIVATE TUITION 10 468.00 10-1911-670-31
$760.50
NCS PEARSON INC
SPEC ED SUPPLIES 10 72.00  10-1200-410
SPEC ED SUPPLIES 10 300.00 10-1200-410
$372.00
NEALON, JIM
PHS BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF 10 122,59 10-2316-410-31
$122.59
NEARPOD, INC
PIC COMPUTER SOFTWARE 10 3,00000 10-2630-470-61
$3,900.00
OSTBY, JILL
PIC BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF 10 124.06  10-2316-410-61
$124.06
OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY
PJHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 128.00  20-2540-390-21
PHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 128.00  20-2540-390-31
$256.00
PEOTONE DISTRICT 207-U
PHS INTRSCHLSTC ATHLETIC SUPPLIES 10 52.00  10-1500-410-31
$52.00
PERFORMANCE CHEMICAL & SUPP
PHS O & M SUPPLIES 10 6,653.86  20-2540-410-31
$6,653.86
PHILLIPS, ROGER W
PIC BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF 10 70.53  10-2316-410-61
$70.53

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT 66



Bills Payable List

Printed: 02/14/2019 7:52:25AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 2/1/19 to 2/28/2019

PICKER, SHAWN
TRANS SUPPLIES

PRECISION CONTROL SYSTEMS IN(
PHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES

PREMIER GLASS COMPANY
PIC O & M PURCHASED SERVICES

PROVEN IT

DISTRICT COPIERS
DISTRICT COPIERS
CSC COPIERS

PES COPIERS

PIC COPIERS

PJHS COPIERS
PHS COPIERS

PUSHCOIN INC
BOARD OF ED OTHER PURCHASED SERV

READYREFRESH BY NESTLE
CSC O & M SUPPLIES
O & M SUPPLIES
PJHS O & M SUPPLIES

REDMAN, TRACY L
PES BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF

RIETMAN, MERIDITH
PHS BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF

RIVALS TECHNOLOGIES CORP
O & MTELEPHONE
PES O & M TELEPHONE
PJHS O & M TELEPHONE
PHS O & M TELEPHONE
PIC O & M TELEPHONE
CSC O & M TELEPHONE
O & M TELEPHONE
O & M TELEPHONE
PES O & M TELEPHONE
PJHS O & M TELEPHONE
PHS O & M TELEPHONE
PIC O & M TELEPHONE
CSC O & M TELEPHONE
O & M TELEPHONE

10

10

10
10
10
10
10
10
10

10

10
10

10

10

16.30

$16.30

1,126.32

$1,126.32

745.00

$745.00

2,22
88.99
88.99

463,60
366.04
300.15
439.81

$1,749.80

847.08

$847.08

18.95
18.96
567.34

$605.25

125.00

$125.00

124.98

$124.98

121.61
770.22
891.83
1,540.44
324.31
202.69
202.69
21.96
139.09
161.06
278.19
58.57
36.60
36.60

40-2550-410

20-2540-390-31

20-2540-390-61

10-2570-325

10-2570-325

10-2570-325-51
10-2570-325-11
10-2570-325-61
10-2570-325-21
10-2570-325-31

10-2310-390

20-2540-410-51
20-2540-410
20-2540-410-21

10-2316-410-11

10-2316-410-31

20-2540-340

20-2540-340-11
20-2540-340-21
20-2540-340-31
20-2540-340-61
20-2540-340-51
20-2540-340

20-2540-340

20-2540-340-11
20-2540-340-21
20-2540-340-31
20-2540-340-61
20-2540-340-51
20-2540-340

Page 12 of 17

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

67



Bills Payable List

Printed: 02/14/2019 7:52:25AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 2/1/19 to 2/28/2019

T

RIVERSIDE MEDICAL CENTER
PHS REG ED PRIVATE TUITION
PJHS SPEC ED PRIVATE TUITION

RIVERSIDE WORKFORCE HEALTH
TRANS PHYSICAL EXAMS
TRANS PHYSICAL EXAMS
TRANS PHYSICAL EXAMS
PHS RANDOM DRUG TEST

RUCKMAN, BELINDA S
PES BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF

SADLER, AMY K
PES BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF

SALIBA, GINGER K
PJHS BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF

SCARIANO HIMES & PETRARCA

FISCAL SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
FISCAL SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
SPECIAL EDUCATION LEGAL SERVICES
FISCAL SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
FISCAL SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
FISCAL SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
SPECIAL EDUCATION LEGAL SERVICES
FISCAL SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
FISCAL SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOARD OF ED LEGAL SERVICES
BOARD OF ED LEGAL SERVICES
BOARD OF ED LEGAL SERVICES
FISCAL SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
FISCAL SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES

SCHEFFERS, JILL
PES BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF

SCHLICKMAN, TONYA JO
PJHS BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF

SCHUBBE, SHERI C
PHS BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF

SCHULTZ, NICHOLE R

10
10

10
10
10
10

10

10

10

10

$4,785.86

1,058.00
92.00

$1,150.00

95.00
95.00
190.00
250.00

$630.00

125.00

$125.00

125.00

$125.00

117.39

$117.39

204.00
178.50
51.00
51.00
178.50
51.00
102.00
51.00
76.50
382.50
51.00
51.00
51.00
73.956

$1,552.95

125.00

$125.00

123.63

$123.53

123.00

$123.00

10-1911-670-31
10-1912-670-21

40-2550-390
40-2550-390
40-2550-390
10-2132-319-31

10-2316-410-11

10-2316-410-11

10-2316-410-21

10-2520-318
10-2520-318
10-1200-318
10-2520-318
10-2520-318
10-2520-318
10-1200-318
10-2520-318
10-2520-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-2520-318
10-2520-318

10-2316-410-11

10-2316-410-21

10-2316-410-31

Page 13 of 17

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

68



Bills Payable List Page 14 of 17

Printed: 02/14/2019 7.52:25AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 2/1/19 to 2/28/2019

PHS BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF 10 125.00

10-2316-410-31

PHS REIMBURSEMENT OF DEDUCTIBLE 10 250,00  10-2310-222-31
PHS BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF - D.CH 10 125.00  10-2316-410-31
$500.00
SEPTOSKI,KRISTINE
PIC BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF 10 120.78  10-2316-410-61
$120.78
SHELL CREDIT CARD CENTER
TRANS FUEL 10 40.00  40-2550-464
TRANS FUEL 10 4306 40-2550-464
TRANS FUEL 10 47.41 40-2550-464
TRANS FUEL 10 30.00 40-2550-464
TRANS FUEL 10 (3.49) 40-2550-464
TRANS FUEL 10 (3.60) 40-2550-484
TRANS FUEL 10 (3.97) 40-2550-464
TRANS FUEL 10 (2.83) 40-2550-464
$146.58
SNOWDEN, JEREMY
PIC BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF 10 119.61  10-2316-410-61
T
SOWIC
SPEC ED PURCHASED SERVICES 10 2,053.31  10-1200-390
SPEC ED PURCHASED SERVICES 10 2,997.63  10-1200-390
PES SPECIAL ED AGREEMENT 10 12,500.00  10-4120-670-11
PIC SPECIAL ED AGREEMENT 10 5,000.00  10-4120-670-61
PJHS SPECIAL ED AGREEMENT 10 5,000.00  10-4120-670-21
CSC SPECIAL ED AGREEMENT 10 5,000.00  10-4120-670-51
PHS SPECIAL ED AGREEMENT 10 25,372.43  10-4120-670-31

$57,923.37
STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE

PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 179.73  10-1160-410-61
PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 138.71  10-1130-410-31
PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 70.89  10-1130-410-31
PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 56.59  10-1130-410-31
PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 88.52 10-1130-410-31
FISCAL SERVICES SUPPLIES 10 59.57  10-2520-410
PJHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 515.76  10-1120-410-21
PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 133.77 10-1160-410-61
"~ 124354
STAR DISPOSAL SERVICE -
0 & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 1.95  20-2540-390
PIC O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 186.60 20-2540-390-61
CSC O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 43.54  20-2540-390-51
O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 43,54  20-2540-390
PJHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 422.96 20-2540-390-21
PES O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 261.24  20-2540-390-11
O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 49.76  20-2540-390

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_APOB.RPT 69



Page 15 of 17

Bills Payable List

Printed: 02/14/2019 7:52:25AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 2/1/19 to 2/28/2019

b "‘IY.M' .' .

PHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICE

640.66  20-2540-390-31

$1,650.25
STEWART, KATHLEEN
DISTRICT REIMBURSEMENT OF DEDUCTIBLE 10 250.00 10-2310-222
$250.00
STRONG, BRIAN OR DEBRA
TRANS OTHER 10 348.00 40-2550-690
$348.00
SUAREZ, LUISA
PHS BOE SUPPLY PURGCHASE FOR STAFF 10 114.30  10-2316-410-31
$114.30
SUBURBAN DOOR CHECK & LOCK !
PJHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 250.00 20-2540-390-21
$250.00
T&D BOWLNG SPECIALISTS LTD
PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 35.00 10-1160-410-61
$35.00
THE CHICAGO AUTISM ACADEMY I»
PHS SPEC ED PRIVATE TUITION 10 7,321.60 10-1912-670-31
PES SPEC ED PRIVATE TUITION 10 3,660.80 10-1912-670-11
$10,982.40
THE LARSON EQUIPMENT AND FUR
PES O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 36,975.00 20-2540-390-11
$36,975.00
THE VEDETTE INC
BOARD OF ED OTHER 10 660.00 10-2310-690
$660.00
UCP/INFINITEC TRAINING DEPT
PES SPEC ED SUPPLIES 10 8.00 10-1200-410-11
$8.00
UNITED PIPE & SUPPLY
CSC O & M SUPPLIES 10 35.55 20-2540-410-51
O & M SUPPLIES 10 88.21  20-2540-410
$123.76
VARSITY SPIRIT FASHION
PHS INTRSCHLSTC ATHLETIC SUPPLIES 10 2,372.30  10-1500-410-31
$2,372.30
VERIZON
PIC O & M TELEPHONE 10 24,30  20-2540-340-61
O & M TELEPHONE 10 63.26  20-2540-340
PJHS O & M TELEPHONE 10 25.36  20-2540-340-21
CSC O & M TELEPHONE 10 25.36  20-2540-340-51
PES O & M TELEPHONE 10 25.36  20-2540-340-11
O & M TELEPHONE 10 25,36 20-2540-340
PHS O & M TELEPHONE 10 2536  20-2540-340-31
O & M TELEPHONE 10 63.26  20-2540-340

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT 70



Bills Payable List

Printed: 02/14/2019 7:52:25AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 2/1/19 to 2/28/2019

\J

O & M TELEPHONE

VILLAGE OF PEOTONE

PHS POLICE DUTY

SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER
WEDIC, JAMES R

PIC BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF

WEISSBOHN, DAVID
TECHNOLOGY TRAVEL

WELLS FARGO CORPORATE TRUST
BOND INTEREST

WENTWORTH TIRE SERVICE INC
TRANS SUPPLIES
TRANS SUPPLIES

WHITMORE ACE HARDWARE SUPPL
PES O & M SUPPLIES
TRANS SUPPLIES
PES O & M SUPPLIES
O & M SUPPLIES
O & M SUPPLIES
PES O & M SUPPLIES

WILL COUNTY
BOARD OF ED OTHER
BUSINESS MANAGER SUPPLES
FISCAL SERVICES SUPPLIES
SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER SUPPLIES
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES
PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES

WINESBURG, RAY
PHS INTRSCHLSTC CONT SRVS

WOJTANOWSKI, KELLI L
PJHS BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF

WORKMAN, TIMOTHY J.
PJHS SALARY CC ATHLETICS

ZIVAT, LAUREN J

10

10

10

10

10
10

10
10
10
10
10

10
10
10
10

10
10

10

10

10

~ 37.58

$315.20

264.00
2,373,756

$2,637.75

125.00

$125.00

81.78

$81.78

68,118.75

$68,118.75

2,244.12
2,244.12

$4,488.24

40.73
17.58
14.94
81.74
(81.74)
37.52

$110.77

84.75
12.00
12.00
12,00
12.00
12.00
12.00

e ——

$1566.75

54.50

$54.50

117.19

$117.19

3,663.00

$3,563.00

20-2540-340

10-2546-319-31
10-2546-310

10-2316-410-61

10-2630-332

30-5200-620

40-2550-410
40-2550-410

20-2540-410-11
40-2550-410
20-2540-410-11
20-2540-410
20-2540-410
20-2540-410-11

10-2310-690
10-2510-410
10-2520-410
10-2546-410
10-1110-410-11
10-1110-410-11
10-1160-410-61

10-1500-319-31

10-2316-410-21

10-1500-110-21-30

Page 16 of 17

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

71



Bills Payable List

Printed: 02/14/2019 7:52:25AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207

Amount

0. Number Description

Page 17 of 17

State Account Number

PES BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF h 125.00  10-2316-410-11
$125.00
ZYWICA, JACLYN
PES BOE SUPPLY PURCHASE FOR STAFF 10 12500  10-2316-410-11
$125.00
Report Total —_£366.525.72
Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 7

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Ldy'a349 MSVIAIOWVBASOSIBU0I09\S 1A
ou| ‘swajsAg ejeq pezietoedg

00°55 00's5 000 000 000 00°0 000 TIVELIISYE TWNOIOTH SAOH SHd evlL
89'10L°2 69°€0L's 86'/66'L 1220’ Ll TT50E's 91129 6L°G¥E'L TONNOD INIANLS SHA vl
000 00'0 00°0 00’0 00°0 000 000 NYNOL SHITLSIUM 93 SHd avl
62°602'2 56'948' (99°208) 000 99°49¢ 00°0 000 TIVELIO0S STHIO SHd st
9¢'ZoL'Y 80°159'E 08'HS 18°v69'C 15°€8L'Z 00°0 00°0 WYL TIVEAITIOA STHIO SHA 24"
00°105 00°0 00°105 00°0Z6 00'BLY 000 00'6L ¥ 2202 30 SSV1D SHd 340
glgll'ez 91'9L/'s2 0070 000 000 000 000 INNROLIaNY SHd tA43
zro98 85BLY'L (91'6e5) 00'0 aL°8es 000 000 Wv31 98 STHID SHd Ll
1Z'€¥S'9 v LEv'E 16'S0L'Y 90°bS8'L 608V’ S6'96V'Z 05285 SYIAVITHITHD SHA ov)
18'182'e 85'€08'2 gleay 0071222 zz'188'L 00°0 000 MIvYL SHd 8EL
S6'0LL'L £6'288'L (as 121} 00°9t 85'21e 000 Q00 WYHD0¥d SAILNIONI HOIAVHIG SHId 8gl
8.'vl8 8.°969 ooell 00°8LL 000 0084} 000 IIVYSIY HOIL TYINLSNANI 181
11'69¢% 11818 {00'8¥E) 00°09¢ 00°'609 000 000 OILITHLY TVHINTD SHd gel
oL'sl¥'L 60°490' (se°8t9'L) 00°0§ 62°869'h 00°0 800 diNVO YIWIWNS TTVELNSYE SAOB SHd GEL
£5'v69'C 51°480'2 8g°259 0s'9zs't Z1'699 05'92s') [AN 774 WY3L TIvELISYE SAOE SHd PEL
29°'v6e 29'bes {o0"o9t) 000 00°081 00D 000 7Tvg3asvd SA0Q SHd gel
09'98 0998 0070 000 00'0 00'0 000 ONITMOSI SHd zelL
INCrA4 L6'68y (s2'09) 000 81709 0070 0070 $210aN8 1$39 SHd LEL
1zovl 66218 (82229) 0019 8L V8T L gozel 000 ¥SN STIMS SHA ogt
gl'see 00°0 GLSeE 00828 52'262 000 STHS 10dS Q313NN SOIDNATO Tw1D3dS SHd 621
5E'S0L'p SLLL'YY 09295 00°008 0r'9e2 000 00°0 TWHNWYHLNI OId T4
29'v98'lL 8€998 ¥Z'866 vT'866 000 000 00°0 4709 SHd yrat
r1'oel ri'oel 0070 00°0 000 000 0070 SNOISSIONCD V19D4/v4d SH 9zl
£8'8eT'L €2'059'L (08°LLY) 00°SEY 06'058 000 000 6102 40 SSY1J SHd gel
89°LYL'9 88'e5C'6 (66'501') 08°8.8'y 6Lv89'L 097000 000 V44 SHd el
¥Lpzo ¥9Zel'} {05°g08) 00'66 05°209 00'66 000 4070 IHNLIND TYNOLLYNYILNI SHA ey
¥Sv6l vSv6l 00’0 000 00°0 0070 000 NO¥d SHd 2l
000 00°00S {00°008) 000 00°005 00°0 000 8002 40 SSV10 SHd L2t
(68°662'2) Le'88L')L (9z'880'p) 90°Ze9'} 2e0Tl's 00Z99'L or'8LL'L 0202 40 SSY10 SHd ozl
05" LY 05'Lb¥ 00°0 000 000 000 000 6002 40 SSY1D SHd 6L
£8'VIY £a'vey 000 00'0 00°0 000 00°0 LL0Z 40 SSY1D SHd gLl
100 100 000 Q00 000 000 000 0402 4O SSY13 SHd Lhk
1£°208's L£'Z08'S 000 00°0 000 000 000 €L0Z 40 SSV1D SHd 9Ll
zo'08 z0°08 000 000 000 00'0 0070 S002 40 SSY'10 SHd SLL
ozele 0z'glz 000 00°0 000 000 00'0 2002 40 SSV19 SHd il
{9£°06) Amm.omv. 000 000 00°0 000 000 TYAILS3d ANV 1aa (aasnnm git
jueiing S B3\ JO WEIS = = -

awaeoy T jasuedng - 140

TR csouE. T Tasusdxy i o
: : IEG OTUIION i i ey

il . BY¥0 BIJEoR.

Falieieg pung

N-202Z 1WSIG AIAIOY SUo10ad
WdZS:20:L  6L0Z/S0/10 :pojuLg

b1 | ebeg Joday asuejeg pund

73



1dy'83487 IMSVIAIOWNGASOS\BLU0I0od\S 1\
"0U| 'sWR)SAS ejeq pezijeiaads

00°s91 00°581 00'0 00°0 000 000 cog 4102 40 SSV1D SHd ¥8L
00°59) 00°¢9l 000 00°0 000 000 000 9102 20 SSV10 SHd £81
08°65+'S LLEEL'S (1eeL9) LE'€9 89°9¢/ 00’0 000 $3d  zal
¥0°L€ vOLE 00°0 000 000 000 00°0 € ONITOADIY SHd 181
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 dWYD HIWWNS TTVIAITTOAN SHd 08l
208y 20'8ly 00'0 000 000 000 000 T3NNNL 94 SHd 6.1
60'960't 6T°158'Y (oz'ssL) 00°0ve 02°560'1L 00°0Z oo'o HOQFUVYIA SHIrd 8Ll
v186L'L 1e°z8t'e (eo'cgo'L) 00020’ £€9°804'C 0070 000 NONNOS LNAANLS SHrd L1t
20796 L0'¥96 000 0070 00’0 000 000 JONSIOS SHId 9ll
99'€09'1L 000 99°£09'L EEVOR'e 19'092'2 000 19°EEt TIM-NYY YS3I SHrd Sl
a0zl 90°F2L 000 00'0 000 00'0 000 SNYOHD SHrd yLL
po'eoL't yoeyL') 00°sL 00°StH 00'0 00°0 000 aNVE SHrd €Lt
19°8EY'L Lo'ger'L 00'0 00'0 000 000 00°0 8102 40 SSV12 SHd (420
(04'sz) 58508 (st"0¢6) 05'v9 S6°66 000 vO'LBL SYAAYITIZTHO SHId ¥4
69'6/2'S 0L8LY'} 66008’ BL'LLL'EL 6L'9LE'6 09'kze 20°0b1'L 1NMOJIV SALLIALLOY SHId 0LL
0Z'8Y2'e 060’ (oLzep) 9¢'880'Y 90°145'y 00°0£0'L €0°e0L'L SNOISSFONOD JILITHLY SHrd 691
¥1'vZ6 vi'vze 000 00°0 00'0 00'0 000 d3Md 1OV SHd g9l
(oe°zpl) foeers) 000 000 00°0 000 000 QNNZ dod SHrd i91
LLegl LL'6L 0001 00'v0L 00°0 00'¥0L 000 TMOE DILSYIOHDS SHJ 991
8E'cL8 BE'EL8 000 00°0 000 00°0 0070 SYITLSIUM SHd 591
00°0 00°0 000 000 000 00°0 00'0 $340AvId 1vELO04 (@3snNn) 9l
64°1E0'L B81°GEE 00969 00'00L'e 00'v0p'L 00'GL 000 SNYIdS3IHL SHd fe]8
£E'LLL Se°LLL (zo'g9) 00°06 20951 00'0 000 AYLNNOD SSOYD SHPd 291
86'08b'L #1999 8028 00°582' oL vyt 000 9epel YINYHA Did L9t
vO'vye'LL L1°209°LL L8°1v2 00'¥50'y elzig'e 00'r9 9e°'Z6 S1NV ONINYOSYId 09l
pg/a8'L 69'922'} 51199 . |oeB0LL Sigvt SL°09¢ 000 aNN4 d0d SHd 851
LV'L16'8 BS'VEL'SL (Li'eal's) 00°5/9'} L'ger’L 0070 00008 1IvE1004 SHd g5}
99°6€ 99'6€ 000 oo 000 000 00°0 TOOH2S3IUd 2890 /SL
L0 £0°E6L \WPez'e 0865t eggle'L STLSL 00°LY9 ALII20S YONOH T¥NOLLYN g5t
98'00}'s oLyLe'L 9/°98%'9 1°906'L S8} 00°659' 000 HIOHD MOHS SHd g5l
BO'ELE 21869 {ro'sze) 0070 vo'sze 00’0 000 HIOHO SHd  tsL
L0'0tL'Z LO'0/6'L 00°0LL BS'LEL'OL 65°L9¢'s ZL'9L6 £9'8eZ’| aNvE SHd €51
60'918'y zL'59L'e {c0'6v6'e) 00'999'g £0'S19'L 00°02e's 00’0 MOOSWVAASHd  zslL
LTY0P'e LTY0¥'e (00°000"1) o0'e 00°000'tL 000 000 NIWHILLT] LG}
v9'eLpL 29608 20'r99 00°'248'S 86°ZLE'S 00°09L Si7'966 WY31L 3DNVA SHd 051
00°0 00’0 000 00°0 000 000 000 JdWVD ¥IWANS SWOd SHY ¥l
el ! _.wm» 10 uRig . ebueyy: E...p { “oliohuy, i gousdxy sleo) i TG T o s e ugptuaseq
.  53UEeg pung TIPS  BRGOIWoR - o R Yk

N-202 wirsia Ayanoy suotoay
Wd.S:20'L 6102/£0/10 :pajuud

¥ 10 z obey tOQQm aduejeg puny

74



L1 '8449 MSVANAIONGASQS\BU0I08G\S 1 V(]
"ou] 'sweysAg eleq pez||eedg

127681 L1681 000 oo 000 000 00'0 dWVYD HIWNNS EXE STHID SHA 008
90°70L 90°70L 000 00°0 00°0 00'0 000 AMVEEITS3d  6Le
19'081 L9'981 00°0 000 000 00’0 000 dNVO HANS TIvE3SvVa SHd 812
£9°26L'L £9°129'L 00'9LL 00’80’z 00'589'} 000 00582 Y3D00S SACESHd 41T
000 00°0 000 000 00'0 00'0 000 TYNOIOZY TIVEAITIOASHd  oiz
69°299'Y 12049 (co€) 00°904 20602 000 20°299 AYYHEIT SHd S1z
000 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 000 000 SNOLIVAONIY QT4 TIvg3Sva SHd  biz
09'999 85°voy z0'v0z 00°0€L 86'S2S 0070 000 STWd SHPd €12
0S°'961'2 05590' 00°Lel 00°00L 00'695 00’0 000 dWVYO YIWWNS Y3000 2l
£6'665 £6°¥2S 00°§. 00'sL 00'0 000 000 S1INS WAD 3d SHId 1z
5922 5922 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 HOLO0Yd 2 dYSHd 012
£1°069 €10 007068 00°069 000 000 00°0 YSNSTIMS SHPd 602
rreLe 9EBYZ (z6'52) 6.°GL¢ 1.°50F 0070 A Advyan oild - 8oz
(00'626) Li'ses'y (LL'v0L'2) 00°148 LL°Gi5'e 000 00’0 MIFHO G4 SHd  L02
€z 1zh'e gT’lep's 00°0 000 00°0 000 000 GNN4 A/ d ¥aLNdWoo  soz
$6°102 S6°G8E {o0'¥81L) 00011 00962 00°0)1 00612 ANIOHLYW SHd S0z
91'L6% SL°L6b 000 00°0 000 00°0 000 IDNIFUIANOD € VIS ¥IIN)  #0Z
BS'LvE 657281 00°09} 00'ool 000 00709} 00D QvLSHd <oz
00°0 00°0 00'0 00°0 00'0 000 000 dWYD MIWWNS ¥IIHO SHd  zZoZ
AT 0zZ'bic't 00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 HOWIN TTYELOO0L AIMMVLS g 102
0Z°0sZ 02°0sZ 00°0 00°0 000 000 0070 aNnd 1¥39Mv1 - ooz
18'050'2 LE'gSo'tL 05'z6E 00'58L 05'26E 000 000 A4ViISSHd 66l
00°96Z'6 78'2€9'6 {ra-vee) 0S'err'el veell'el 00002 §Z°€2S'T BN1D ¥315004 951
LLOL §1°129'C (86°915'2) 80°29Z'E 90'622's 80'292'e Z9'98 NOILVANNOH4 NOILYONa3I /6l
000 0070 000 000 000 000 000 SM00ALXTL (@3ISNNN) 951
£9'298 £9°298 000 00°0 000 000 000 SLINSWAD SHd S8l
ve'6L8'e 26'e69's zh'sek S0'26e8 £9°L61 192 000 ISAMAINL bel
$9'6.5'8 ¥9°195'g 00'gl 00'sZe's 00°LOE'E 00'0 000 aNN4 IVAINIO €6l
0002 000 00'02 0002 000 000 00'0 22040 SSY1DSHd 26l
seyr2'L €5°E9Y 98°08L 00°+05'Z ¥iEeL't 000 000 120Z 40 SSY10 SHd 16}
000 oo'o 000 000 000 000 000 INIHSNNS O1d {a3snNN) o5t
181 PS8 00’0 000 000 000 00°C aNN4 A0V OId 621
8491 S8°ZTh'L 66'LyL S9'v8L'y 99°Z0'P 000 09'vL0'e oid 88l
16'%02'L 670" 00°0 000 000 - 000 000 dods3ad ‘gl
e¥L 3% 00°0 00°0 000 0070 00°0 HSvd 1IA3Q s3d =11
6029 60259 000 000 000 000 o] ANIHSNNS S3d cgl
& Jugungy - JESJO UBlg “reblelgioAT |  SWOIUT U esugdxs BT T T =TT 7] { oy ANTEREZSEEN .

! ; SUtieg pung, . ERQOTIERL : SEGOVGWAW o L e !

N~20Z Psig AuAjoy suojosy
WALSL0:L 6L02/E0/L0 PaIULg

pJo ¢ abeg yodoay asuejeqg puny

75



Ld¥ 8449 IMSVIIAIOWMBAS S\SUOI08 NS 1\:(
‘ou} 'swialsAg eleq pazieoedg

Seovaewes  6cltooiee 9590028 S0 ec6 8515 21506 1548 VLEET 9tS Feo9r 9z
18187 LYieY 00°0 000 00'0 00°0 00°0
59'¢09 69'88S 00'6Lz 00512 000 0002 000
R IrANY WwizL'L 000 000 00°0 000 00°0
eFELL'L 8v'¥60°L ¥6°8l 69l 000 000 000
£0'F89'L E0'y89'L 000 000 000 000 000
09'€Z9'L 0929l 000 000 000 000 000
SLLLL SELLL 000 000 000 000 000
000 000 00°0 00°0 00'0 00°0 00°0
186 18°6L 00°0 000 00'0 000 000
£6°2G1 8Ly (66°652) 00°0 66'65¢2 ooo 000
ve'epL'y veeYL'Y 00'0 000 000 000 00°0
28205 28708 000 00’0 00°0 00°0 000
96°L¥9'} BL'1l9'2 (zzezo'L) 000 2Z'eZ0'L 00°0 z2e20'y
§5'695 S5608 000 00'0 00°0 000 00'0
z9'98k'e 197501 §.Z8e'8 oz'/16'6l LS vES‘L 9Z'8ezZ'clL 000
91'£20'9 S6°8YL'9 (62°s2) 290L0't 1°980'L 000 Z6°LH
av'saL 9l'6l 0L°S¥L L2289 10'268'Z (o0°8) 0E'vLL
(00°5+2) (00°5%2) 0070 000 000 0070 000
FITueny 1E5A 10 HEIS ~gbusyy QLA | WY . BStedxy BHooy oaugdxy "
L33 : 33ukieg pung 51EQ O)JE5A 6750 51 10w ;

¥ 40  abed

SOISAHd SHd Ze ™
LYY SHId 18
5102 40 S5V10 SHd 016
HSVQ 1IA3A SHd 606
#1.02 40 SSY1J SHd 206
YIND0S STHID SHd 406
SITUNS 906
SLINYId ONIMYYD SHd S06
9002 40 SS¥10 SHd roe
AOVYL SHrd £06
ALIMLOY AY1d SHIrd zos6
an10 3ON3IOS SH 108
80710 MO08YHVIA Did 006
dINVD HIWWNS TTVEL00H SHd 008
SNOISS3ONOI STIMSNAA SHJ 0oL
AUVHEN SHRd 009
SOLLFTHIVY SHrd 00s
HO33dS SHd 00¥
° T ugpduoseq . pungy

N-20Z sia Aoy suojoed
WdZS:20:L 610Z/S0/10 pajuld

Hoday asuejeg pun



Ldy ad4g IMSVAIAIIOWVIBASQS\BU0I08d\S 1\:d
"ou| ‘'swie)sAg ejeq pezifeoadsg

005G 00'6S 000 000 00'0 000 000 TIvaLISYE TYNOIOTY SAOE SHd  8vl
89°1G9' 69°€0L'S 66°L¥6'| LZ'€08‘LL z2'65e'6 000 00'0S FONNOD INJANIS SHd ¥l
000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 SNIDHSINVAS SHd 9%l
62'602'2 $6'9/5'7 (99°29¢) 000 99°29¢ 000 000 TIval4OS STHID SHd Sl
8€Z9L'y 80°1S9'E 0E'LLS 19'v69°'2 15'€81°Z 000 000 WVALTIVEAITIOASTHIO SHd ¥yl
00°L0S 00'0 00°L0S 00°0Z6 00'6LY 000 000 T20Z240SSVIOSHd  €bl
91'9.2'€Z 91'9.L'€T 000 000 000 000 000 WNIHOLIGNY SHd ~ z¥l
Zh'088 85'6LY'L (91°6¢9) 000 91'6€S 000 00'0 WYaLagSTHIO SHd  LbL
£9°099'% vz Lev'2 6£'€22'2 90'v5e‘L 19°089°S 000 85°298°L SYIAVATHITHO SHd  OpL
1£'695'¢ 65'€08'C 8L'19.L 00'6¥9°2 Tz 188'L 00822 000 MOVYLSHd  65L
LLbbL) £5°288'L (zg281) 00'98 z8'eze 00°0v A°) AVHOOYd IAILNIONI HOIAVHIE SHRd  8€)
8L Y18 81'069 00'8LL 0084 000 000 000 ITYSIY HOAL VIMISNANI €L
L1691 11818 (00'61€) 00°092 00°609 00'0 000 OILITHIVIVYINTD SHd 981
0L'8LY'L 60°290'c (ee8¥9'L) 0005 6£'869'l 000 000 dINVD ¥IWWNS TIVEISYE SAOE SHd  6EL
€5228'L S1°280'2 (zo'602) 05°29L°2 ZVLLE'T 00'L¥9 00°805°L WVYILTIVEIIMSYE SAOGSHd  #€)
z8'v6e z8'¥5% (00"091) 00'0 00°091 000 000 TIve3asva SAO9 SHd  €€1
09'98 09'98 000 000 00'0 | 000 000 ONIMTMOE SHd  2£L
ol'62v 16’681 (g209) 0070 G209 00'0 000 s31aang 1838 SHd LEL
1z°ovl 66°Ci8 (8272.L9) 00ZL9 8L'v82'L 000 000 VSNSTINS SHd O£
6/°68¢ 000 GL'GEE 00'829 SZ'26e 000 000 1OdS @3IINN SOIJWATO TVIOAdS SHA 621
GE'60L'Y SLLYL'Y 09°€9¢ 00°008 ov'eee 000 00'0 IVHNNVHLINIOID 821
LV°6I0°L 8¢°998 6.'802 ¥2'266 S'68. 000 Sr'e8. J1098Hd /2L
yL9EL vL9gl 000 00'0 000 000 000 SNOISSIONOD VIOD4N44SHd 92l
£€'8€2°1 £2°959'L (06'LLY) 00°€EY 06'058 000 000 6L0ZJOSSVIOSHd szl
Zev86's 88'€5Z'6 ¥roeL £2'6L¥'6 6.'¥89'8 croee'y 00°000°L V44SHd Vel
¥1¥29 voeel'l (0g'809) 0066 05209 000 000 gN10 TUNLIND IWYNOILYNYILINISHd €2l
ySv6L ¥S¥6l 000 000 000 00°0 000 WOMd SHd  2ZZL
000 00005 (00°009) 000 00°005 00'0 000 8002 JOSSVIDSHd 124
(65°95£°2) 2£'88L' (96°v¥L'p) 90'2e9'tL 20°LL0'S 000 0,98 020240 SSVIDOSHd  02Z)
05 Lbb 0S"LbY 000 00'0 000 000 00'0 6002 JOSSYIOSHd 6Ll
£8'vzh £8°ver 000 000 00'0 000 00°0 LLOZJOSSYIOSHd 811
100 100 000 000 000 00'0 000 0l0Z2JOSSVIOSHd  ZLL
1£'208's 1€'208's 000 000 000 00'0 000 €L0Z JOSSYIOSHd  9ll
2008 2008 000 000 000 000 000 G00ZJOSSVIDSHd  SiL
0z'8.2 0z'8.2 000 000 000 000 000 200240 SSVIOSHd ¥l
(92°06) (9e°08} 000 000 000 000 00°0 TVAILS3d4 aNvd 1ag (G3snNn) ekl

2Ny 1ea) Jo pels abueyn QA awedu| gsuadxgy sweau asuadxg
aguejeg punyg ajeq 03 Jeap ajeq o1 Y3uoW

202 121sIq Aoy suojosg
WVIZ:87'6 6102/50/20 :Paiuld

10 | obeg tOQﬂm aouejeg puny



Ld¥'a449 MSVIAIOY\RASAS\PU0I09d\S 1\:d
"0U| ‘SWeIsAS ejeq pazienads

00's8L 00'S81L 000 000 000 000 000 LLOZJOSSVIOSHd 181
00's8L 00'58}) 000 000 000 000 000 9l0ZJOSSVIDSHd €8l
08'65H'S LLgeL'e (Le7€29) Le€9 89°9g. 000 000 S3d 28l
¥0'2€ v0'L8 000 000 000 000 000 € ONITOADTY SHd [X:]8
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 dNVD H3WINNS TIVEAITIOASHd 081
208y 208y 000 000 000 000 000 TINNNLEdSHA 621
60°9LL'Y 6e'158'y (02529} 00'0zv 02'560°L 00°08 000 MOOBHVIASHrd  8/1
vL'861'L leeer'e (29°€89°1) 00°020'{ €9'80L'C 000 000 TIDNNOD LNIANLS SHrd LL}
20'v96 L0796 00'0 000 000 000 000 JONIDS SHFd 921
99'20L'2 000 99'20L°2 €E'EOE'y 190922 00'66% 000 TUM-NYMVYSAI SHPd  §21
90'vZL 902l 000 000 00°0 000 000 SNYOHD SHrd  ¥21
vo'gas'L vo'syL'L 00'SL 00°S1 00'0 000 000 aNva SHrd €21
19'8EP'} lo'ger'l 000 000 000 000 000 8L024OSSYIOSHd  zll

(01'€82°1) G€'608 (st'882°)) 05'8LL S6'996'L 00'¥LL 00'2.6 SHIAVATIIIHO SHId L)
65'626'% 0L'8LY'L 68°0S¢'C 8LesL'elL 62'20.'6 009e 01'98¢ INNOJOV SALLINLLOY SHId 021
82'286'2 06°0€L'S (zoerL't) 9€'966't 86'6E1'9 00'806 26'895'L SNOISSIONOD DILITHIVSHId 691
vLv26 ¥.L'v26 000 000 000 000 00°0 dTUd LOVSHd 891

(oe'zv2) (ogzr2) 000 000 000 000 000 ANNd dOd SHId 291

(68'68) L6l (00'691) 00701 00'€LZ 000 00'€2 IMOE OILSVIOHOS SHd 9§
8¢'e/8 8E'EL8 000 000 000 000 000 SYIILSTUMSHd  S9l
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 S440AV1d TIVEL004 (Q3snNn)  +94
6L°1€0°L 6L°G€€ 00°969 00°00L'z 00'v0v'L 00'0 00'0 SNVIdSTHLSHd €91
£ELLL se'Lll (20°99) 00°06 z0'9s1 000 000 AYINNOD SSOMD SHPd 291
86°981'L ¥1°999 ¥a'0e8 00'582°2 oL'var'y 000 000 VIAVYA OId 191
vO'¥Ye'LL L1°209'L1 18°\ve 00'¥50°t eL'zis'e 000 000 SLUY ONINYO4NAd 091
08'¥01°2 69'922'L L1828 9z'92¢’L Sl'gvy 96'912 000 ONNd dOd SHd 651
LY'LI6'% 85'¥EL'S) (L'gos's) 00°629°L AN 1] 000 000 TIvE1I004d SHd 85l
99'6€ 99'6¢ 000 000 000 00°0 000 TOOHOSTUL 980 451
Y LL0'Y €0'€6. M¥BZ'e 0€'865' 68°ELE‘L 000 000 AL3ID0S YONOH TYNOILYN 961
19°eeL's OL'¥L9°)L 6L 17'959'8 0L'9€5°L 00052 S0°LLL HIOHD MOHS SHd  §51
80°€28 21’869 (v0'gze) 000 $0'gZe 000 000 HIOHO SHd  t51
20'2¥s'e 20026} 00'2.8 65'G/8°'LL 65°€08'LL 00 vhLL 00°Z6'L ANV SHd €51
60'918'y rANTN] (co6v6's) 00'999'c £0'519°L 000 000 MOOSHVIASHd 5L
LZ¥0v'e levov'e (00"000°1) 000 00°000°L 000 000 NEINEEITE]] 1]
$9'6EZ°} 29'608 zooey 00°L26°S 86°0¥5'S 000 00'v€2 WY3L3IONVASHd 05l
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 dNVO HIWWNS SWOd SHd ~ 6¥1

juaiiny Jed) J0 LEIS abueus giA awedul Bsstiadxy
asde[eg pung

awroouy

asuadxg - uondifassg pungy
jeq o3 yjuoly

9ie(] 0] 8o

202 1UISIg AARoY sucjoay
WVLZ'8¥'6 6102/S0/20 :PaLd

10 7 obeg Hoday adsuejeg pung



1d¥'8449 MSVIAIOW\BASAS\SU0I0sd\S [ '
*0u| ‘SWwIsAg eleq paziepadsg

10681 L1681 000 000 000 000 000 dWVO HIWANS EME STHID SHd 008
90°v0L 90'0. 000 00'0 000 000 000 AdvHEITSad  6le
19'081 19981 000 000 000 000 000 dWVO HNNS TIVE3SYa SHd  8iZ
£9'261'L £9°129'2 00'92L 00°190'2 00'688°L 000 000 YIOD0S SAOHSHd  LiE
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 TYNOIOTI TIVEAITIOASHd  9iE
69°299'% 12'0L9'Y (zoe) 00°90L 20602 000 000 AYVHENSHd  §1E
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SNOILVAON3Y @14 TTvEaSYI SHd  tlg
08°LLS 85'vov zzes 00°0EL 8L°9.9 000 08°051 SWWdSHId  €l2
05'961°2 05'590'2 00°1€1 00°00L 00'699 000 00°0 dWVYOD HIWWNS ¥322008 212
£6'665 €6'72S 00'G. 00'GL 000 000 000 S1INS WAD 3d SHrd 1e
5922 $9'2Z 000 000 000 000 000 HOLOOHUd 2 dYSHd  0LE
£1°086 €10 00°0€6 00°080'L 00°051 00°06¢ 00°0S1 VSNSTWNS SHPd 602
A 9g'8bz (26'62) 61618 LL'S0Y 000 000 Advdan oid 802
(00'626) Lges't (L'v0L2) 00°L.8 LL'62S'E 000 000 ¥IFHO 84 SHd 02
sz iev'e €Z'L2h'E 000 000 000 000 000 aNNd ¥/d ¥ALNAWOD 902
66°L0Z S6°G8E (00'¥81) 00701} 00'v62 000 000 ANTOHIVWN SHd 502
ol'6v ol'Lé6v 00'0 000 000 000 000 3ONIYIANOD 8 AIVIS HIAINI  ¥0T
65°L¥E 65284 0009} 00°09} 000 000 000 avlsSHd  £02
000 00'0 000 00'0 000 000 000 dAVO HANNNS YIIHO SHd 2z
0Tyt 0z'vie'L 000 000 000 000 00°0 HOWIN TIVEL00d ATMHVLS g Loz
0z'0se 02°052 000 000 000 000 000 aNNd L¥3ENYT 002
18°050'2 1£°869'L 05'26¢ 00°58L 05'268 000 000 d4VISSHd 661
00'962°6 ¥2'2€9'6 (vevee) 0S'Evb'El ve'8LL'sl 00°0 00°0 8N10 Y1009 861
2104 Sh'Le9C (86°915'2) 80'29z'e 90'6.LL'S 000 000 NOILYONNO4 NOIVDONAI 461
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 syoogalx3al (aasnnNn) 961
£9'298 £9'298 000 000 000 000 000 SLNSWAD SHd  S61
29'565'e 26'269'E (oe'sel) €€'€0G £9°LY9 82991 00°06t 1sIyaINl el
¥9'6.45'8 ¥9'L96'8 00'8) 00'sze's 00°20€'E 000 000 aNN4TVH3aNTD €6l
00'02 000 0002 0002 000 000 000 220240 SSYIDOSHd 26l
8ebeE'L £5'E0P 98°082 00'¥05°Z yleeL's 000 000 1202 40 SSV10 SHd 16l
000 000 000 000 00'0 000 000 ANIHSNNS OId (@3asnNn) 061
181 L8l 000 000 000 00'0 000 ANNd ALINOVAOId 681
20082 s8°Zer'L yL1e') €1°02H's 9920 8p'ge9 000 Old 88l
16'702°L 26°v02'L 000 000 000 000 000 dodSad /8l
el eV’ 000 000 000 000 00°0 HSVG1A3asS3d 981
60°259 60'2S9 000 000 000 000 000 3INIHSNNS S3d
31Ny iea) jo yeig sbueys LA awosu| asusdzy 2WOeIU| asusdxgy - uopdussag  punsg
aduelEg pung aje(q O) Jeax aJe(q 0] YIuop '

N-202 101181 Auanoy suojoeq
WYLZ:8Y'6 6102/50/20 :Pelulg

t10 ¢ abeq tOQﬂz aduejeg pun4




Ld¥'g449 IMSVANAROY\GAS S\PUOI08d\S 1\:(

"ou| ‘swelsAs ejeq pszieedg

e

—_—

16268eves  beec09tes 2908998 [eglezoLs Szie9cals SL8GE LIS B000L 1S
18'18¥ 2818y 000 000 000 000 000
68629 §8'88¢ 00'5€2 00°6eZ 000 0002 000
bWlgl'L (R FTANE 00°0 00'0 000 000 00'0
SreLL'l 6Y'v60'L v6'8l v6'81 000 000 000
£0'¥89°L €0'¥89'} 000 000 000 000 000
09'c29'L 09'€29'} 00'0 000 000 000 000
SL'2lL SL'LLL 000 000 000 00°0 00°0
000 000 000 00'0 000 000 000
19'6L 18'6L 000 000 000 000 000
£6'2S1 TE'LLY (66'652) 000 66'65¢ 000 000
vesrLy vesyL'y 000 000 00'0 000 000
z£205 2e'eos 000 000 000 000 000
96°Lv9°L 81'149'2 (2z'€z01) 000 2T'ez0'L 000 000
69695 §5'695 000 00°0 000 000 000
z9'98p's 18's0} G1°28e's 9z'L16'Sl LS ves'L 000 000
91'€/0'9 S6'8vL'9 (6252) 29°010'L 1°980°) 000 000
1Z'669 9.6l S'619 LL°0v9'e 9z'120'e 00 Al TAN
(00°ct2) (00°st2) 000 000 000 000 000
juaung iBaA O uelg ebueys gLA AWGIU) asilodxy |

¥ jo 1 ebeyq

20oueleg punyg

3J1eQ 01 iEa)

gloau]

asusdg
3JeQ 03 LPUoW

SOISAHd SHd  2f§
INVSHNd 116
SL0ZJOSSVIOSHd 016
HSVQUAIASHd 606
V102 JOSSYIOSHd 806
YIOOOSSTMIDOSHd 206
STUNS 906

SLINY3d ONDIIYd SHd 506
9002 40 SSVIOSHd 106
MOVHLSHN €06
ALIALLOV AVId SHPd 206
SN0 FONIOSSHd 106
8NIOM008UVIAOId 006

dAYD YIWWNS TTvE1004 SHd 008
SNOISS3ONOD STIMS/NVHH SHd 002

AdVHEIT SHrd 009
SOLLTTHIV SHrd 00s

HO33dS SHd oo
uondifssag -« pung

N-L0Z 1usiq Auaoy sucjoed
WVLZ:87:6 6102/50/20 :pajuug

Hoday aosuejeg pungy




GOOD NEWS:

PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL
JANUARY 2019 ACADEMIC STUDENT OF THE MONTH

It is an honor to bring before the Board, the January Board of Education Academic
Student of the Month, Nicole Miller. Nicole is the daughter of Tom and Toni Miller, of Monee,
lllinois. She is a senior at Peotone High School with a grade point average of 3.94 on a 4.0
grading scale and ranks 11th in her class of 114 students. At Peotone High School, she is the
President of Student Council, Vice President of the Class of 2019, Vice President of Best
Buddies, Treasurer of International Culture Club, a member of National Honor Society and
Thespians, football film girl, and plays on the girls’ soccer team. Outside of school, Nicole
volunteers at a local food pantry. In her spare time, she enjoys painting, reading, and working
out. After graduation, Nicole will attend Western Michigan University to study business and

health management.

PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL
FEBRUARY 2019 ACADEMIC STUDENT OF THE MONTH

It is an honor to bring before the Board, the February Board of Education Academic
Student of the Month, Trevor Goode, son of Christy Miller of Peotone. Trevor is a junior at

Peotone High School with a grade point average of 3.94 on a 4.0 grading scale and ranks 7th
in his class of 114 students. At Peotone High School, he is in band, choir, and show choir.
Trevor will be performing in the upcoming spring musical, “High School Musical.” Trevor is a
scholarship recipient of the “Give Something Back Foundation” and belongs to the Summit
4.12 youth group at St. Paul in Matteson. He works at the Iron Skillet in Monee. In his spare
time, he enjoys drawing, singing, going out with friends, and playing video games. Upon
graduation, Trevor plans on attending college for a major in technology, but would also like to
continue studying music.

PEOTONE JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL
DECEMBER 2018 ACADEMIC STUDENTS OF THE MONTH

It is an honor to bring before the Board, Peotone Junior High School December
Students of the Month. These students have demonstrated outstanding behavior, good work
ethic, and have “gone above and beyond the call of duty” at Peotone Junior High. There is
one Student of the Month for each grade level. Peotone Junior High School recognizes the

following December Students of the Month:

6th Grade: Breck Pollak
7th Grade: Luke Ziems
8th Grade: Joshua Shea

81



PEOTONE JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL
JANUARY 2019 ACADEMIC STUDENTS OF THE MONTH

It is an honor to bring before the Board, Peotone Junior High School January Students
of the Month. These students have demonstrated outstanding behavior, good work ethic, and
have “gone above and beyond the call of duty” at Peotone Junior High. There is one Student
of the Month for each grade level. Peotone Junior High School recognizes the following
January Students of the Month:

6th Grade: Abbey O’Brien
7th Grade: Faith Turner
8th Grade: Makayla Smith

PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL
2019-2020 ILLINOIS STATE SCHOLARS

It is an honor to bring before the Board of Education, Peotone High School’s lllinois State
Scholars for 2019-2020. The State Scholar Program recognizes lllinois high school students
for outstanding academic achievement. Peotone CUSD 207-U is pleased to announce that

ten students have been named lllinois State Scholars. In order for these Peotone students to
be named lllinois State Scholars, they must:

- Be U.S. citizens and residents of lllinois.
- Perform in the top one-half of their high school class at the end of the third semester

prior to graduation and/or score in the top 95 percentile on the ACT or SAT, and
- Graduate in the year they are named as State Scholars.

2019-2020 ILLINOIS STATE SCHOLARS

Maura Daly lan Hamann Lynn Merigold Jessica Scroppo
Hannah Delorto Grace Hessler Nicole Murphy
Andrew Grzeskowiak Hailey Hupe Brennan Price

82



FOR ACTION:

REPORT NO. 47:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF RATE OF PAY FOR THE 2018-2019
EXTENDED SCHOOL YEAR STAFF FOR THE DISTRICT.

The Board will need a motion to approve the Rate of Pay for the 2018-2019 Extended School
Year Staff. The District has determined a need to establish clear rates of pay for professionals
working in these positions. The District would also like to make the paraprofessional position a
bit more competitive as for several years staff interest has been low.

ESY Paraprofessional: $14.00 per hour

ESY Teacher: $28.00 per hour

ESY SLP: $50.00 per hour

ESY Social Worker/Counselor: $35.00

ESY OT/COTA: contractual hourly rate per contract

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

REPORT NO. 48:
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE 2020 REGULAR BOARD MEETING CALENDAR.

The Board will need a motion to approve the 2020 Peotone Board of Education Regular
Board Meeting Calendar.

MOTION REQUIRED: VOICE CALL VOTE.

REPORT NO. 49:
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE 2018-2019 AMENDED SCHOOL CALENDAR.

The Board will need a motion to approve the Amended 2018-2019 School Calendar.

MOTION REQUIRED: VOICE CALL VOTE.

83



PEOTONE |

& B GCUSD 207U

BOARD OF EDUCATION
2020 REGULAR BOARD MEETING CALENDAR

January 22, 2020 (Wednesday)

February 19, 2020 (Wednesday)

March 16, 2020

April 20, 2020

May 18, 2020

June 15, 2020

July 20, 2020

August 17, 2020

September 21, 2020

October 19, 2020

November 16, 2020

December 21, 2020

6:00 p.m.

6:00 p.m.

6:00 p.m.

6:00 p.m.

6:00 p.m.

6:00 p.m.

6:00 p.m.

6:00 p.m.

6:00 p.m.

6:00 p.m.

6:00 p.m.

6:00 p.m,

84

Peotone High School

Peotone High School

Peotone High School

Peotone High School

Peotone High School

Peotone High School

Peotone High School

Peotone High School

Peotone High School

Peotone High School

Peotone High School

Peotone High School



2018-2019 Amended Public School Calendar for Peotone CUSD 207U, RCDT Admin Submitted to the ROE Admin, as of 2/6/2019
Codes: X = attendance day; XHI, XHPT, XID, XDS, XHS, XHSW, XHIH, XHPH, XHSH = half attendance day; XH = holiday attendance waiver; FPT,

FPTH, WFPT = full day parent teacher conference; FI, WFI, FIH = teacher inservice; PI, TI, TIH = parent/teacher institute; ED = emergency day;

XED = proposed emergency day; HOL = holiday; NIA = not in attendance

Total Days of Attendance: 173 RegularDay: 8:30AM - 3:20PM Instruct. Day Lgth:
5 Hrs. 40 Mins.
July G138 I
Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu | Fri Sat | Sun Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu Fri Sat | Sun Sat | Sun
235 25 27 g ] an 1 30 32 1 2 3 4 5 1 2
2| a3a|la|s5]e|z]| s 6 8 | 9 | 10| 1| 12 8 | o
HOL
s 10 | 1i | 12 | 13 | 14 | 15 13 | 14 | 15 | 16 | 17 | 18 | 19 15 16
Tl Tl
16 | 1z | 18 [ 29| 20 | 22 | 22 || 20 | 2t | 22 | 23 | 22| 25 | 26 2 | 23
X X X X X
23 | 24 25 26 | 27 | 28 | 29 27 | 28 | 29 | 30 | 31 1 2 29 30
X X X X X
30 | 31 i 2 ) 4 5 3 A 3 6 7 a 4 B 7
July Atnd: O Accum: O Aug Atnd: 10 Accum: 10 29
Gurobee 2018 November 2018

Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu | Fri Sat | Sun Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu Fri Sat Sun

2. 25 26 o 28 pa 30 28 30 31 1 2 3 4 26 a3 i 25 30 1 2
FPT | NIA
1 2 3 4 2 4 A El ] Z 8 2 10 11 3 4 3 8 Z 8 El
X X X X X X X X X X HOL X X X X X
8 2 10 i 12 i3 14 12 i3 14 15 16 17 18 10 i1 12 i3 14 | 15 16
HOL X X X X X X X X X X X X X X
i5 16 i7 8 19 20 21 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 iz 18 19 20 21 22 23
X X X X X X X NIA | HOL | NIA X X X X X
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 26 27 28 29 30 i z 24 25 26 27, 28 29 30
X X X X XHS ED X X X X NIA | HOL | NIA | NIA 1A
29 30 31 i 2 3 L 3 4 5 5 7 3 9 31 i 2 3 4 3 4
X X X NIA
Oct Atnd: 22 Accum: 51 Nov Atnd: 16 Accum: 67 Dec Atnd: 15 Accum: 82
January 2019 March 2515
Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu Fri Sat | Sun Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu Fri Sat | Sun
31 i 2 3 4 5 6 28 28 30 31 1 2 3 25 26 27 28 1 2 3
HOL | NIA | NIA | NIA ACG X
z 8 el 10 i1 12 i3 4 3 s Z 8 ] 10 a E 5 Z 8 2 10
TI X X X X X X X X X X X X X X
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 i1 12 13 14 15 16 17 11 12 13 14 15 16 17
X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 18 19 20 21 22 | 23 24
HOL X ED X X NIA X X X XHS X X X X XHS
28 29 30 31 1 2 3 25 26 27 28 L 2 3 25 26 27 28 29 30 31
ED ED ED | AOG X X X X X X X X X
3 5 ? 8 9 Li} 3 £ 7 3 g L ! 2 3 4 5 [ 7
Jan Atnd: 12 Accum: 94 Feb Atnd: 18 112 Mar Atnd: 21 Accum: 133
Aoril 2032
Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu Fri Sat | Sun Mon | Tue | We Sat Sun Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu Fri Sat | Sun
5 25 27 28 29 30 31 33 an 1 2 3 4 5 27 24 26 10 (51 1 2
X X XHS
1 2 3 4 3 [ Z [ Zz 8 2 10 11 12 3 4 3 [ z 8 8
X X X X X X X X X X X X m
g8 | 9o |20 | |23 | 3|5 |16|1z|18 |19 20 22|22 |13|28]|1]16
X X X X X X X X X X
15 16 17 18 19 20 21 20 21 22 23 24 25 25 17 18 19 20 21 22 23
NIA | NIA | NIA | NIA | NIA X X X X X
22 | 23 | 24 | 25 | 26 | 27z | 28 27 | 28 | 29 | 30 | 31 X 2 24 25 | 26 | 2z | 28 | 28 30
NIA X X X X HOL X X X X
29 30 2 3 : 5 3 4 5 5 7 Bl E ; Y 5 &
X X
Apr Atnd: 16 Accum: 149 May Atnd: 22 Accum: 171 June Atnd: 2 Accum: 173

85



Calendar Legend - Totals for the Year

FPT
T
AOG

ED
HOL
NIA

Pupil Attendance Day

Half-Day School Improvement Program 5
Full-Day Parent/Teacher Conference 1
Teacher Institute/Workshop 4
Act of God Day 2
Emergency Day 5
Holiday 9
Not in Attendance 18

Total
Attendance
Days:

Total
Calendar
Days:

173

180

PT /In-Service/School Improv./Act of God/Interrupted Days/Delayed Start-Explanations

School Begin Date:

Regular Day:

08/16/2018
8:30AM - 3:20PM

School End Date:

Instruct. Day Lgth:

06/05/2019
5 Hrs. 40 Mins.

Cad, Dava Tl aa ity iy ae

Haif-Day School Improvement|8:30AM 1:00PM Staff will work on  school
0222 GNS S Program 12:00PM 3:30PM improvement plans

Half-Day School Improvement|8:30AM 1:00PM Staff wil work on school
10/26/2988 (1S Program 12:00PM 3:30PM improvement plans.

Full-Day Parent/Teacher| 10:00AM »
11/01/2018|FPT Conference 8:00PM Parent-Teacher Conferences
01/31/2019|A0G |Act of God Day Extremely cold
02/01/2019]A0G  |Act of God Day All buses not starting due to

extreme cold

Half-Day School Improvement|8:30AM 1:00PM Staff will work on school
02/22/2019XHS Program 12:00PM 3:30PM improvement plans.

Half-Day Schoo!l Improvement|8:30AM 1:00PM Staff will work on  school
e e Program 12:00PM 3:30PM improvement plans.

Haif-Day School Improvement|8:30AM 1:00PM Staff will work on  school
s ating Program 12:00PM 3:30PM improvement plans

86




REPORT NO. 50:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE RENEWAL OF THE CLOVERLEAF MILK
CONTRACT FOR THE 2019-2020 SCHOOL YEAR.

The Board will need a motion to approve the renewal of the Cloverleaf Milk Contract for the
2019-2020 school year.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

REPORT NO. 51:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE RESOLUTION ABATING THE WORKING
CASH FUND OF PEOTONE COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL
DISTRICT 207-U.

The Board will need a motion to approve the Resolution Abating the Working Cash Fund of the
Peotone Community Unit School District 207-U.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

REPORT NO. 52:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT FOR THE
TRANSPORTATION CONSORTIUM.

The Board will need a motion to approve the Intergovernmental Agreement for the
Transportation Consortium.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

87



CONTRACT RENEWAL FORM

PARTIES

School District: _ sehool District 2070 Contractor: _cioyerLeaf Farms Distributors, Inc.
Address: 313 West Wilson Address: 13835 s Kostner Ave
City, State: peotone, Hiinois 60468 City, State: _crestwood, Illinois 60445

EXTENSION TERMS

This Contract Renewal is made effective for the 2019 / 2020 school year; by and between School
District and Contractor. Whereas the current Agreement expires on the listed Expiration Date and
both parties desire to extend and continue the agreement; it is provided that the Agreement shall be
extended for an additional term, through the listed Adjusted Expiration Date. This Renewal shall be
on the same terms and conditions as contained in the original agreement and as set forth and
incorporated herein excepting only for the modification to the 1) Expiration Date of the original

agreement and 2) an increase of $0.01 per half pint.

DATES

Adjusted
Expiration Date:  June 2019 Expiration Date:  June 2020

SIGNATURES

School District Contractor
Representative: Representative: Michael Bailey
Signature Signature M
C/
Title Title President
Date Date 1/11/2019

88



RESOLUTION ABATING THE WORKING CASH FUND
OF PEOTONE COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 207U,
WILL COUNTY, ILLINOIS

WHEREAS, the Board of Education (the “Board”) of Peotone Community Unit School
District No. 207U, Will County, Ilinois (the “District™), has heretofore created and established a
Working Cash fund in and for the District (the “Fund”); and

WHEREAS, the Board does hereby determine that it is necessary and in the best interests
of the District that the Fund be abated and that the Education Fund and the Operations and
Maintenance Fund are the funds most in need of the abated funds; and

WHEREAS, Section 5/20-10 of the School Code of the State of Iilinois, as amended (the
“Code”), authorizes the Board to abate the Fund; and

WHEREAS, the abatement amount will allow the District to maintain an amount to the
credit of the working cash fund, including taxes levied pursuant to Section 20-3 and not yet
collected and amounts transferred pursuant to Section 20-4 and to be reimbursed to the working
cash fund, at least equal to 0.05% of the then current value, as equalized or assessed by the
Department of Revenue, of the taxable property in the District.

NOW, THEREFORE, it is hereby resolved by the Board of Education of Peotone
Community Unit School District No. 207U, Will County, Illinois, as follows:

Section 1. That the Board hereby finds that all of the recitals contained in the

preambles to this Resolution are full, true and correct and does incorporate them into this

Resolution by this reference.

Section 2. That the Fund shall be abated as of the date hereof in the amount of, Two-

Million Five Hundred Thousand Dollars ($2,500,000).

89



Section 3. That the School Treasurer of the District is hereby authorized and directed
to permanently transfer Two-Million Dollars ($2,000,000) of the Abatement Amount to the
Education fund, Five-Hundred Thousand Dollars ($500,000) of the Abatement Amount to the

Operations and Maintenance fund.

Section 4. That this resolution shall be in full force and effect forthwith upon its
adoption.
Member moved adoption of the resolution and Member

seconded the motion. Upon roll call vote, the members voted as follows:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

ADOPTED this __ day of February, 2019.
BOARD OF EDUCATION,
PEOTONE COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL
DISTRICT NO. 207U, WILL COUNTY, ILLINOIS
BY:
President
ATTEST:
Secretary

90



P

WILL. COUNTY TRANSPORTATION CONSORTIUM
Joliet Township High School district 204
Transportation Department
3901 Olywpic Boulevard
Joliet, IL 60431-7947

December 20, 2018

Ms. Jennifer Haag

Peotone School District 207-U
212 W. Wilson St.

Peotone, IL 60468-9205

Dear Ms. Haag:

The Will County Transportation Consortium was organized to assist Will County
School Districts with implementation of the federally mandated alcohol and controlled
substance testing. Joliet Township High School District 204 acts as the Administrative
District for the consortium. The consortium does not collect a membership fee, although
members are required to pay the management company for services received. The
current agreement with Riverside Workforce Health expires on December 31, 2018,
District 204 accepted bids for a new 2-year contract beginning on January 1, 2019. The
bid recommendation was approved by the JTHS School Board at the regular meeting on
December 18, 2018. The Consortium will continue with Riverside Workforce Health as
the management firm for 2019 — 2020. The results of the bid are included in this mailing.

Member Districts must approve the following Intergovernmental Agreement at
the beginning of each renewal process. Please have your school board approve, sign and
date a copy of the following IGA and return it to me.

Please call if you have any questions.

Th ou,ﬂ
David W. Gray g

Director of Support Services/CSBO
Joliet Township High School District 204
815-727-5414

91



Pamaiaal Jo paydadde jou sem ) Ajjuanbasuod ‘Bujuado piq jediyo A31€ PIq paRIUNS HIOMPIW TLON

suoijedlydads Buasw piq moT :uoseay

{3502 u papnpu Juidaay piodal joyoay) Japnoad Waum,, HYIH A2HOINHOM AAISHIAIY -usijepuaILLOIDy

000015 1502 Suiuies) Apnoy jeuondp S3A SIIUBIDYRY PapInOid SBA :1IBIUO3 |EDO| PRPIACI]
i "Asjpeag
05°266'6T$ 00'0$ 05°L66'61% 00'0S 00°61$
YI|B3H 32105100 BPISIIAIY
00'0S¥7$ 11502 ututel] Aunoy jeuondp S3) :520UBL3)3Y PapIACid S3) :)oejuod [BI0| PIPINCIg
1 ‘plRYBuLds
Ov'8r6'sLs Ov8LE"PS 00°045TLS 00°zs$ 00°89$
SI24oNI1 ISOM-PIN
1350 Sutuiea) Apnoy (euondo !SBIUII24RY paplanig 'J9BJUO0D |B30| papiAoly
W “18ljof
3)e| paugns a1e[ panigns
E = - 4 £
3)geidadoeun ajqeidalneun sy I0Mpop
dudaay 158] asnqy asnqy
o uwwosdmvuo paodal joyod)y Jdurisgng _O £ OU_< Q 10 _0 usa A
19FRU | soy terop qng | 10430y gng |Juelsqns
¥8 $1531 104odY 0 Jaqumu patewgs3 WwepD:e @ 8T0T Yi£ J2quadaq ‘Aepuy :ONINIJO d1g
€501 $1591 810 40 J3quinu prewins3 020Z-6T0T S=3021A13S unsa) [oyod|y pue 8nuQ INILI Q19
ve papnpu) saakojdury

"$321M35 Bunsa| joyodly pue Snig
10§ spiq pajeas Buisanbal smaN piessH ayy u| Paystignd sem piq Jo 3d1jou e pue S43pplq amoadsosd o3 Juss a1am suopeayads

0T 13141S1Q TOOHIS HOIH dIHSNMOL 13170f
NMOQOMV3Iyg alg

92



WILL COUNTY TRANSPORTATION CONSORTIUM
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT FOR CONTRACTING
TRANSPORTATION EMPLOYEE TESTING SERVICES

THIS AGREEMENT is among the BOARD OF EDUCATION OF LINCOLN-WAY
HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT No. 210, Will County, Illinois ("District 210"), the BOARD OF
EDUCATION OF JOLIET TOWNSHIP HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT No. 204, Will County,
Illinois ("District 204"), the BOARD OF EDUCATION OF VALLEY VIEW COMMUNITY
UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT No. 365-U, Will County, Illinois ("District 365-U"), the BOARD OF
EDUCATION OF BEECHER SCHOOL DISTRICT 200-U, Will County, Illinois ("District 200-
U”), the BOARD OF EDUCATION OF PEOTONE SCHOOL DISTRICT 207-U, Will County,
Illinois ("District 207-U"), the BOARD OF EDUCATION OF MOKENA SCHOOL DISTRICT
159, Will County, IHllinois ("District 159"), the BOARD OF EDUCATION OF LARAWAY
SCHOOL DISTRICT 70-C, Will County, Illinois ("District 70-C”), the BOARD OF
EDUCATION OF LINCOLN-WAY AREA SPECIAL EDUCATION DISTRICT 843, Will
County, Illinois ("District 843"), the BOARD OF EDUCATION OF LOCKPORT TOWNSHIP
HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 205, Will County, Illinois ("District 205"), the BOARD OF
EDUCATION OF CHANNAHON SCHOOL DISTRICT 17, Will County, Illinois ("District 17"),
the BOARD OF EDUCATION OF TROY SCHOOL DISTRICT 30-C, Will County, Illinois
("District 30-C”), and such other school districts which may join, in the exercise of their
intergovernmental cooperation powers under the Illinois Constitution and the Illinois
Governmental Cooperation Act and of their authority under the Illinois School Code. All parties
have approved this Agreement and adopted it in the manner required by law.

WHEREAS, the Omnibus Transportation Employee Testing Act of 1991 ("Act") and the
rules promulgated by the United States Department of Transportation pursuant to the Act ("Rules")
authorize and mandate employers who employ persons who are required to obtain a Commercial
Drivers License ("CDL") to implement certain testing procedures and prohibitions relating to the
misuse of alcohol and controlled substances;

WHEREAS, the parties employ school bus drivers or other employees who are required to
obtain a CDL;

WHEREAS, the mandated functions of the Act and the Rules went into effect on January 1,
1995, for District 210, District 204, District 365-U, and on January 1, 1996, for District 200-U,
District 207-U, District 159, District 70-C, District 843, District 203, District 17, District 30-C;

WHEREAS, each of the parties wish to contract with a private firm to provide the
management services mandated by the Act and the Rules;

WHEREAS, the parties believe that it would be financially and administratively
advantageous to jointly contract for the performance of the mandated testing services;

WHEREAS, Article VII, Section 10 of the 1970 State of Illinois constitution authorizes
units of local government, such as School Districts, to contract or otherwise associate among
themselves in any manner not prohibited by law or by ordinance;

WHEREAS, Section 3 of the I[llinois Intergovernmental Cooperation Act (5 ILCS 220/3)
provides that any powers, privileges or authority exercised or which may be exercised by a unit
of local government may be exercised and enjoyed jointly with any other unit of local
government where not prohibited by law; and

WHEREAS, Section 5 of the Illinois Intergovernmental Cooperation Act (ILCS 220/5)

93



further provides that any one or more units of local government may contract to perform any
governmental service, activity, or undertaking which any unit of local government entering into
the contract is authorized by law to perform, provided that such contract shall be authorized by the

governing body of each part to the contract;

ARTICLE 1
PURPOSE

1.1 The recitals above are incorporated herein as part of the agreement among the parties.
1.2 The parties shall act jointly to contract for the provision of transportation and other
employee testing services mandated by the Act and the Rules.

ARTICLE II
DESIGNATION OF ADMINISTRATIVE DISTRICT

2.1  District 204 shall be the "Administrative District" for all of the parties to this Agreement.
22 The Administrative District officials shall regularly consult with the superintendents or
superintendents' designees of the other parties regarding the implementation of the Agreement.

ARTICLE III
SOLICITATION AND AWARDING OF BIDS FOR CONTRACT

3.1 The Administrative District shall, in conformance with applicable law and after
consultation with the other parties, develop contract bid specifications, solicit bids, and award a
contract or contracts ("contract") to a firm or firms ("contractor") for the performance of
management and testing procedures mandated by the Act and the Rules for certain employees of
all the parties for the 2019 and 2020 calendar years. Among the parties to this Agreement, only
the Administrative District need be named party to the contract.

32 The contract shall distinguish between costs attributable to specific employees of each
party and those which are not.
3.3 The contract shall specify terms under which the employees of a party may be withdrawn

from coverage.
34 If no bids are submitted for the contract after an initial solicitation, the Administrative

District shall, after consultation with the other parties, make further solicitations. If no contract is
executed, each party shall remain individually responsible for the testing of its own employees.

ARTICLE IV
COSTS OF CONTRACT

4.1  The Administrative District in cooperation with the contractor shall periodically determine
the amount of costs each party is ultimately responsible for and shall notify each of the other parties

of the amount owed.
4.2 Each party shall be ultimately responsible for any costs under the contract attributable to

its own employees.
4.3 For costs not attributable to individual employees, ultimate responsibility for costs will be

apportioned equally among the parties.
4.4 Each of the other parties shall pay to the Administrative District or the contractor any

94



amounts owed under the contract within thirty (30) days afier being notified of that amount or
within thirty (30) days after that amount has been paid by the Administrative District to the
contractor, whichever date is later.

4.5  Ifany party disputes the amount determined by the Administrative District to be due, the
matter may, with the consent of each of the affected parties, be submitted to binding arbitration.

ARTICLE V
ADMINISTRATION OF CONTRACT

5.1  The parties shall fully cooperate in all aspects of the administration of the contract. The
administration of each party shall remain responsible for notices due the contractor regarding the
identity of transportation employees and the occurrence of events warranting testing of employees.
5.2 Any notices due or communications with the contractor regarding contract extension,
contract termination, contract disputes, or other matters affecting all parties shall be made only
after full consultation among the parties. The contract may not be extended as to any parties’
employees without the prior approval of that party.

ARTICLE VI
INDEMNIFICATION

6.1  Each party shall indemnify and hold harmless the other parties, members of their Board of
Education, their officers, employees and agents for any costs, claims, actions or causes of actions,
including reasonable attorneys’ fees, which may arise from the fault of the first party in any actions
or omissions relating to the contract, this Agreement, or the testing of employees covered by the
Act and the Rules.

ARTICLE VII
TERM OF AGREEMENT

7.1  This Agreement shall commence in full force and effect upon approval by District 204,
District 210, District 365-U, District 200-U, District 207-U, District 159, District 70-C, District
843, District 205, District 17, and District 30-C, in the manner provided by law and upon proper
execution hereof. Other school districts may join this Agreement as parties upon their approval
of this Agreement and the consent of the superintendents or their designees of each of the
existing parties. A party joining this Agreement after its commencement shall not be liable for
costs incurred under the contract prior to its joining the agreement.

7.2 This Agreement shall terminate on December 31, 2020 or the termination of the contract
executed pursuant to this Agreement, which ever occurs last.

7.3 Prior to the execution of a contract, any party may withdraw from this Agreement by action
of its Board of Education upon fourteen (14) days written notice to each of the parties. However,
once a contract has been executed, a party may not withdraw prior to the termination of the contract
without the consent of the other parties.

95



ARTICLE VIII
MISCELLANEQUS PROVISIONS

8.1 Binding Effeet. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the
successors and assigns of the parties as if they too were parties to this Agreement.

8.2  Assignment. No party shall have the right to assign this Agreement without the prior
written consent of the other parties.

8.3  Severability. The invalidity of any provision of this Agreement shall not render invalid
any other provision herein. If for any reason any provision of this Agreement is determined by a
court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid or unenforceable, that provision shall be deemed
severed and this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect with that provision severed or
modified by court order.

84  Execution of Counterparts. This Agreement may only be altered, modified, or amended
upon the written consent and agreement of the parties hereto duly adopted as required by law. This
Section shall not be interpreted to preclude or limit, however, the amendment or modification of
regulations, procedures or policies established by any of the parties.

BOARD OF EDUCATION OF
Peotone School District 207-U
Will County, Illinois

By: Attest:
President Secretary

Dated;

96



REPORT NO. 53:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL'’S INTERNATIONAL
CULTURE CLUB FEE.

The Board will need a motion to approve changing Peotone High School’s International Culture
Club Fee back to $20.00 per student member.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

REPORT NO. 54:

FOR ACTION: PERSONNEL: (*Contingent upon receipt and evaluation of
Employment documentation required by the District and the lllinois
State Board of Education*)

The Board will need a motion to approve the following Certified and Classified Staff
Personnel.

CERTIFIED STAFF
PARTIAL PAYMENT OF HEAD TRACK COACH STIPEND:
e Stephanie Blamble - PHS - Head Track Coach (from 01/14/2019 through
03/01/2019).

LONG TERM SUBSTITUTE PAY:
* Robin Long - PJHS - Computer Teacher (from 11/09/2018 through 12/21/2018).

CERTIFIED STAFF
EMPLOYMENT:
e Jamie Cuny - PJHS - Assistant Track Coach - (effective date of 03/04/2019).
o Laura Fitzpatrick - PJHS - Scholastic Bowl Coach (effective date of 02/18/2019).
e Larina Sanders - PES - Long Term Substitute - 3™ Grade (Paternity Leave of
Eric Peppmuller, effective date of 03/04/2019).
» Shannon Anselmo - CSC/PES/PIC - School Psychologist (effective date of
08/09/2019).

APPROVAL OF CONTRACT:
e Steve Stein - District - Superintendent

RETIREMENT: (4 years) 19-20, 20-21, 21-22 , 22-23 school years
e Jody Andriano - PHS - English Teacher (letter dated 02/07/2019).

RETIREMENT: (3 years) 19-20, 20-21, 21-22 school years
* Rosanne Haney - PJHS - Special Education Teacher (letter dated 01/01/2019).
e Ginger Saliba - PJHS - 8t" Science Teacher (letter dated 01/01/2019).

97



e Kathleen Ernst - PES - 3" Grade Teacher (letter dated 01/14/2019).
e Robin Hamann - PIC - SLP - (letter dated 02/14/2019).

RETIREMENT: End of the 18-19 school year:
e Dominic Balmaseda - District - School Psychologist (letter dated 01/11/2019).

RESIGNATION:
¢ Nate Matthies - PHS - Assistant Baseball Coach (effective date of 1/23/2019).

CLASSIFIED STAFF
EMPLOYMENT:
e April Workman - PHS -1:1 Health Aide (effective date of 01/08/2019).
* Donald Swanson - District - Technical Support Specialist
(effective date of 01/24/2019).
Nicole Van - PES - Cafeteria - (effective date of 02/04/2019).
Nicole Nemeth - Transportation - Bus Driver (effective date of 02/07/2019).
David Brothers - PES -Custodian - (effective date of 2/19/2019).
Ken Chenoweth - PHS - Assistant Baseball Coach - (effective date of
02/25/2019).

RESIGNATION:
e Michael R. Davidson - PJHS - Custodian - (effective date of 02/11/2019).

RETIREMENT:
e John Waseliewski -Transportation - Bus Aide - (effective date of 1/22/2019).

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

98



